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bam, and told hinx of his intention to give the Chan-
cellor 5000 /. Mr. Cottingham advifed him to make it
Guineas. And, in purfuance of this Advice, Mr. L/de
did, on or about the 1ft of Febr, 1723, carry to the
{aid Lord Macclesfield’s houfe gooo Grineasand 21co /.
in Bank-Notes, muffled up in a Duteh-Baflet, which he
{ent up to my Lord by Mr. Cottingham, who lefr it with
his Lordfbip, brought down word all was well, and with-
in a day or twoafter Mr. Elde was fworn into his Office.

I would obferve upon this, Thata Prefent, which
might have been snnocenily made, and as innocently re-
ceived, had nceded no fuch fecret Conveyance.  Bur,
my Lords, the Suitors of the Court now began to be
awakened by the Apprchenfions of their Loffes, and the
Voice of the People to exclarm againdt that infaineus
manner of admitting Mafters in Chancery 5 and there-
tore I prefume, my Lords, Privacy was now come to
be thought fo neceflary, that the Secictary himfcl,
tho’ concerned in the Tranfaction, was Kept ignorant
of the Contents of the Bafket,

I come next to open the Evidence we will produce,
to prove the t/iegaland corrnpt Admiffion of Mr, Mark
Thurflon to be a Mafter in Chancery, asit is lud in the
VIlith Article,  He fucceeded My, Borictt about the
sth of Auguft laft paft: And, my Lords, notwith-
itanding what the Larl of Macclesficld alledges in his
Anfwer, That he was informed by Mr. Gedfrey and
Mr. Fobir Beanel, thatthere was Itke to be #s Dificiviey
i that Ofhce, We will fhew your Lordfhips, That
before Mr, Thurflon’s Admillion there wasa ereat Corfr-
Sen it 5 and thae his Zordfbip mult have feivet himflf,
when he fays he coer was acquainted by thole twa
Mafters, thatthere was likero be no Deficiency in that
Office.

This, my-Lords, the Commons will produce to
fhew, That, notwithltanding the very great lofles al-
ready fuftuined by the Suitors of the Court of Chan-
cery, from the great Prices given by the Mafters for
their Offices, the great Cosififfon then in that Office,
and inwhich there s a Deficiency of more than 10,000/,
yet, in the fame widazcfirl Purfuit of Gaiiz, he did ad-
mit My, Mark Thurfion vo the Office of a Mafler in
Chancery, for the Sum of so00 Guingas,  The man-
ner of it was thus, my Lords,

Mr. Thurflon, upon Nr., Borretr’s Death, applied to
Mr. Cettisgham about thatOffice, and the Price agreed
upon betwixt them was 5000 Guineas ; with this Agree-
ment Lord Macelesfield was acquainted, and feemed to
agree to it: But afterwards, upon a Report’s being
fpread, that Lord Macclesfield defigned to give the Of-
fice to Dr. Sayer, Mr. Thurflon (well advijed no. donbt)
applicd to Lady Mucclesficld 5 and, after many Argu-

mentsuled to periuade her to write to my Lord in his
Favour, produced at lalt 5000 Guineas in Bank- Notes,

which had their defired Effect; my Lady wrote, and
Mr. Thurflen in two or three Days was admitted to
his Office.

My Lords, T will make this Remark upon this
Tranfation ; That the taking fuchan extravagant Sum
of money for an Office, in which there was like to
provea great Deficiency, was fo far from being thought
blamelefs even by the Earl bimfelf, that it looks as if this
Way was neceflary to be found out, to hide this Tranf-
action ‘too from the Secretary, who had had the firft
hand in1t: And, totakeall caufe of Sulpicion away
trom him, he was ordered to be fure to take no Money
from Mr. Thurflon, on account of his Admiflion ;
which he obferved fo religioufly, that I think he fcru-
pled even his own Fees, -

Before I conclude, my Lords, I muft take notice of
an Fxpreflion in the Zarl’s Anfwer to the two Jalt Ar-
ticles I have mentioned.

That, of the money he received from Mr, Elde, he

refainedno more than 1850/, and, of that received from
Mr. Thurflon, no more than 2000/, By this, I pre-
fume, the World is to believe, the Earl made an i
diate Reftitution of the Remainder of the money
But, my Lords, we will {hew you, that no money
was returned to Mr. Elde till November 1alt, a Time
that he ftood in need of it to fhew and groduce his R;..
lance 5 nor to Mr, Thurflon, till Offcber lalt, at which
Time 1t was evident an adfelnte Stop muft be PUE to the
tifamons Practice of Stock-Fobbing with the Suitors Mo.
neys and which of confequence would put thofe iy
Malters out of a Poflibility of reimburfing themtelves
the great Sums fo Jately paid lor their Offices.

My Lords; the next thing we fhall prove will be,
Thatin all thefe Tranfations Mr. Cottingham has afed
by my Lord Macclesfidds immediate DireSiions 5 and
when we have proved that, and the feveral Faéts 1 have
now opened to your Lordfhips, I doubt not but you
will be of opinion, that we have fully made out the
Allegatiors in the Viehy, VIth, VIIeh and VIIth Ar.
ticles, in theiruimolt Exient 5 and that the faid Fzid has
taken the feveral Sums laid to Lis Charge, #igally,
corruftly, and exterfively, i Breach and Fidlation of his
Qathas Lord Chancellor, and of the great Trujt in hin
repofed, contrary to the Dirty of his Office, and agalnft
the good and wholfome Statutes of this Realm.

Mr. Deaidinzton, My Lords, Iam commanded by
the Commons to affift the Gentleman who fpoke be-
fore me, in making gocd the Vib, VIth, VIIih,
VIIth and IXth Ardcles againll the EFarl of Ja.-
clesficld, which reate to bis taking money for Offices,

The Commons look upon this partot thewr Charee
as a neceflary Foundation of the whole, becaufe fiom
this infatiate Defire of Gain bave [prung all the Evils
and mifmanagements, charged upon the Earl in the reft
of the Articles. |

The Charge again(t the Earl in four of thefe Arti-
cles 15 1n fhoit this, that he took feveral grear Sums
for the Admiflion of feveral Perfons into the Office of
Maflers in Chancery ; and that he took them iliezally,
extorfively, corruptly, in Breach and Violation of his
Oath as Lord Chancellor, and of the Truft in him
repofed.

My Lords, thefe Fa&s have been fo clearly ftated
to your Lordthips, and the extorlive and corrupt man-
ner tn which they were committed, in Breach of his
Oath as Lord Chancellor, {o firongly inforced by the
Gentleman who fpoke before me, that I {lall not trou-
ble your Lordihips upon thofe Heads,

As to the Ilegality of fuch Practices 3 that has been
laid before your Lordfhips by the learned Gentleman
who opened the general Charge ; and, I donot doubt,

will be further explained by other Gentlemen to your
Lordthips Satisfaétion: But when the Earl is pleafed

to {1y, in his general Anfwer to all thefe Articles,
““ That he hopes receiving Prefents on fuch Occafions
““ 1s not criminal in itfclf, or by the Common Law
“ of this Kealm, and that there is not any Al of
““ Parliament by which the fame is made criminal,”
‘Though I have not had the Happinels to have been
bred to the Profeflion, 1 muft beg leave to remind
him of the Statutes of Richard 11, and Edward VI,
as to the Statute Law: And by all that I have ever
heard, orcan learn, the whole Tenor and meaning of
the Common Law does difapprove and condemn {uch
Praétices, (though poflibly it has not been an adjudged
Cife) And theStatutes I have mentioned are one Proof
of fuch meaning of the Law, to me, at leaft, who
have always looked upon them to be Comments and
Declarations, made from time to time to explain and
inforce fuch Conftrution. |
Putting up Offices of Juftice to Auétion, my Lords,
1s repugnant to the Ditates of plain Reafon, and con-
X | " fequently
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fequently to the whole Senl'e_nnt! Spirit of the Com-
mon Law of this Realm, which is founded upon Rea-
fon; and in this Repugnance to the Intent and mean-
ing of the Law of the Land, lics tl_ns Offence, (in
my poor Judgment) as to the Ilegality of i, |
We hope therefore, my Lords, (when we have gi-
ven our Evidence) that it will fully appear to your
Lordfhips, from what we haveopened, Thatthe Earl
of Macclesfield has taken the Sums charged upon him ;
and that he has taken them, as they are charged in

che Articles, extorfively, corruptly, illegally, inBreach
and Violation of his Oath as Lord Chancellor, and of

che Truft in him repofed.

1am now come to the IXth Article, which Iamcom-
manded to open to your Lordfhips 5 and, indeed, it
is 1 moft extraordinary Inflance of human Frailty : The
1arl of AMacclesfield here is not charged with taking
money of a Perfon who recetved an Office from him,
but of one who quitted an Office ; not for an Ad-
miffion, but for a Refignation,

[ believe, this is the firft Inftance, my Lords, where
any Perfon, on the other fide of this Bar, was ever ac-
cufed of forgetting his own Dignity, the Dignity of the
Auguft Body he belonged to, and the Honour of his
Sovereign, whofe Counlellor he was, and whofe Royal
Authority was, at that time, lodged in his Hands, for
an hundred and five Pounds. This is fo amazing, that
did I not know there was full Evidence to the moft
minute Parts of this Charge, I myfelf thould not be-
lieve ity and I am fure your Lordlhips Hereditary
Greatnels of Mind muft make it {o inconceivable to
you, that [ fhall need all your Patience and Indulgence
in what it tsmy Duty to ftate to-your Lordfhips, till
you hear the Evidence we fhall produce.

The Cafe, my Lords, is this: Mr., Thomas Bennet,

orc of the Mafters mentioned in the VIth Article, foon
afrer his Admifiion, wasdefirous to part with his Office
of Clerk of the Cuftodics, (which is in the Gift of the
Crown) to Mr. Hamerflcy 3 but being unwilling to do
any thing, without my Lord Macclesfield’s Approba-
tion, he applied to Mr. Cottingham, his Secretary, to
obtam 1t upon this Occafion, Mr. Coltingbam pro-
mifed to acquaint his Lordfhip with this Requeft, In
a few Days Mr. Cottingham told Mr. Benuet, that he
had acquainted my Lord with his Delign, but faid, a
Prefent was expefted of him s and afked him, what
he would give ? (Your Lord{hips will obferve, that
this was their conftant'method, in driving all thefe
Bargains ; for they were confcious that they were do-
ing what was llegal) Mr. Bennet replied, That he did
not apprehend that any thing was dye to my Lord
on this Account; for that he fucceeded his Brother,
Mr. Yobn Beunet, and neither himfelf, nor his Bro-
ther, made Lord Cowper any Prelent: And further
added, That he hoped my Lord would not infift up-
on any thing, on fo trifling an Occafion, fince he had
{o lately paid him fo confiderable a Sum. Bur fill
Cottingham infifted that a Prefent was required. Upon
which Mr, Bennet fecing himfelf {o hard driven, faid
he would give my Lord 105/, Ina fews Days Cot-
tingham told him, That my Lord accepted the 105/
but that he was to look upon it asa parucular Favour,
that he accepted fo fmalla Sum; and that if he would
bring the money to him, Cottingham, he need take no
farther Trouble, for my Lord wounld apply to the
King, for leave to refign, - Accordingly on the 28th
of fuly, 1723, Mr. Bennet carried a Bank-Note of 105,
to Coltingham ; and, in about three Weeks time, (your
Lordihips will be pleafed toremember, that his Majefty
was then abroad) Cottingham told him, that the Sign
Manual was come over, and chid him for not taking
out the atent; The Confequence of which was, Mr,
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Bennet did take it out, and when it came o the Great
Seal, no Confideration was had of what he had fivefi
before, but it coft him about 64 L for the Seal.

We thall call Mr. Fohu Bennet to inform your Lord-
thips, that when he refigned to his Brother, he afked
the Lord Cowper if any thing was due to his Lordthip,
who told him nothing was due.

‘This, my Lords, is the naked State of the Cafe, and
I thall make no Remarks upon it ; I think nothing caiy
be added to iHlultrate it, becaufe I am confident there
never was any thing like it,

But I think, out of Duty to the Commons, and
Jultice to the Liar] of Macclesficld, 1 am obliged to take
Notice of what he alledges in his own Defence againgt
this Charae,

His Lordfhip is pleafed to fay, ¢ That tho? this
““ Office of Clerk of the Cuftodies has been ufually
““ granted by the Crown; yet it has been always look’d
““ upon as the Right of the Lords Chancellors, or the
““ Lords Keepers, to recommend to that, and other
¢ Offices under the Great Seal, and approve of the
““ Deputy to execute the fame 3 and upon fuch Recom-
‘“ mendations, and approving of Deputies, have ac-
““ cepted Prefents, and look’d upon the fame as their
““ Right.

I fhould not have taken Notice of his putting this
Part of his Detence in the plural Number, and endea-
vourmg to fhelter himfelf under the pretended Practices
of his Predeceffors, if he had confined ic to this Ar-
ticle 5 butin his general Anfiver to all the Articles we
have opened to your Lordfhips, he fays, ¢ That he
““ has done no more than his Predeceflors, Great
« and Able Men have done before himy, and therefore
¢ nopes that it fhall not be imputed as a Fault to
‘“ him” And indeed this Reafoning runs through al-

moft his whole Defence,

My Lords, we could fhew, That he has done more
than any of his Predeceflorsy but your Lordfhips ve-
ry well know, that is not now in queftion, I am fure,
how Great or Able foever 2 Man may be that com.
mits a Fault, your Lordfhips will always be Greae
enough, and Able enough to punifh him for 1t, when
he comes before you.  And 1 am furprized the Earl
fhould fuppofe, that you will connive ac a corrupt Pra-
¢tice in him, (if this bé one} becaufe you have not
condemned it in others, who were never called to an-
fwer it before you, if any have been guiley of it, 1
hope your Lordfhips will look on it as a new Way
of Reafoning, firft made ufe of by the Earl of Mac-
clesfield, to juftify hisown Faults by the Faults of ano-
ther, and extenvate the Danger and malignity of a
Diftemper by the Extent and Inveteracy of it.

By the reft of this Argument of his, your Lord-
fhips plainly fee, that he himfelf thinks that the Ac-
ceptance of any Gratuity for advifing the King, as a
Counfellor, to grant this Office, had been highly Cri-
minal, for he was, at that Time, one of the -Lords
Juftices, and during this whole Charge a Minifter of
State ; but he does not fay that he obtain’d leave for
M. Bennet to refign, and a new Grant of the Office
as a Favour from the Crown; no, that he {eems to
admit would have been highly blameable ;5 but he
fays, that as Lord -Chancellor, he had a Right of
Recommending to this Office; and his whole Conduét
unhappily explains, that he looked upon a Right of
Beftowing or Recommending to be a Right of Sel-
ling 5 fo that by his own Argument, he thinks him-
felf juftifiable in doing that as the chief Officer and
Diftributor of Juftice, which he feems to own would
be highly unjuitifiable in a Minifter or Servant of the
Crown.

™
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I fhall take Notice of but one Part more of his
general Anfwer to the Articles, which we havg open-
ed to your Lordthips, and thatis where be fays, ¢¢ That
«« during his Continuance in the faid Office of Lord
¢« Chancellor, or at any other Time, he ngver once
¢« had a Defign or View, or Wifh to raife to kimlclt

any exorbitant Gain or Profit, and appeals to the
¢« whole Tenor of hisLife and Actions for the Truth
< of his Affertion,”

This, my Lords, is an Inftance how little the
areatelt Men are acquainted with themlelves; and
how much they are lable to miftake, when they talk
of their own Actions; many of his Tranfactions in
money matters, have been opened to your Lordfhips;
more will be opened; and furely, my Lords, you
muft be of Opinion, that this inordinate longing al-
ter Gain, this Impotence of Mind where Moncey was
concerned, is a conltitutional Weaknefs in the larl
of Macclasfield, which has given & Tincture to every
Thing that paffed thro’ his Hands: Your Lordlhips
have feen lum taking great Sums, accepting fmall
ones, taking 5000 /, accepting 105 L. taking for Offices
in his own Gift, for Offices in the Gift of the Crown,
taking for Admiflions, taking for Refignations; in
this, indeed, he has fhewn an Impartiality that, on
every other Account, were highly to be wifhed m a
Judge,

My Lords, T would not trouble your Lordfhips
again after our Evidence is examined, and theretore
beg leave to fay, that the Commons look upon thefe
Praétices fo nearly to concern the Wellare ot the
People, they reprefent, that, notwithltanding the
areat Part they bear in the Conftitution of this Realm,
they have thought it indifpenfibly neceflary to appear
themfelves, and demand Juftice of your Lordfhips,
and we do it with the more Pleafure, becaufe we are
affired, that when the Commons ate Prolecutors, and
your Lordfhips Judges, the meanelt Subject will have
Juftice, and the greateft will not find Lavour.

And, my Lords, confidering that the Earl of Adac-
clesfield is to be judged by the moft auguft Affembly
i the World, of which he is himfelt a Member; it
15 but a fulpicious Symptom of his Confidence 1n his
own [ntearity, when he lays hold of any Subter{uge
to avoid your Judgment, or cndeavours to fecure
him{elt againft any Part of it by any Plea but that
of his Innocence, and the Juflice of his Caufe.

Str Thomas Pengelly, bis Magefly’s Scrjeant. My Lords,
before the Managers Iy before your Lordfhips any
Evidence upon the particular Articles, there are fome
Things, we apprehend, neceffary to be taken Notice
of in the Introduction to the Articles, which are not
fufficiently admitted to the Lord Macclesfield, in his
Anfwer, and whercin we appreliend it will be necel-
fary to give your Lordfhips fome Satisfaction ; and that
15 relating to bis immediate Duty as Lord Chancellor,
and the Obligation he is under of an Oath, which is
adminiftred to his Lordfhip, and is eftablithed by At
of Parliament. My Lords, we think 1t proper to
lay this before your Lordfhips, becaufe the noble Lord
has forgot it, not only in his Anfwer, but in his Con-
duct, The Oath is eftablifh’d by the Statute of the
12th of Rich, 2. which enacls, That the Chancellor, &c.
Shall not name or make any Officer, or Minifter, of the
King, for any Gift, or Brocage, but make all fuch Of-
ficers and Miniicrs of the beft and wmoft lawful Men,

" My Lords, I beg leave to fhew, that this Oath is
celtablif’d by A&t of, Parliament, and afterwards
fhew your Lordfhips, that it has been adminiftred to,
and taken by the noble Lord within the Bar, It s
the Statute of the 12th of Rich. 2. chap. 2. which en-
joyns this Oath to be taken by his Lord/fhip.

-~ Mr. Lutwyche, My Lords, we are not willing to
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trouble your Lordthips with more than is neceffiry
or to go about to prove thofe Things that are ad-
miited by the EarP’s Anfwer, but where they are nog
fully admitted in fuch a Manner as they are charoed,
and with all that Advantage that we think we ¢n
make of them, we mult beg leave to trouble your
Lordfhips with the Proof of them, My Lords, i
is admitted by the Anfwer, that there was an Oag
of Office taken; and it is likewile fet forth in the
Anfwer, what that Oath was, but the Anfwer aoes
no farther, and doth not admicany Thing as to an-
other Quch founded on the Statute of the 12¢th Righ. 5.
which hath frequently been taken by the noble Lord
we think it therefore neceffary to have the Starute of
Rich, 2. frlt read, and the Oath that is theie Dre-
{cribed, and to fhiew you that che Noble Lord withip
the Bar, dud take char OQath feveral rimes.

Then the Clerk read the Statute of 12 Rich, ».

chaf, 2. Iz,
«« Jtew, It is 1s accorded that the Chancellor,
Treafurer, Keeper of the Privy-Seal, Steward of
the King’s Ioufe, the King’s Chamberlain, Clerk of
the Rolls, the Jultices of the one Bench and of the
‘“ other, Baronsof the Exchequer, and all other thae
“ fhall be called to ordain, name, or make Jultices
“ of Peace, Sherifts, Lfcheators, Cultomers, Comp-
‘“ trollors, or any other Ofiicer or Mumifler of dhe
¢« King, fhall be firmly fworn, that they fhall nog
““ ordain, name, or make Jultices ot Peace, Sherift,
¢« Eicheator, Cuiltomer, Comptroller, norother Of-
‘ ficer, nor Minifter of the King, for any Gift or
‘“ Brocage, Iavouror Affection 5 nor that none which
‘ purfucth by him, or by other, privily oropenly to
‘“ be in any manner of Ofhce, fhall be put in the
‘“ fame Ofhice, or in any other, but that they make
¢« all fuch Officers and Minifters of the belt and molt
¢¢ lawful Men, and {ufhicient to their Eltimation and
““ -Knowledge.”

Mk, Serj. Pengelly.  We beg leave that Mr, Eyre
may be produced and {worn, in order to prove the
Adminiftration of this Oath, and to prove the Nuble
Lont’s taking 1t feveral Times,

¢
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Mr. Thomas Lyre fworn,

Mr, Scrj. Pengefly, My Lords, we defire that
Mr. Eyie may be afked, Whether he 15 an Officer of
the IExchequer, and what that Book m his Hand is 2

Mr, Eyre. My Lords, This Book [ have had in
my Cullody ever fince 1 have been in the Office. 1
have been there forty Years. This is the Book 1n
which the Statute of 12 Rich, 2. isenter’d 3 and, be-
fore the Privy Counctl name the Sherifls, this Statute
is read over to them, and then the Privy Counfellors
are all [worn.

Mr, Lutwycke, My Lords, we delire the Qath may

be read.

Mr, Eyre. There is no Oath in the Book, ’tis only
the Statute.

Earlof Macclesfield. Will your Lord{hips be pleafed
that he may fpeak aloud.  He fays there 1s no Oath
in the Book,

Mr. FEyre.  The Statute is read, and as foon as it
is read the Book is prefented to the Privy Couniellors,
and they are {worn.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, My Lords, we defire he may
be afked, Whether he was prefent at any Time when
the Earl of Macclesfield has taken the Oath to perform
this Statute in the Court of Exchequer?

Mr. Lyre, Yes, feveral Times.

Earl of Macclesfidld, 1 beg leave to afk this
Queltion in che firft place, Is there any Oath there 1n
that Book 2 -

Mr. Eyre, No, nothiog but the Statute of ,Rffbf- :

| ar
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Earl of Macelesfield. Nothing but the Statute of

Rich. 11?7 What is it you read, or do at that Time

when you fay the Privy Counfeliors are {worn?
Mr. Eyre. As foonas this Statute Is read, the

Bible is prefented to the privy Counfellors, and

they kils the Book, |
Earl of Macclesfield. Ts there any one Word faid

10 them, or by them?

Mr. Eye. No, the Statute is read over, and
the Privy Counfellors kifs the Book.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, My Lords, we defire he
may read it

Jiarl of Macclesfield, My Lords, 1 delire that
he may read the very Words in the Book, as he

reads them in the Exchequer.
[Mr. Eyre reads the Statute. |
Anno xii Richardi Secundi.

TE M, Accorde eff & affentes’ que le Chancellor

& Treafurer Gardein du Privy Seal Sencfeall’ de
Hojteil e Roy, Chamberleyn du Roy, Clerke du Rells,
Fuftices de lune Bank & de lantre, Barvons de le Fx-
chequer € toutz antres, que Servount dppelles Dor-
doizier nomer o fair Juffices Ge la Peace, Fiftounts
Efebeators, Cuftomers Comptrollers, on Afiitne antye
Officer du Roy, on Minifire, fercil frrmemeirf Furezs, &5
Serementes, quils ne Ordeigie nuient ne facent ufli-
ces de la Peas, Fiftounts Lfeheators, Cuffomers Comnp-
trollers, ne null antie Officer ne Miniflre du Roy, pur
sull® manier Do’ ne Brocage favor i affeilion, nigue
sl git¢ pdfﬁff far fzr_y orf par antr’ e p?'fv’ 01 £
Apert Defive en Afcune manuer Office, fot mijs en
mefne I Office, or e Afcune antr’s unque que s fa-
cicit tontz ticlz Officers & Miniflers de le pluis Bon
&2 Loyalz & les pluis fuflicients a lonr cffient & Jour

Confeience.

Earl of Macclesfield, Thofe you fay are the very
Words you read atr that Time when the Sherifis
arc nominated in the Court of Exchequer?

Mr. Lyre. Yes.

Eail of Macciespicld, 1 fuppole you read in that
Vvely manner.

Nir. Lvie. Yes.

Lail of Macclosficld, Do you fay any one Sylla-
ble more?

NVir. @'ﬁ'i‘n‘. No,

K. of Adacclesfic!a, In the next place, I defire he
may tell your Lordfhips what 1t is that the Offi-
cer does ag this tme?

Mr. Zvie, He carries the Beok to all the Privy
Counfclors, and they lafs it

Y. ot Aacelesficld, Does he not carry it to the
Judees oo !

Mr. Eyre. Yes every one prefent kiffes the
Dook.

1. of dacclesfield.  Does he fay any thing to
them ?

Mo, EJ'I'L’. No,

noof Adacclesfeld, You fay he doth not fay any
thing to them?

Mr. [ryiv. No, nothing at all,

M. Seiy. Pengdiy, My Lords, we defire that
Mr. Eyre may be afked, whether, during his time,
this nath not been the ufual method of Swearing
the Lords of the Privy-Council 2

Mr. Lyre, Yes, my Lords, it has.

Mr, Lutwwyche, My Lords, it feems to be a
Quettion whether this is fwearing at all,  There-

fore the Queftion I defire may be afl’d this Wit-
nefs, 1s, what Book it is they kifs?

Mr, Eyre. My Lords, it 15 the Bible.

Mr. Lutwyche, 1 defire he may beafked, whe-
Vou, VI,
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ther this hath not been taken to be Swearing them
to do what is commanded by this Statute ¢

Mr. Sery. Probyn. My Lords, we beg leave to
object to that Queftion,  We apprehend the Wit-
nefs 1s only called to give Evidence as to the Faét,
and not to ftate his Reafons and Conftructions of
Fact. _

Mr. Luiwyche. My Lords, I beg leave then to
afk a Queftion that I hope they won’t objet to:
Whether or no this 1s not the manner of Swearing;
the Lords, upon the Nomination of Sheriffs in the
Court of Exchequer?

Mr. Sery. Probyn. My Lords, we humbly beg
leave to object to that Queftion: We apprehend
That centers in the fame thing with the {ormer,
The Witnefs has already given your Lordfhips
an Account of all that is faid and all that is done
when this Act of Parliament s produced. IHe
tells your Lord(hips the At of Parliament is read ;
they kifs the Book ; nothing is afked of them,
nor is any thing anfwered : And yet the Gentle-
man is pleafed to afk, whether chis is called a
Swearing ¢ The Witnefs has given his Evidence,
your Lordfhips will determine whether it be o
Swearing or no, .

Mr, Lutwyche, My Lords, I defire he may be
afked, whether this Kifling the Bible upon the
reading this Act, 1s not ufually done at the tme
of appointing the Sherifis ?

Mr. Eyre. Asloon as ever the Actis read over,
the Privy-Counfellors kifs the Bible.

Mr, Sery. Pengelly. My Lords, I defire 1t may
be atked, whether they proceed to name or ap-
point any Sherifls before they kils the Bock in
this mannei!

Mr, Eyre. No, they do not.

M, Serj. Penpelly. My Lords, we fhall reft this
muatter here,

Lord Lechmere. My Lords, 1 would be glad if
this Queftion might be atked the Witnefs; Whe-
ther there is any Iintry or memorandum made
upon Record in the Court of Exchequer, of any
O.th taken by the Privy-Counfellors on this Oc-
caflon? |

My, Evie, No, there is not,

Mr, Ve85, We fubmit this matter to your
Lordfhips: This Statute prefcribes, thar an Oath
fhall be particularly taken; the Fact has been
{tated by the Witnefs: And whether it does not
amount to the Proof of an Oath, that they will
comply with that A& of Parliament, we leave to
your Lordfhips Judgment.

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, We fhall Jeave this Evidence
to your Lordfhips, and fubmit it your Deter-
mination, whether this noble Earl can excufe
himfelf from his Obligation to this At of Par-
liament, as an Oath? It is very probable, by his
future Conduét, he might be of Oninion, that
there was no Obligation of any Aét or Outh up-
on him : But upon the Evidence given, we fhall
fubmit this Fact: And fhall next proceed to call
fome Witnefles to give an Account of the Nature
of the Offices of the Mafters in Chancery, who are
admitted, by the noble Lord, within the Bar,
We fhall firft produce the Oath which is admis
niftred to every Mafter in Chancery upon his Ad-
miffion : Then we fhall fhew the Commiffions
from Edw. the VIth’s time, and fo from time to
time, to this Day; wherein the Mafters in Chan-
cery are joined with my Lords the Judges, to
hear and determine Caufes in the Abfence of my
Lord Chancellor ; to punifh Contempts, to exe-

cute and adminifler a Jurifdi€tion n that Court.
4 R The
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The particular Oath very little varies from the
Qath adminiftred to the Lord Chancellor, which,
in his Lordfhip’s Anfwer, is fct out at large.
However, we fhall now beg leave to produce the
Qath, ; andto thatpurpofe, wedelire Mr. Pyifent,
the Deputy-Clerk of the Crown in Chancery, may
be examined, and he will produce the Oath betore

your Lordfhips.
Mz, Pyafeint {worn,

Mr. Serj. Peagelly, Sir, will you produce, be-
fore the Lords, the Oath adminiftred to the M-
fters in Chancery, upon their Admiffion to their
Offices?

Mr. Com. Serj. My Lords, we hope he fhall
aive an Account, whether he hath feen the Oath
taken, and hath adminiftred it?

Mr. Pyufeut. Yes, my Lords, T have feen the
Oath taken, and have adminiftred it mylelf,

Reads the Oach.

Gy
Sacrm E foall fwear that well and
Magiltrorum trulic Ye fhall ferve the Kinge
Cancellaric  NOur Sovercign Lerd, and bis People,

in the Office of one of the Maiflers of bis Chauncerye,
to the whicke ¥e be called : T¢ fhall not affeity ue
Procure the Difberytannce, ne perpeinal Damage of
the Kinge, to Your Pococry ne frande s 1¢ fhall doc or
caufe to be madz wrongfullye to anye of bis People ne
in any thinge that touchethe the Seale : And lazofutlye

2 fhall Counfail the thinges that touchethe the Kinge,
wwhen ye fball be theveunto requived.  And the Couit-
fayll that 12 fhall geve touching bim, Ye fhall not cf-
clofe,  And 3f Ye kuowo anye thinge of the Difbery-
taunce or Damage of the Kinge, or fraude to be made
upon anye thinge that touchethe the keepuig of the
Seale : X2 fhall put Your lascfull Posacr it lo re-
dreffe and amende s Awd f that 12 cannet do, 12
fhall advyfe the Chawrcellor,or Lovde Keper of the Seale,
or other whiche may that ameidz, o Yonr Power, s
God you belpe, and by the Content of this Boxe.

Mr, Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, there will be
Directions given to lay a Copy of this Oath, as
well as Copies of othat Records, upon your Lord-
fhips Table.

'The next Evidence we fhall produce, are Com-
miflions beginning in the Time of Ldw. VI. to this
time, granted to Mafters, appointing them to
hear Caufes, &Fc,  The firlt Commiffion we fhall
. produce, 1s dated the gth of Ofeber, the 4th of
Fdw, VI, My Lords, we defire that Mr. Paxton
may be fworn, who has Copies of thefe Com-
miflions, and has examined them with the Re-

cords.
Mr. Ralph Paxton {worn,

Mr., Serj. Pengolly. My Lords, we defire that
he may be asked, whether the Copies m his hand
are true Copies, and where they were examined ¢

Ld. Ch. Fut. King. Are they truc Copies, and
where did you ¢xamine them ?

Mr, R. Paxton. My Lords, they arc true Co-
pies, I examined them in feveral Places.  Tmult
fook upon cach of them, and then T fhall tell your
Lordfhips where I examined them. I examined
fome at the Rolls, fome at the Petty-Bag Office,
and fome at the Report-Office.

Ld. Ch, Fuft, King., Did you examine them all
there?

Mr. R, Paxton. 1 did,

Mr. Sery. Pengellv. Are they true Copies ?

Mr. R. Paxton, [ believe they are, 1 took a
greatdeal of Careand Pains in examining of them,

Mr, Serg. Pengelly. My Lords, we delire that
thefe Copies may be read,
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Mr. Strange. Are they upon Stam ps?

Mr. R, Paxton. Xes, Sir, with a double Six-
penny Stamp.

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, My Lords, it feems they
are Stampr; fince they make an Objeion of thar
Nature, we deftre they may be read.

Clerk reads,
Sexta pars Pat’ de Anno Regni Regis Edri

Sextr quarto,

Rex &Ge. Dileis 3 fidelibus Confiliariis Suis Rhbo
Southewel! Milits Cuflodi ac Magro Rotulorum Cancel-
lay’ nre Willo Portman Militi uni Fullic® wrovem ad
Plita coram Nob’ tenend’ affigiv’ FacoboHales Militi iy
Juftic’ nrorum de Banco Rico Reade Militi ¢f Fobi Tie-
gonwell droMagris Cancellay’ nre predee AcDileis Sibi
Jolii Olyver Clico Willo Cooke Aro Fobi Crole Aro ¢f
Anthonio Bellaffes Clico Magris ejufden Cancellar nie
Saltm, Quia Predilcus et fidelis Confiliarius 1:° Ricys
Riche Miles Dus Kicke Caircellai® i gl adeo Cor-
poris invalttudine ad prefens Liborat qd ad ca que 1z
Cup’ Canccllai® wive incanfis ¢t matcrits int® diveifes -
geos & Subditos nros ibidein pendent’ traitand® audicsd’
difenciend’ cf terminand Sint & fievi debeaint ad prefeis
pro lempore non Sufficial Confiderantes igitur ipm ud
Saltm cictus poffe rveflitui St ab arduis negocits aris ot
dct minace: canfaiitm in Cur’ Cancellar” wre pendei® ad
lempus alfiincat Bt Volentes michilominus interim i
ciufdems Caiicellarit nri abfencia omibus & Stioulis
ligeis & Subditis nris quibucnmgs matias fuas in Cup?
Cancellai” ire predee prefequentibus plenam & cderens
Tufliciam exhiveri e de fidelitatibus & providis cir-
cumfpeccetbits vris plenins Confideniles Affienazvinus Ves
octo Seplem Sex quiniqs qualnor & tres v quoiusiv Ves
prefal’ Robie IVille Portemanfacobellales fobes Olyuer
&5 Jobes Crote uni’ effe Felumus AAc tenore prefencis’
Damus Vob ol Septem fox quings quatnoy & tribus
vrm quornm aliquem vim Fos prefal® Robte Wille
Porteman Facobe Hales Fobes Olyver & Fobes Crooke
un’ effe Volumus plenam: poteflatem & anfloritatem
audiemd’ et examinand’ quafcumgs materias caufas
(S peticoes coram Nob 1i Cancellar’ ura ing® quofeumaq,
ligeos & Subditos uios tunc pendent® et impoficrum
ibidem  exbibend’ &5 pendew’ G eafiem  matias
caufas &5 peticoes quxta Sanas difcrecoes vias finalit?
tminand’ & debil® execuos demandand® partefg; in
matijs Sive canfis vel peticoibus illis noitas & Srecifi-
catas ac tefies & alios quofeumas quos Vob® fore vide-
bitur evocand’ quociens expedive wideritis coram Ieh?
oito Septem Scx quiingy quatuor vel tribus <rim qorum
aliquem vrum ves picfate Rople IVl Portmanaccle
Hales Fohes Olvver & Fobes Croxe uni’ effe Volumus
evocand’ ac ipos &5 eorum quemit debite exanrinari cen-
pellend diefq; preduitorios in: ponend’ & afiznand’ ¢ro-
ceffufns quofcumay it ea paite peceffarios concedend’ et
frewi faciend® contempius ctiam quofeiings thidem comifs?
Sive perpetiates cebtte caflizand’ & puriznd’ ectags
omia 3 Singula faciomd ot exequend oue cirea premijja
neceffaria frering Seu qucmedclit eportuna Lt ideo 1ol
Mandamus gd circe premifla ailizent’ indendalis ac ca
fuc® & exeguammi cum cff cu Maidamus etiam teiore
prefencit’ omibies & Sinealis Dificiariis & Miniflris
nris Cur’ ave picecs qd 1ol olts Septem Sex quing;
qralior el tribus vrin qusii aliquen wrim Fos prefate
Rebie IVl Porteman [acche Tobes Oliver & Febes
CrokeSemperuns’ effc Velamusis cicencoe premifioriis
diligent’ infendait prowt aecet olumus ctiam & rer pre-

[entes Coucedimts quod omia & Singula fudicia Sive fru-

L

lia decreta per Vos oito Scptem Sex quings quatusr el
tres vrm quortis aliqrin Crus Fos prefate Keste TF7ille
Porteman J acnbe ] ob:sOlszer ot “fobes Craoke un’ offe
Volumus Seanpzi bimoi canfis Sive materifs reddend”
Sive fiend® Siit & effe-debecit tanti & confimilis v~
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Loris cffeus efficacic roboris et 'v:'rt:ztfs ac fi per in;:f:e*[.
Larin® nrm Augl et Cur’ Cancellar predee rfddx{: Srve
reddend® forent Provifo Semper gd omia & Singula
bujiefimodi fudicia Sive finalia Decreta per Vos oflo
Septem Sext quiing; quatuoi vel tres vrin quorm aliguens
wrm Vos prefate Robie IVille Porteman _‘}‘r{cabe Fobes
Oiyver el “fobes Croke untt q[]é Va[m_;ms viritte pre-
ﬁ:?ciu’ yeddend® Sive fiend’ manibus vris r_fﬁ‘o Septem Sex
quings quattior vel Lres vrm quorm aliquem vrm Vos
prefate Robte Wille Poiteinan | .:zwfir:_ Fobes Olyver €&
“Yohes Croke unie effe Voluinus Subfcribantur &' config-
aentnr € Superinde cadem judicia Sive de{rfm prefar’
Cancellar’ nro prefententity & libentur wh z'dsm Cancel-
Jar ur® anlequan frrarfd:eutm: eadem Similit® manu ﬁ::z
confiznet Jncufus vei Leftimonin’ bas Lrasnras f,re.:'; fe-
cimus Patentes ufgs wltimt? diem Noveambr® proper” fu-
s duratuy’ Si non intrim per alias L_ms airasPateites
buie Comiffioni Superfederi decreverimus T R, apud

JVelbud nons die Oétobr _
per 1pm’ Regem
Concordat’ cum Recordo et
Examinat’ per me
WM., ROOKE,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. We have feveral others of
the fame Nature, which we have proved, and fhall
not trouble your Lordfhips to read them, We
fhall beg leave to lay them on your Lord(hips
Table. We fhall now defire to read fome later
Commiffions: fome granted when the noble Lord
within the Bar had the Cuftody of the Seals him-
fcif.

E. of Macclesfield, If your Lordfhips pleafe,

the Date of that may be read.
Clerk reads.

¢ EORGIUS Det Gra’ Magne Britan-
¢ nize Franciz & Hibniz Rex Adei defen-
¢ for &, Pradiletto & fideli Confiliario nro Jo-
¢ fepho Jekyll Mil” Magro Rotlorum Cur’ Canc’
¢ nre ac Dilcis’ & fidelibus nris Littleton Powys
¢ Mil’ un’ Jufticiar’ nrorum ad plita coram nobis
¢ tenend” aflign’ Johi Blencow Mil” un® Jufticiar’
« prorumn de Banco Robto Tracy Ar’ al’ Julti-
¢ ciar’ nrorum de Banco Robto Price Ar® un’ Ba-
¢ ron’ Sccij nri Johi Smith Ar’ al’ Baron® Sccij nri
¢« Robto Dormer Ar’ un’ Jullicar’ nrorum de
¢ Banco Robte Eyre Mil’ un’ Jufticiar’ nrorum
< ad plita coram nobis tenend’” affign® Johi
¢ Prate Mil’ al' Jufticiar’ nrorum ad plica coram
¢ nobis tenend’ aflign’ Jacobo Mountagu Mil’
¢« un’ Baron® Sccit nri Johi Fortefcue Aland Mil?
¢ un’ Baron’ Scciy nri Thome Gery Mil* Willo
¢ Rogers Joht Hiccocks Willo Fellows Jacobo
¢ Meller Johi Orlebar Fleetwood Dormer Samu-
¢ ¢li Browning Robto HHollord Henrico Lovi-
< bond & Johi Benner Aris falemy Quia predilet’
¢ & fidel’ Confiliar’® noftr’ Thomas Doms Parker
« Cancellar’ noftr’ magne Britannie nris arduis
¢ negotuis ex Mandato nro continue attendens in
¢ eisdm adeo verlatur quod continue attendere
¢ non potelt ea que in Caufis & matertis in-
¢ ter diverfos ligeos & fubditos nros ac alios in
« Cur’ nra Cancellar” penden” agen’ tractand’
¢ audiend’ expediend’ difcutiend’ & terminand’
¢ fint & fieri debent Nos premiffa Confiderantes
¢ volente(qs etbus & fingulis ligets nris ac aliis
¢ quaicung; materias fuas in eadm” Cur’ Cancel-
¢ L’ profequen’ five profecutur’ plenam & celerem
¢ Jufticiam exhiberi tam in abfentia quam in pre-
¢ fentia predict’ Cancellar® noftr’ Magn® Britann®
¢ ac de fideliate & providis circumfpeciobus
¢ vris in hac parte plumu’ confidente affigna-
“ vimus vos ac tenore prentium Damus vob® &
¢ ahiquibus tribus vel plur’ vrum Quorum prefat’
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¢ Jolephum Jekyll Lictleton Powys Johem Blen-
¢ coe Robtum Tracy Robtum Price Johem
¢ Smith Robtum Dormer Robtum Eyre Johem
¢ Prat Jacobum Mountagu & Johem Fortefcus
Aland unum efle volumus in abfentia did’> Can-
¢ cellar’ noftY Magne Britanniz plen® prefat’
¢ & auctat’ audiend® & examinand’ quafcunque
¢ materias Caufas & petitiones coram nobis in
¢ dea Cancellar’ nra inter quofcunque ligeos &
“ fubditos aut alios quofcunque nunc penden’
¢ aut Impofter’ ibm exhibend’ & penden’ mate-
¢ rias Crufas & peticones juxta fanas difcreti-
¢ ones vras vel trium vem Quorum prefat® Jofe-
¢ phum Jekyll Littleton Powys Johem Blencowe
¢ Robtum Tracy Robtum Price Johem Smith
¢ Robtum Dormer Robtum Eyre Johem Pratt
¢ Jacobum Mountagu & Johem Fortefcue Aland
¢ unum efie volumus finaliter terminand’ & debit®
¢ execution’ demandand’ Partefq; in materiis cau-
¢ {is feu petitionibus illis nominat’ & fignificat’ ac
¢« Teltes & alios quofcung; quos vobis vel tribus
¢ vrm (ut pred’ eft) fore videbitur evocand?
¢ quottes expedire videritis coram vobis vel tribus
¢ vrm (ut pred’ eft) evocand® Ac ipfos & corum
¢ quemlibet debite examinari diefq; produiores
¢ imponend’ & affignand® proceflufy; quofcungs
¢ in ea parte neceflar’ concedend’ ac fieri faciend?
¢« Contemptus ctiam quofcung; comils’ five per-
¢ petrat’ debite cafligand’ & puniend® ceteraq;
« oia & fingla faciend® & exequend’ que circa
¢ premiffa neceffar’ fuerine fen quomodolibet op-
¢ portuna Et ideo vobis mandamus qd circa pre-
« miffa diligent® intendatis & ea fat’ exequamini
« cum cfitu Mandamus etiam tenore prentinm Of-
¢ ficlar’ & Miniftr* Cur’ nre Canc’ pred’ qd vobis
¢ vel tribus vem (ut pred’ cft) in execuc® premif-
¢ forum diligenter intendant prout decet Volumus
¢ etiam ac per prentes concedimus quod oix & fin-
« cula Judicia five finalia decreta ac Ordines per
¢« vos aut tres vrum ut pred’ elt fuper hum’ caulis
« [ive materijsac peticioibus ut prefertur reddend’
¢ five fiend® fint & efle debeant wantl & confilis
¢ valor’ effedt’ efficavie roboris & virtute Acfi per
¢ preed’ Cancellar’ noftr’ Magne Britanniz & Cur”
¢ Cancellar’ nre preed’ reddic’ five reddend” forent
¢« Provilo tamen quod ot & fingula Judic five
¢ fimahia decreta per vos vel tres vrm ut proed’ elt
« virtute prentium modo & forma ut predicitur
¢ reddend’ five fiend” Manibus vris vel trium vrm:”
¢ Quorum prefac® Jofephum Jekyll Littleton
¢« Powys Johem Blencowe Robtum Tracy Rob-
¢ tum Price Johem Smith Robtum Dormer Rob-
¢ tum Eyre Johem Pratc Jacobum Mountagn &
¢« Johem Fortefcue Aland upum effe volumus fub-
¢ fcribentur & confignentur & fuperinde cadem
¢ Judicia five finulia decreta prefar’ Cancellar’
¢ noftr’ Magn’ Britan’ prefententur & hbentur
» Quodg; null’ eorundem Judictor’ f{ive final’ de-
¢ cretor’ irrotulentur aut quovifmodo execut’ fint
¢ antequam idem Cancellar’ noftr’ Magn’ Britann’
¢ ea manu {ua propria filiter confignet Lt quod he
¢ Ire nre Patentes durabunt & permancbunt in
¢ pleno robore & effedl’ donec aliter per alias iras
« nrs Patentes huic Commiffioni fuperfederi
« mandat’ foret aut praedict’ Cancellar” nofir’
¢ Magn” Britann® in plena Cur’ determinari de-
¢ cret’ & Irrotulat’ erit In cujus rei Teltimoniu’
¢ has lras nras fieri fecimus Patentes Tefte meipfo
< apud Weftm® duodecimo die Maij Anno Regni

¢ noftri quarto
per iplum Regem
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Mr, Serj. Pengelly. We defire that there may .

be another Commiffion read, dated the 20th of

Fanuary, the 8th of the King,
Clerk veads.

¢ GEORGIUS Det Gratia Magnze Brt-

¢ tannice, Francie, & Hiberniz Rex, fde
¢ Delenfor, &c. Pradilecto & fidel’ Confiliar’
¢ nro Jolepho Jekyll Mil> Magro Rotulor” Cur’
¢ Cancellar’ nre ac Dilcis & Fidelibus nris Little-
¢ ton Powys Mil' un’ Jultic’ nrorw’ ad plita co-
“ ram nobis tenend’ aflign’ Johi Blencow Ml
¢ un’ Juftic’ nrorum de Banco Robto Tracey Ar’
¢ al’ Juftic’ nrorum de Banco Robto Price Ay’
¢ un’ Baron’ Sccij nri Robto Dormer Ar’ un’
¢ Jultic® nrorum de Banco Robto Eyre Mil’ un’
¢ Juftic® nrorum ad plita coram nob’ tenend’
¢ affign’ Jacobo Montagu Mil’ un’ Baron’ Sccij
 nri Joht Fortefcue Aland Ml un’ Jullic’
“ prorum ad plica coram nob’ tenend’ affign’
¢ Franco Page Mil’ un’ Baron’ Sccyj nri Joht
¢ Hiccocks, Willo Fellowes, Robio Holford,
¢ Henco Lovibond, JohiBennetr, Rico Godfrey,
¢ Jacobo Lightboun, Johi Borrett, Idro Con-
¢ way, Henco Edwards, & Willo Kynalton, A’
¢ falum, Quia Chariffimus Confanguineus & Con-
¢ filiar’ notter Thomas Comes de Macclesheld
¢ Cancellar’ nofter Magna Britannie noftris ar-
¢ duis negotiis ex Mandato noftro continue at-
¢ tendens in eifdem adeo verfatur quod continue
¢ attendere non poteft ea que in Caulis & Ma-
¢ teriis inter diverlos ligeos & fubditos noftros ac
¢ alios 1n Cur’ noftra Cancellar’ penden’ agen’
¢ traltand’ audiend’ expediend’ difcutiend” &
¢ terminand’ fint & hert debent nos premiffa
¢ confiderantes volentefq; omnibus & fingulis
¢ ligeis noftris ac aliis quafcungs materias fuas
¢ n eadem Cur’ Cancellar’ profequend’ five pro-
¢ fecutur’ plenam & celerem Julticlam exhiben
¢ tam in abfentia quam in preefentia preed’ Can-
¢ cellar’ noftri Magna: Britannize ac de fidelitate
¢ providis Circumipectionibus vris i hac parte
‘ plurimum Confidentes Ailignavimus vos ac te-
“ nore prelent’ Damus vob® & aliquibus tribus
¢ vel plur’ vrm® Quorum prefat’ Jofephum Jekyl
Littleton Powys Johem Blencowe Robtum -
cey Robtum Price Robtum Dormer Robtum
Fyre Jacobum Moentagu Johem Fortefcue A-
land & IFrancum Page unum cfie Volumus in
¢ abfentia di&li Cancellar” noftri Magne Bii-
¢ tannie plen’ poreftar’ & Authoritat’ audiend” &
‘ examinand’ quafcung 3 materias canfas & peti-
“ tiones coram nob’ in dicta Cancellar” noftra
¢ inter quofcung; ligeos & fubditos aut alios
¢ quofcung; nunc penden’ aut impofter’ ibidem
¢ exhibend” & penden’ & eafdem materias caufas
¢ & petitiones juxta fanas difcretiones vras vel
“ i’ vem’ Quorum prefat’ Jofephum Jeky!
¢ Littleton Powys Johem Blencowe Robrum
¢ Tracey Pobtum Price Robtum Dormer
¢ Rebrum Eyre Jacobum Montagu Johem For-
¢ telcue Alind & Francum Page unum efle Vo-
¢ lumus finalit® terminand’ & debit’ execution’
¢ demandand® partelgs in materiis caufis feu
¢ petitionibus 1llis noint’ & fpecificat® ac teftes
¢ & alios quofcung; quos veb® vel tribus vem’
¢ (ut praed’ eft) fore videbitur evocand® quoties
¢ expedire videritis coram vob® vel tribus vrm?
¢ ut preed’ eft) evocand’ ac 1plos & eorum quems-
¢ liber debite examinari compeliend® diefq; pro-
¢ ductiores imponend’ & aflignand® procellufq;
¢ quofcung; mn ea parte neceflar’ concedend’ ac
¢ fier1 factend’ contemptus etiam quofcungs; comifs’
¢ five perpet’ debrt’ calligand’ & puniend’ ceteraq;
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“oia & fingula faciend” & exequend’ que circy
¢ premifla neceflar® fuerint feu quomodo Jiber
“ opportuna, £f Jdeo vob® mandamus quog
¢ circa premiffa diligent’ intendatis & o fi’ &
¢ exequamini cum effeltu,  Mandamas etiam -
¢ nore prefentin’ officiar’ & miniftr’ Cur® nofife
¢ Cancellar” praed® quod vob® vel tribus vim? 1y
¢ pred’ elt) in executione pramifforum di“g{::}f
¢ intendant prout decet Volumus etiam & per
¢ prefentes concedimus quod oin & fingula -
¢ dicia five fimal’ decreta ac ordines per vos &
‘ tres vroy’ (ut pred’ ell) fuper hum’ caufis five
¢ matertis, & petitionibus ut prefert’ reddend
¢ five fiend’ fint & effe debeant tantt & confilis
¢ valor® eficCtus efficacie rohoris & virtutig ac
¢ {i per preed” Cancellar’ nofte” Magnae Britap.-
¢ nie & Cur’ Cancellar® noftre praed’ reddic® five
¢ reddend” forent,  Provifp tamen quod oia &
¢ fingula judicia five finalia decreta per vos vel
¢ tres vim (ut pred’ cft) virtuie prefent’ mode
“ & formatur predicitur reddend’ five fiend’ ma-
“ nibus vris vel trin’ vrm’ Quorum prefay’ Jo-
¢ fephum Jekyl Littleton Powys Johem Dlen-
¢ cowe Robrum Tracey Robtum Price Robium
“ Dormer Robtum  Iyre  Jacobum Montagy
¢ Johem Fortefcue Aland & Francum Page unum
¢ cfle Volumus fubferibantur & confignentur &
¢ fuperinde eadem judicia five Aiml® decreta pre-
¢ fa’ Cancellar® noflro Magnae Britannice prefen-
¢ tentur & libentur Quodgs nulla eorundem
¢ Judiciorum five final’ decretorum irrorulentur
¢ aut quovis modo cxecut’ {int antequam idem
¢ Cancellar’ nofter Magne Britinniz ea mamn
‘ {ua propria filit’ confignet it quod he litere
* noflre paten’ durabunt & permancbunt in ple.
“ no robore & efreCtu donec ali® per al literas
“ noftras patentes hute Commiflion’ {upetfederi
¢ mandat’ foret aut per diftum Cancellar’ no.
¢ ftrum Magna Britanniz in plena Cur® deternsi-
“ nart decret’ & irrotulat’ erit.  Jir cufus rii tefti
‘ moninm has literas noftras fiert fecimus paten-
¢ tentes Telte meiplo apud Weltm?® Vicefimo die
¢ Januaryy Anno rai’ nri” O&avo.

Per ipflum Regem
I"RIGIHTE,

My, Seip, Pereelly, Ny Lords, we don’t ap-
prehend it necellary to read all the others over s
we fhall deliver themy ins unlels it be defired by
the noble Lord. My Lords, we now beg leave
to call Mr, Meller, who hath executed the Office
of a Mafter in Chancery for feveral Years, e
will give your Lordfhips fome Account of the
Natre and of the manner of Execution of thae
Office, tn {upport of what the Commons have

charged.
Mr., Jobu ALller {worn,

Mr, Lutwyche, My Lords, we defire N
Meller may be afked whether he hath exeenred
the Office of a Mafler in Chancery, and how long,
and what s the nature of thar Office?

Ld. Ch, Juff. Kig. Sir, you hear the
ftion?

Mr. Meller. My Lords, according to the beft
of my Remembrance, I was admitted a Mafter
the fatter Iind of the Year 1708, and continued
fo tll July 1720, The general Nature of the
Office 15, to digelt and fum ap thofe matters
which are ordered upon Hearing to he referred
to us, by way of Report: That is the general
Bufinefs. Tlicre is a further Bulinels, when Bills

ot

i
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of Colts are to be taxed, they are taxed and ad-
iuﬂed by us what is to be paid. I don’t recollect

any more particular Bufinefs,
qn{\ﬂr. LHE';U)‘C;)E. 1 defire he may be afked, for

whofe Service and Ufe thofe Reports are made?
Mr, Meller. Thofe Reports are made for the
Ufe of the Suitors of the Court, *Tis to {tate
the Falts that the Lord Chancellor has referred to
the Mafter, that are too tedious for the Court

to Jook 1nto.
Mr. Lutwyehe. To whom are they returned

and direCted ¢

Mr. Aleller.  Thefe Repoits are made to the
Court, to the Lord Chancellor, or the Mafter of
the Rolls.  They have thefe Reports, and make
q final Order upon them.

5. of Macclespeld. 1 defire he may be afked,
when Reports of the feveral matters referred to
the Mafter to confider of, which would take up
too much Time of the Court to fettle, are made,
whether thofe Reports of the Malter are at all
conclufive? Or what is the method in cafe the Par-
ties don’t acquiefce?

Mr. Melfer. My Lords, the Reportis only to
{tate the Facts to the Court; and till the Report
is confirmed by the Court, what the Malter hath
reported has no Lfie¢t.  So that I apprehend it is
only to lay the State of the matter before the
Court: If what the Mafter reports, feems agree-
able to the Coure, then they confirm it if not,
they vary it, or fometimes fend it back again to
the Mafter for his further Confideration.

Wir, Coin, Sery. My Lords, I defire that M.
Bl may inform your Lordthips, if any Per-
fon apprehends the Facts millaken, whether they
lave not an Opportunity of rectifying this Re-
port of the Mafter.

Mr, deller. My Lords, fo far as I apprehend,
the Rule of the Court is this, when a Report is
drawn up, the Parties on both Sides have L.iberty
toobject to that Report before the Mafter; and
whatever they put in by way of Objection before
the Malter, they may fpeak to thofe feveral Points
when the Report comes before the Court,

Mr, Sery. Probyn,  What are the matters that
are generally referred to the Mafters by the

Coure ?
Mz, Meller. The Chief matters are the ftating

of Accounts.

My, Siranze. Ny Lords, I beg leave to afk
the Witnefs chis Queftion.  Whether any matters
of fudgment are at any Time referred by the
Cowrt to the Mafter?

Mr. AMeller, The Nature of Reports requires
lome Conclufion upon them, to be given by the
Malters according to the belt of their Opinion,
But the Court gives a Sanction to thofe Reports.

Mr. Strange.  Whether 1 any one Inftance,
the Judgment of the Mafter is final to the Suitor ?

Mr, Meller, T will recolleét, and give your
Lordthips the beft Account that I can remember
as to that. I think when a Mafter has taxed a
Bill of Cofts, there is a Subpaena taken out for
the Cofts upon the Mafter’s Report, without go-
mg o the Court. [ am not fure.

Mr. Com. Sery.  When Exceptions are taken to
1 Mafter’s Report, doth the Mafter or the Court
pafs a Judgment upon them 2

Mur, Meller,  The Method is this, when a Re-
port 1s drawn up, a Copy is given to both Sides,
and cach Side puts in fuch Objetions to it as
they think proper ;3 the Mafter goesthrough thofe

Objections, and having gone through them, he
Vor, VI,
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forms an Opinion upon the whole, Then it goes
to the Court, and the Parties have Liberty to go
upon thofe Objections before the Court, who fi-
nally determine,

Mr, Com. Scrj.  Tdefire, my Losds, that Mr.
Meller may acquaint your Lordflips who prefided
in the Court when he came in ?

Mr. Meller. My Lord Cowper, 1 take it, was
then Chancelfor ; it was in the Year 1768, or
the Beginning of 1709,

Mr. Com. Scrj. Wedehire to know whether he
gave any Money when he came into the Office,
and to whom ?

Mr. Plummer, We have called this Gentleman
to give an Account of the Nature of the Office
of a Mafter in Chancery, we are not come to that
Matter of giving of Money ;5 we fubmit whether
1t is neceffary to enter into that Queftion now ?

Mr, Serj. Probyn, If this Gentleman is to be
called again, we beg leave to referve that Queltion
till they come to that Part of the Charge.

Mtr. Plummer. My Lords, 1 have another Que-
ftion to afk: It has been afked, whether the De-
termination of a Mafter in Chancery is final? I
defire it may beafked, if the Mafler in Chancery
makes a Report, to which there is no Exception,
whether the Decree in Chancery s not according
to that Report ?

Mr., Meller, I take it, after the Mafter has
made a Report, and there is no Exception to it,
that Report is fielt confirmed #ifi, and then it is
confirmed abfolutely upon a fecond Mation.

Mr., Lutwyehe. My Lords, 1 defire he may be
asked another Queflion: Tf there be a Reference
concerning an Anfwer which 15 alledged mfuf-
cient, and the Malter reports it infufficient, whe-
ther 1t 1s not final and conclufive, unlefs the Party
takes Exception to fuch Report?

Mr., Meller, Unlefs the Party takes Exception,
‘t1s looked upon as final: For then he fubmirs
and puts 1n a farther Anfwer, and then the End
of referring it co the Mafter is anfwered : But the
Party may except if he pleafes.

Mr, Luticyehe, Astothe taxing of Cofls, whe-
ther when the Colls are taxed to a particular
Sum, thatis not final and conclufive, unlels the
Party makes Application to the Court?

Mr, Meller, | apprehiend I did anfwer that be-
tore, The Mafler, after ke has taxed the Bill of
Cofls, the Clerk in Court, as [ take 1t, makes
out Subpcenas for Cofts of courfe: But I cannot
fpeak to that {o well as the Clerks in Court; but
I take that to be the Pradtice.

Earl of Abingdon, 1 would be glad to be in-
formed in this Point: Suppofing a Sum of Mo-
ney to be laid out upon a Purchafe or Mortgage,
whether the Titles of thofe Eftates are not com-
monly referred to a Malter, and whether the
Mafter does not judge of, or determine thofe
Titles?

Mr, Meller,  In that Cafe, T can only {peak to
what came before myfelf, When there was an
Order to put Money out upon a Mortgage, the
firlt Step I took was, I fent the Title-Deeds to
fome able Counfel; when I had his Opinion, I
ufed the beft of my Judgment o inform myfelf:
If T found no Objettion, then I chought 1 was
obliged to allow the Security, and accordingly
made my Report of Allowance; and then, as
Mafter, fet my Hand to the Side of the Deed.

Mr. Lutwyche.  Another Queltion T would beg
leave to afk., Tho’ it i1s well known, yet itis fic
it fhould appear from the Witne(s, and that is,

4 S whether
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whether the Mafters don’t {it upon the Bench with
my Lord Chancellor in open Court in 2eftminfler-
liall every Term?

Mr. Meller. My Lords, in Weftminfter-Hall
three Mafters are required to attend the Chan-
cellor 3 at his own Houfe two ; and the like at
the Rolls.

Mr, Com. Sers. It the Gentlemen have done,
we beg leave to afk one Queftion: Whether even
in the Cafe ol Colts, if the Parttes are diffatif-
fied, -Application 15 not made to the Court (tho’
not by way of lixception, yet by Motion) to
refer 1t back again?

Mr, Aller.  In the Cale of Coflls, 1t hath been
a very rare thing to apply to the Court.  Some

Inftances there have been, [ belteve, but few,
Mr, Comt, Serj, 1 beg leave the Mafter would

inform your Lordfhips, whether i the Cafe of
Titles, if there happens any Difterence in the
Opinion of the FParties, they apply to the
Court, or are concluded by the Opinion of the
Malter ?

Mr. Afeller. T never knew, during the Time
that I was in the Office, that any Title was ever
contelted betore the Court; I mean in my own
Cale,

Mr. Com. Serj.  Whether or no he knows any
Cafe where the Parties have differ’d in Opinion
about a Title, that the Mafter’s Opinion has con-
cluded the Parties?

Mr. Aleller. T don’t know, while I was in the
Office, that there was ever any Objection before
me in the Cafe of a Title,

Mr. Robins, Give me leave to afk one Que-
ftion: You fay three Mafters fic with my Lord
Chancellor at 77efminfier, two at his own Houfe:
I defire to know what they do there, whether
they fit as Aftants?

Mr. Meller, My Lords, I don’t know that ever
their Advice was afked.

Dr. Sayer. My Lords, I would afk whether
they ever interpofed Ly way of Judgment, or
took upon them to aét as Judges ?

Mr. Meller. My Lords, I think not, I don’t
remember any Inftance of it

Mr. Strange. My Lords, 1 defire he may be
afked, whether what the Mafter ever does is con-
firmed of courfe, or is there not a Motion for
that purpole ?

Mr. Meller, T thought 1 mentioned that be-
tore: I fhall repeat it again, There is Arft a
motion to confirm #uifi Caunfay and upon the fe-
cond motion, unlefs there is Caufe fhewn, it i3
confirmed,

Mr. Strange. My Lords, I defire he may be
afled, if there is not an AfRdavit of Service of
the firk Order?

Mr, Meller. T believe there is; but that is the
Bufinefs of the Sollicitor.

Mr, Strange. My Lords, I beg leave he may
be afked one Queftion more, whether there is not
a Cerrificate alfo from the Regifter that no Caufe
is fhewn ?

M. Meiler, My Lords, I can’t {peak particu-
larly as to that 5 it is a Bufinefs that does not lie
before the Malter in his Office: I believe in many
Cafes the Regifter certifies.

Dr. Sayer. We will trouble your Lordfhips
with no more Queltions except this one ; that is,
Whether we fhall fee Mr, Meller again? For if
we are to take our leave of him now, we fhould
offer fome other Queftions before he departs.

Mr, Sery. Pengelly, My Lords, I can’t tell whe-
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ther the managers will have any Oceafion to cal]
him again 3 but he fhall ftay here to attend, in
order o be called when he s wanted, either by
the Noble Lord or any other Perfon.  We dop’y
think fit to trouble your Lordfhips with any other
IEvidence as to that marter. Their Authority
in Court appears by the Commiffions that have
been produced. It is not faid in the Introduion
to the Articles, that the Malters are to controyl
the Lord Chancellor, but to affift him in the Ad.
miniftration and Execution of Juftice, of which
we think we have produced the fulleft Proof;
and beg leave to proceed to another Part of our
LEvidence, that which relates to the Profits of
the Ofhce of Lord Chancellor, The ordmary
Profits, not to mention the extraordinary ones,
which have been made by the Naoble Lord within
the Bar, I think may be computed to amount to
§ooo/. a Year, or thercabouts; fo that there js
no Occafion to ufe other Means. But not to
enter nto them all, we fhall only beg leave to
call one Witnefs to prove onc grofs annual Sum
of 1500 /. a Year paid out of the Hanaper-Office.
My Lords, we defire Mr. Pynfent may be afked,
for what annual Sum he accompted to the late
Lord Chancellor out of the Haunaper-Office, du-
ring his Time of being in the faid Office ; how
much he has paid him?

Mr, Com, Serj. My Lords, Ibeg leave to op-
pofe that Queftion. [ believe there is no Pay.
ment from the Crown but what is always upon
Record ;s and therefore that being a matter of a
higher Nature, they ought to produce thote Re-
cords, and not examine Witnefles viva voce to it

E. of Macclosfield. 1 believe this Gentleman
is right in his Objeétion in Point of Law. But
however, as this Perfon is the proper Officer, and
I belicve an honeft Man, I will not infift upon
the Nicety,

Mr, Sery, Penzelly.  We delire to know how
much a Year he has paid to the impeached Lord
out of the [lunaper-Office ?

Mu, Pyufeut. 1 have no Voucher with me;
but as far as I can charge my memory, *ds about
13 0r 1400/, a Year,

k. ot Macelesfield. If he had had his memoran-
dum wich him, I was willing he fhould eive your
Lordfhips an Account of that matter; but if he
Ipcaks only by an uncertain memory of it, I hope
I {hall not be bound by it, efpecially when he
himlelf affigns the Want of his Vouchers as a
Reafon why he cannot be certain.

Mr. Seiy. Pengelly. My Lords, we defire he
may be atked, How much he can take upon him
to fay he has paid ? It is not material whether by
Warrant or Special Direction: it is only a Que-
ftion of Fadt, whether he can be ceriain to a Sum,
either 13 or 1400 /. a Year, or other Sum?

Mr. Pynfeat. 1 can fay above 1000/, a Year.
If T had my Vouchers here, I could be morc
certain,

Mr. Com, Sery. The Noble Lord waved the
Objection, upon a Suppofition that he had a
certain Account,  As he has not, I muft beg
leave to infift upon the Objeftion that I made a-
cainft the legality of the Proof.

Mr. Lutwyche, We only afk in this Cafe to a
Fact, what he paid to him; and I will add chis
further, for what Time?

Mr. Sery. Probyn, My Lords, wemult infift upon
our Objection. The Witnefs fays he is uncertamn
how much he has paid: He fays he has Vouchers

which will fhew the particular Sums he has paid (;
an
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~nd fince it is in their Power to produce thofe
Vouchers, we muft fubmic it that they fhall pro-
Juce the beflt Evidence they have in their Power
to give, and that the Receipts and Vouchers fhall
he produccd.

Mr. Com. Serj.  The Anfwer of the Honour-
able managers to the Objection, is no Anfwer,
They fay *us a matter of Facts but thar matter
of Faét ts matter of Record: 1t muft be proved
by the Record, becaufe the Law expecls tl_le
highelt Proof to be made that can be, even 1n
erifling Cafes, and much mur{:_whcn the Honour
of fo greara Lord is in Queftion. |
M. Serj. Probyn. I deflire to know if there 1s

not conftantly 2 Receipt given upon every Pay-

P
ment !
Mr. Pynfent.  Yes, and thofe Receipts are car-

ried into the Auditors Office, and there they reft.

Mr., Serj. Probyn.  Then they can be come at?

Mr. Pyrefent.  Yes, they arc carried in yearly.

Mr. Sol. Gen. My Lords, I did not expect
this Obietion : But we muft fubmit it whether
there is any Foundation for ir, If the matter of
Record be infilted on, only with refpe& to the
Receipt given, there is no Need of 1t: better E-
vidence cannot be given to prove Payment, than
the man who paid 1t, The common Evidence
to prove Payment of Money, is to produce a
man to fwear that he paid that money.  No bet-
ter Iividence can be given 5 and tho’ a Receipt is
aiven, yet when a Perfon proves he paid the mo-
ncy, he need not produce the Receipt: it is better
Lvidence than the Receipt: A Receipt may be
aiven without Payment, Therefore we appre-
hend that the Witnels’s Proof of the Payment,
is fufficient to prove this matter of Fadt,

Mr. Com. Serj. 1 apprehend there is no mo-
ney etcher received or iflued out by the Crown,
but what appears by Record. Itis not only
thofe Receipes that is the Strength of the Objec-
tions but when chere are matters uncertain, and
the Witnefs fays he can’t declare what it was,
whether upon that Foundation your Lordfhips
won’t expect a certain Evidence, not only from
the Nature of the Thing, but trom the prefent
Circumitances of this Cafe, when the Witnefs
declares that he cannot remember 1t ?

Mr. Strange. My Lords, I wonder to hear it
fud, that a Perfon who fwears to the Payment of
maney, 1s the molt certain Evidence. He may
be miltaken, the Receipt cannot, Therefore we
muft fubmic it, as they have opened it, whether
this is the beft Evidence ?

Mr. Lutwyche. My Lords, I wonder your
Lordihips thould be troubled with any Thing of
this Kind, in order to prove a Salary of 1500 /.
2 Year belonging to the Noble Lord’s Office,
wien we afk only to the Quantum of the Sum
which he did receive from Mr, Pynfent : The Que-
flion is, whether we fhall be admitted to afk that
Queftion? Ir is admitted that the Witnefs paid
the Szalary: All the Queftion is, what he paid?

E. of Macelesfield. My Lords, I am forry
your Lordfhips Time (hould bz taken up about a
Thing of this kind. When the Objetion was
frlt made by my Counfel, which I apprehend is
right, I ftood up to acquaint your Lordfhips,
that I did not infift upon the Nicety of it. This
Gentleman ufed to pay me money, and I believe
he is a very honeft Gentleman; but when he
comes to fay he is not fure how much, and they
were working hitn up to a higher Pitch, and thefe
Gentlemen, for ought I know, or their Sollici-

"
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tor, may have the Receipts in their Pockets, I
thought it was then high Time to ftop them. This
Gentleman did fay it was more than 1000/ My
Lords, I admit it, I believe it to be 1100/, a
Year, or thercabouts: if I knew exaétly, Iwould
tell it, I never intended to difpute the Matter.

- Mr. e, 1 would not have your Lordfhips
Imagine that the Commons are capable of work-
ing upa Witnefs. It is unworthy of the Com-
mons of Great Britain, of the Gentlemen ap-
pointed managers in their Behalf; it is impofii-
ble that they fhould have any View but the
Truth of the Fact, and the Juftice of the Caufe.
The Queflion afked was only what it was he
paid s 1t was not endeavouring to work him up
toany Thing. If this wasa Queflion relating to
the Crimes charged upon his Lordfhip, I fhould
not have been {0 much furprized ; but this is
only an Aggravation contained in the Preamble,
I think the litigating the Point is as great an
Aggravation, as the proving the Payment of the
Money.

K. of Macclesheld. My Lords, T did not in-
tend any Reflection upon the Commons; nor did
I fay any thing which amounts to it. I did fay
the Sollicitor might have the Receipts, 1 doi’e
lknow what they have i their Hands. The
learned Gentleman that fpoke laft, fays *tis not a
Charge, only an Aggravation: 1f it be an Ag-
gravation, fhould 1t not be proved, and legally
proved? But [ have been ready to make this
matter cafy, for I agreed 1t to be as much as
their own Witnefs can with any Certainty fay it
was, and I don’c think it to be any Agaravation
and therefore told your Lordthips I belteved 1t
might be 1100 L a Year, or thereabouts, not be-
ing willing to take up any more of your Lord-
fhips Time about 1.

Mr, Serj. Pengelly. My Logds, the managers
for the Houfe of Commons do not think 1t fo
material whether it be 11 or 1500/, @ Year. We
will take the Noble Lord’s Admiffion: And we
apprehend, as it is 1100/, a Year, it isa reafon-
able Addition to the Salary of his Office.

K. of Macclesficld, T only would afk this Que-
{tion, Do you remember what the Chancellor’s
Annual Salary is ¢

Mr., Pynfent, No, I do not. _

E. of Macclesfield. That is Part of the Parti-
cular that makes up the 1100/, per Annum ¢

Mr. Pyufent. I think it is fo, ,

E. of Macclesfield. 1s itnot 3001, per Annimé

Mr, Pynfent, I think it is thereabouts.

Mr. Com. Serf. My Lords, I defire he may
be afked, whether or no this 1100 L a Year
hath been ufually allowed to the preceding Lords
Chanceliors ?

Mr. Pynfent, I take it for granted that 1t
was fo,

M, Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, we fhall now
proceed to call our Witnefles in Support of the
Ninth Article, that being a diftiné Particular,
relating to a Sum not at all involved in the
Queftions touching the Mafters; and, as we ap-
prehend, received by the Noble Earl under
Circumftances of the greateft Aggravation that
is poflible ; abufing the Royal Aurhorlty._._ or that
Share of it which the Noble Lord enjoyed at
that Time when he was one of the Lords Juftices,
Therefore we give Preference to that Article,
and defire Mr. Thomas Bennet, whom 1 fee in
vour Lordfhip’s Houfe, may be fivorn and ex-

amined.
Mr,
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Mr, Thomas Benitet {worn,

Mr. Sery, Pengelly. My Lords, Mr. Bennet was
the Perfon who was poffefled of the Office of
the Clerk of the Cuftodies, at the time of the
Refignation of it for the Benefit of Mr, Ha-
merfley, who has now a Patent. We have the
Patent herey and if that be read, it will more
fully acquaint your Lordihips with the Nature of
the Oflice, and then we fhall acquaint your Lord-
fhips with the Nature of the Tranfaétion.

The Patent begun to be read.

¢ Tefte, &e. 5% Septem’ An. 10 Georgi: Regis.

Mr, Sery. Pengelly, Tho' the Noble Lord’s
Name be not mentioned in the Patent, vyet it
1s {ufficiently known from the Date and Time
of i, that it was when the Noble Lord was one
of the Lords Juftices, and had the Cuftody of
the Seals, and that at that ttme he affixed the

Seals to this Patent,

Then the Patent was begun again to be read.

Y. of AMacclesfield. My Lords, I beg Pardon
for interrupting, I don’t know whether they
think it of any particular Ufe to read it through ;
it not, for faving your Lordfhip’s time, 1admic
that 2 Grant was made of the Office to Mr. //a-
merfley, on the Surrender of Mr. Bennet.

Mr, Seiy. Pengelly. My Lords, as it is necel-
lary to fhew the Relignation of My, Thomas Beir-
ety fo likewife the Nature of the Office; and
therefore to the end that may be the better feen,
we beg leave the Patent may be read.

Clerk reads,
¢ EORGIUS Det Gratia, Magne Bri-
¢ G tannie, Francie & Hibernie Rex, Fidet
¢ Detenfor, &c. Omnibus ad quos prefentes i
¢ terae noflre pervencrint fafutem.  Cum nos per
¢ Literasnoltras Purentes fub Magno Sigillo noftro
¢ Magne Brisanniv confectas geren’ dat® apud
¢ Weltm’ vicelimo die Martii, Anno Regni no-
¢ firn tertio pro nobis [Heredibus & Succeforibus
¢ noftris dedertimus & Concefferimus Dilecto &
+ fideli noltro Thoemee Bennet Armigero Officium
¢ Clerict ad Serioend” & Conficiend” omnia & fin-
¢ gula Bria de diem claufit extremum, & Manda-
¢ mus & Conmifliones ad inquirend” poft mortem
¢ & de Ideotis & Lunaticis & ad melius inquirend’
¢ nde & fuperfed® corundem ac omnia al’ Bria
¢« & Procefs’ eorund’ ac omnia al’ Bria de Procefs’
“ cujufcunque Generis Nominis Naturae vel Spe-
¢ ciet eflent vel forent que ante tam de vel nuper
“ m Cur” Warder” & Libationum aliquor’ Prede-
¢ ceflor’ noflror’ antetunc Regum vel Reginar’
¢ Angl’ perWarrant’ ibidem dum eadm’ Cur’ fetit
¢ & tuic in Ufu & Vigore falt’ & Concefs’ affignar’
¢ vel appunétuae’ fuerant, vel fieri concedi affig-
¢ nart vel appuntuari confuerant vel debuerant
¢ ac de vel in Cur’ noftra Cancellar® vel aliquor’
¢ Predeceflor’ noftror® antetunc Regum vel Re-
¢ ginarum AngP fub Magno Sigillo Ang)’ impe-
¢ trat’ & perlecut’ fuerant vel impetrari & profe-
¢ qui confueverant vel debuerant ac oies & fingul?
¢ Literas Paten” de Cuftod® Corporum omnium
¢ Wardor’ Idiotor’ & L.anaticor’ noftror® Hered?
“ & Succeflor’ noftrorum & de Maritag® corund?
¢ Wardor’ fub Magno Sigillo Magne Britannia:
‘ impetrand’ & profequend’ necnon omnia al’ Bria
¢ Commiffiones & procels’ cujufcunque Generis
¢ Nomims Nature vel Speciei effent vel forent de
“ vel i Cur’” noltra Cancellar’ Hared® & Succel-
“ for’ noftrorom fub magno Sigillo nro Magnw
“ Britannie Heredw’ vel Succeflorum noftrorum
* premuflapredita feu eorum aliqua tangen’
“ vei concernen’ fiend’ concedend” impetrand?
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« feu profequend® HABEND’ tepend’ ay-
« dend’ & exercend’ predictum Officium & ompja
¢ & fingula premiffa predicta fuperius fpecifica?
« prefat’ Thome Bennett per feipfum vel per
lufficientem  Deputat’ fuum five Deputatos fugs
« fuffictentes a die dat’ prerecitat’ Literarum po-
« ftrarum Patentium ad Termin’ & pro Termino
« vite naturalisipfiusThome Bennett una cum ons.
¢ nibus predict’ profic’ & advantag’ ad inde fpec-
« tan’ prout per ealdem Literas Paten” (inter al
¢ 1n elldem content’ relatione inde habita pleniys
« hiquer & apparet cumque preefat® Thomas Ben-
¢ nett per quoddam Scriptum fuum {ub Many &:
¢« Sigillo fuis figillat® geren’ Dat’ nono die Ay
« gufli, Anno Regnt noftri decimo, ac in Cyp’
¢ Cancellar’ noltra debito modo Irrotlat’ Officium
« & premiffa predicla ac tot’ ftatum jus Titulum
¢ & interefle fua in ¢ifdem una cum dicis recitar?®
« Literis noftris Patentibus Cancelland’ in Mg
« nus neftras furfum reddideriv,  Quam quidem
¢ furlum redditionem nos acceptavimus ac per
prefentes acceptanus Seiatis modo quod nos de
Gratia noftra {peciali ac ex certa Scientia &
mero motu noflris Dedimaus & conceflimus ac
¢ per prefentes pro nobis Heredibus & Succe(lo-
« ribus noftris Duas & concedimus dileclo &
« fidelt noftro Hugont Hamerfley de Interiori
« Templo Londin’ Armigero dictum Otficium Cle-
« rici ad feribend” & coniicicnd” omnia & fingula
¢« Bria de diem claufit exeremum & Mandanmus
« & Commiffiones ad inguiread” poft mortem &
« de Idiotis & Lumaticis & ad melius inquirend’
« inde & f(uperled’ corund’ ac omnia al’ Bria &
« Procefs’ eorund’ ac ominia al’ Bria & Procefs’
« cajufcunque Generis Nominis Nature vel Spe-
« ciei fint vel fuerint que antehac de vel nuper
« in Cur’ Wardorum & Liberationum aliquorum
« Predeceflorum noftrorum nuper Regum vel Re-
¢ gmarum Angl’ per Warrant’ ibidem dum eadem
¢ Cur’ fletit & fuir in Ufu & Vigore fuét’ con-
¢ cefs’ affignat’ vel appun&tuac’® fuerunt vel fieri
« concedt affignar vel appunctuari contfueverunt
¢ vel debuerunt ac de vel in Cur’ noftra Cancel-
« lar’ vel aliqguorum Predeceflorum noftrorum nu-
« per Regum vel Reginarum Angl” fub Maszno
« Sigillo Angl’ imperrat’ & profecut’ fuerunt vel
« umpetrart & prolequi confueverunt vel debu-
¢ erunt ac omnes & fingul Literas Paten’ de Cu-
« ftodia Corporum omninm Wardorum Idiotorum
¢« & Lunaticorum noftrorum Heered’ & Succefior?
« noftrorum & de Maritag® corund” Wardor® fub
« Magno Sigillo Magrae Britannie mpetrand® &
« profequend’ necnon omnia al’ Bria Commiffio-
¢« nes & procels’ cupufcungue Generis nemis Na-
¢ ture vel Speciet {int vel fuerint de vel in Cur?
¢ noftra Cancellar’ Fleredum & Succefiorum ne.
¢ firorum fub Magno Sigillo noltro Magnz Bri-
< tannie Hered vel Succefforum noftrorum pre-
<« miffa predita fee corum aliqua tingen® vel con-
¢ cernen’ fiend” concedend® impetrand” feu pro-
¢ fequend” ac ipfom Hugon=m Huamerfley Cleri-
¢ cum & Officiarium noftrum Hered® & Succeflor?
¢ noltrorumy ad {eribend’ & conficiend’ omnia &
¢ fingula predicta Bria  Commifliones procels’
¢ fuperfed” Lateras Paten’ acomaiz & fingula ca-
¢ tera premifla fuperius fpecificat’ de vel in dict?
¢ Cur’ Cancellar’ noftra ac Hered’ & Succeffor’
¢ nofiror’ impofterum de tempore in tempus
¢ concedend’ profequend’ feu quovifmodo impe-
< trand’ Ordinainus, Conflituimus, Erigimus & Sta-
¢ bilimus per prefentes Habend® Tenend® Ulend’
¢ Gandend Exercend® Fungend & Adminiftrand’
¢ predict’ Offic’ & ominit & fingula premiﬂ'ud]_ag-
¢ dicta

L T

™



y725. H. Lo for Higé Crimes and Mifdemeanors.

¢ dicta fuperius fpecificat’ prefat’ Hugoni Ha-
¢ merfley per feipfum vel per fufficientem Depu-
¢ raram fuum five Deputatos fuos fufficientes 2
confe@ione harum literarum noftrarum Patent

ad Terminum & pro Termino Vite nqturahs ip-
fius Hugonis Hamer(ley una cum omnibus &z f}n-
sulis Feod® profic’ commoditat’ emolument’ ju-
¢ ribus Privileg’ & al’ rebus quibufcunque modo
¢ vel antehac ufitat’ pro premiffa vel eorum aliqua
¢ recept’ feu eifdem vel corum alicui pertinen’ In-
¢ cidén’ vel incumben” quovifmodo adeo plene li-
bere & integre ac in tam amplis modo & forma
¢ prout prefat’ Thon}as Bunntt_t, vel aliquis alins
¢ five aliquialii predictum Officum & caetera pre-
miff feu eorum aliqu’ antchac habentes vel
¢ exercentes habens feu exercens habuerunt ex-
ercuerunt perceperunt & gavili fuerunt habuit
exercuit percepit & gavifus tuie aue habere exer-
cere percipere aut gaudere debuerunt aut de-
buit in & pro Exercitio ejuldem Ofiicii & ca-
¢ terorum premifforum.  Et hoc abfque computo
feu aliquo alio proinde nobis Heredibus vel
¢ SuccelToribus noflris reddend’ folvend® vel fa-
¢ ciend® Polumus etiam ac per prelentes pro no-
¢ bis Heredibus & Succefloribus noftris concedi-

¢ IMIIS prcﬁl[’ Hugnni Hlmerﬂey qLIOd lplC Cli-
¢ {todiet intrabit & tranfcribet omnes & {ingulos
< Ordines Reportationes & comput’ fact’ decla-
¢ rat’ & perfed’ five faciend’ declarand’ & perfi-
¢ ciend’ tangen’ vel concernen’ diét’ Idiot’ vel Lu-
¢ matic’ & ftar’ corund® vel eorum aliquorum vel
¢ alicujus Holumus etiam quod nullus alius Cleri-
¢ cus Cancellariz noftre Hered® vel Succeflor
¢ nottror’ nac aliquis alius five aliqui aln cum
¢ Sistar’ Confeétione feu Compolitione pre-
¢ dicorum Briorum Commiffion’ procefs’ Lite-
¢« rarum  Paten® vel cum Cuftodia Intracone &
« Tranfcriptione predict’ Ordin® Reportation’ &
¢ computorum auc 2’ premifforum aut alicujus
¢ corundem ullo medo fe intromittat feu intro-
¢ mittant fine affenfu & confenfu ipfius Hugonis
¢« Hamerfley., Et quod idem Hugo Hamerfley
¢ aut Deputat’ fuus five Deputa® fui fufficien’ in
« hac parte affignat’ five affignand’ Omnia &
¢ fingula predicta Bria Commiffiones  Literas
¢ Paten’ Ordinationes Certification’ Compofition’
* & cietera premiffa de vel in dict Cur® Cancel-
¢ Jar’ noftra ac Heredum & Succefforum noftro-
¢ rum profequend’ conficiend” impetrand® cufto-
¢ diend” intrand® vel tranfcribend’ {feribere con-
¢ ficere cuftodire intrare & tranferibere poflint
¢ & quilibet eorum poflic.  fr cujus rel Teftimo-
¢ nium has Literas noftras fiert fecimus Patentes
¢ Teltibus Williclmo Archiepifcopo Cantuay’ &
¢ caereris Cufltodibus & Jufticiarns Regnt noftri
¢ apud Weltmonafterium quinto Die Septembris,
“ Anno Regni noftri Decimo.
Per bre’ de privato Sigillo,
COCKS.
Mr., Serj. Peugelly. The Reading of thefe Let-
ters Patents fhews, that this Office is in the Gife
of the Crown : It likewif fhews, that the Re.
hgnation of Mr, Tho. Denne! was for the Benefit
of Mr, Hamerfley, tor that is recited in the Letters
Patents themielves, Now, my Lords, we fhall
thew your Lordfhips upon what Confideration or
Bargain that Refignation and new Grant were made.
Mr. Cem. Serj. Ibeg leave to make an Ob.
jection to that: The Foundation of this Article
15 a corrupt Agreement for the Refignation of an
Office accepted by the Lord Chancellor. Now,
In the Letiers Patents in general, a Refignation

Is taken notice of ;5 but they ought to make it ap-
Vou. VI,
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pear, That his Lordfhip’s Permiffion or Accep-
tance of it is necefflary. The Refignation is not
made to the Lord Chancellor : Therefore we
hope it fhall not, by way of Conclufion and Im-
plication, be an Evidence to prove this Refigna-
tion to be accepted or procured by him. The Re-
fignation was in fa@ made withour his Privity ;

and the Refignation itfelf is of Record, and muft
be proved by Record,

Mr. Sol. Gen. My Lords, T can hardly think
myfelf at your Lordfhips Bar, by the Objections
which are made by the Counfe] for the noble
Lord. They object before they hear us: They
objeCt we cannot prove the Refignaticn to the
Earl: When we have produced our Proof, then
they will fee whether it be fufficient : *Tis time
enough for them to make the Objection then,
It we are to be objefted to, upon every Witnefs
we call, before we have asked them one Quettion,
I am afraid a great deal more Trouble will be
given your Lordthips than we are willing to give.
We are firft to ask our Queftions: if we ask an
improper Queftion, they may object to the Que-
ftion : Or, it the Anfier don’t prove our Chargae,
they may obferve on it when it is given. I little
expected this Method at your Lordfhips Bar.

Lords, Go on, go on,

Mr. Sery. Pengelly. We don’t apprehend there
is any Occafion to enter into this Objeétion, It
1s 2 Refignation to the Crown, but through the
Hands of the Lord Chancellor: He is the Lord
that puts the Seal to the Inftrument: But if fur-
ther Evidence be neceffary, they muft objedt to
that when we have gone through the Proof.
Therefore we beg Leave to ask Mv, Tho. Benuet,

Mr, Lutwyche, I thought they would have ob-
jfic]?ted to our asking Mr. Beniet any Queltions at
all.

Mr. Onflow. Tt 1s rather an Obfervation upon
our Evidence, which will be more proper for thens
when they come to make the noble Lord’s Defence.

M. Sery, Pengelly, We beg leave to ask Mr.
Bennet, what Application he made for Liberty to
refign this Office, and tor Mr. Hamerfley to be
admitted ° .

Mr, The. Beanet. My Lords, as foon as I was
admitted a Mafter of the Court of Chancery,
which was the 3d of Fuune 1723, T thought it in-
confiltent to hold this Office of Clerk of the
Cuftodies, which I had before; and therefore I
mtended to furrender it to fome Perfon that was
proper ¢ And after I had found Mr. Hamerlley,
and made an Agreement with him, I applied to
My, Cottingham, then Secretary to my Lord Chan-
ceilor, 1 told him I was pofleffed of an Office in
the Gift of the Crown, and was willing to {ur-
render, and was going to apply to a Secretary of
State, to get the King’s Leave to furrender, for the
Benefit ot Mr. Ifamerfley, T told him that the
Office being in the Court of Chancery, the Se-
cretary of State would naturally ask my Lord
Chancellor, whether the Perfon I propofed was
well-affe¢ted to the Government, and qualified
for the Place: And therelore, for that Reafon,
I thought it my Duty to acquaint my Lord Chan-
cellor with my Intention, and who the Perfon was,
I intended to fucceed me, I defired Mr. Cotting-
bam to acquaint my Lord Chancellor that Mr.
Hamerflcy was the Perfon. Mr. Collingham re-
plied, he would acquaint my Lord Chancellor, and
I fhould have an Anfwer as {foon as poflible, He
appointed me to meet him the next Day, when
he told me he had acquainted my Lord Chancellor

4 T who
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who the Perfon was, and that my Lord Chan-
cellor fuid he had not any Knowledge of him. 1
told Mr. Cottingham he might have acquainted his
Lordthip that he knew him, for he lived the next
Door to him: He is a Gentleman at the Bar well
known ; and I do affure you he is in the Interelt
of the Government. Says Mr. Cottingham, my
Lord Chancellor don’t know him, nor do I. I was
furprized at chat. But however, faid he, Mr.
Bennet, there is a Prefent expeted by my Lord
Chancellor, and if I made that Prelent, the thing
might be made cafy, and my Lord Chancellor
would do what I defired ; thatis, to acquaint the
Secretary of State, thac Mr. HHamerfley was a
Perfon well alfected to the Government ; and that
I defired he might fucceed me in my Place.  Mr.
Cottingham faid, there muft bea Prefent, On this,
I told Mr. Cottingham, that it was not ufual to
oive any Prefent upon this Occafion ; that, in my
own Cafe, when I came in, T gave none to my
Lord Cowper, and my Brother told me that he
aave none ; and that at his coming in, he asked
Lord Cowper if any thing was due to hin, and my
Lord Cowper denied that any thing was due, and
abfolutely refufed any thing: Befides, faid 1, it
is very hard for my Lord Chancellor to ask or ac-
cept any thing from me, becaufe I fo lately paid
him {o great a Sum as fifteen hundred Guimeas
for my Mafter’s Place; but if he will have it, I
will give him one hundred Guineas. He faid he
would acquaint my Lord Chancellor with 1t 5 and
the next day, or che day after, he told me that
my Lord Chancellor would accept of that; butit
was a very fmall Prefent, and it wasa Favour my
Lord accepted it 5 and my Lord would fend over
to Hanover for the King’s Warrant, and I need
have no furcher Trouble befides pafling the Pa-
tent,

M. Serf. Pengelly. My Lords, 1 defire he may
be asked, whether he paid the one hundred Gui-
neas to Mr, Cottingham, and in what manner ¢

Mr. Tho. Bennet, 1 did pay it, 1think it was in
a Bank Bill of 105/

Moy, Serj. Pengetly. Do you remember at what
time ?

M. The. Beimet, It was long before the Re-
fignation: For, fome confiderable timeafter, Mr.
Cuttinyham asked me whae I meant that I did not
pafs the Patent, for the Warrant was come over.
I faid I had employ’d Mr. Tench to do ity but
however [ would peak to him again; which ac-
cordingly 1 did, and Mr. Tench pafied the Patent,
ancdd I paid him 6.4/, 175 the Fees for pafling
the Patent,

Mv, Serj. Pengelly. Was that over and above
the one hundred Guineas?

- My, Tho, Bennet, Yes, my Lords.

M, Serj, Pengelly, Was there any Deduction
upon the Piyment of the one hundred Gui-
neas ?

My, Tho, Deanet. None at all.

Mr, Lutweyche, My Lords, 1 deflire he may be
dsked, how long this was after he was admitted a
Malter in Chancery ?

Mr., Tho. Bennet. T Delieve 1t was about fix
Weeks, I was admiteed a Malter in Chancery
the Beginning of Fune, and the latter End of Fuly
following, [ furrender’d my Office of Clerk of the
Cultodics.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. We have done with M,
Bennet,

M, Seri, Probyn, If the Gentlemen have done
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with him, we beg that he may be asked a few
Queftions on behalf of my Lord Macelesfield
What was it you defired Mr. Cottingham to fay in
your Favour to my Lord Macclesfield ?

Mr. Tho. Bennet, 1 defired Mr. Cottinoham tq
acquaint my Lord Chancellor, that I intended to
apply myfelf to the Secretary of State, for Leaye
to furrender the Place of Clerk of the Cuftodics,
and to beg the Favour, that if the Secretary of
State fhould enquire of him after the Abiljties
and Circumftances of Mr. Hamerfley, he might af-
fure the Secrctary of State, that he wasa man
qualified for the Place, and well affeted to the
Government.

Mr, Sery. Probyn. Was that all ?

Mv. Tho. Bennet, I think that wasall.

Mr. Sery. Probyn, Was that all that Mr, Cor-
tingham told you he had asked?

Mr, Tho. Bennel. 1 don’t remember any thing
more, but only Mr, Cottingham returned for An-
{wer, my Lord did not know Mr. Hamerfley, and
I muft make a Prefent, and then what I defired
would be complied with,

Mr. Serj. Probyn, T think you fay you had
fome Treaty with Mr, Hamerfloy about the Sur-

render of your Office ¢

Mr. Tho. Beanct, Yes,

Mr, Serj. Pioyn. Had you come to any Agree-
ment with him for the Office, if you could pro-
cure a Surrender and Admittance ?

Mr. The. Bennef, Yes.

Mr. Sery. Probyn. Then I defire to know what
Sum of money he was to pay you for that Office,
if you could procure him to be recommended ?

Mr. Sery, Pengelly, We hope the Counfel will
not ask fuch a Queftion,

Mr. Sof. Gen. ltis not {o proper for vs to ob-
je€t: The Objection is to come from him: We
may tell him thae be Is not bound to anfier fuch
a Queftion, unlefs he pleafes.

Mtr. Tho. Beinet, 1 defire to be excufed an-
fwering a Queftion that is not material on one
(ide or the other,

Mr. Sery. Probyn. 1 hope 1t will be thought rea-
fonable, that he fhould inform your Lordthips,
what was the Confideration that induced him to
furrender his Office, or what money he was to
have ?

Mr. Tk, Bennret, T might have furrendered
that Office wicthout receiving any Money for it 5
whether [ gave 1raway, or whether I fold it, 1srot
material.

Mr, Strarge. 1 defire to know whether he gave
it away.

Mr. 77:51. The Queltion is only to induce him
to accufe himfelf of a Faét which may be preju-
cdicial to him, and 1t hath no infucnce on the
Queftion before your Lordfhips s which is not,
whether this Gentleman had a Right to give away
or fell his Gffice, but whether the Earl of Adac-
clesfield corruptly took moncey.

Mr. §of, Gen. It is our Duty that he fhould
not be furprized into a Queftion that may fubject
him to Punifhment. It is not properly an Obje-
¢tion from us; but we ought to let him know,
that an Anfwer to the Queftion may fubject him
to a Profccution.  If he thinks fit to anlwer, we
have notliing to fay to I,

Mr. Plummer. 1 have another Objection to the
putting of this Queftion. I perceive the Counfel
intend to draw out this Trial to an cxceflive

Length 3 I hope your Lordfhips, for your own
. Sakes,
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Gakes, will not permit this Queftion to be an-

d? '
fw%? of Abingden. If this Point be infifted on,

on both Sides, it cannot be avoided but they muft
withdraw: But I hope the Counfel for the noble
1ord will confider very well of it, before they
oive your Lordfhips or the Managers that Trou-
ble: For if your Lordfhips fhould judge the Que-
ftion unreafonable, it would throw a Difgmce up-
on themfelves, and be at leaft of noService to the

noble Lord that is impeached. |

1. of Macclesfield. Ihumb]y*npprehend tl_ns
Qu:[tion to be extremely material, as that Cir-
~omitance of his having made this Prefent of One
hundred Guineas out of Two thoufand, perhaps,
which he received for furrendring the Place, mult
for this matter in a difierent light than it would
appear in, 1f nothing clfe had been done but the
bare paying of the One hundred Guineas; but fince
] perceive it to be your Lordfhips Senfe that he

thould not be afked the Quettion, 1 therefore de-

cline infifting on it.

Dr Siv My Lords, I beg leave to afk

M. genne! this Queftion: He was pleafed to fay
that he gave a Flundred Guineas, Now I d‘eﬁre
it may be afked of him, w!u_:ther he gave 1t to
permit him to refign, or to give a I%ccom‘menda-
vion of Mr. Hamerfley, or what elle. That he
would pleafe to explain ir, what 1t was given
for. o

Nr. Tho. Bennet, 1 have faid it twice; but [
will repear it again. I iaid that 1t was that my
Lord Chancellor might recommend the Perfon to
the Secretary of States for I apprehended it was
not in my Lord’s Power or Gitt: He nught have
done it without taking any Money.

Dr. Sayer.  With Regard to the 0.4 /. odd mo-
ney, what was that paid for? Whether to the
Great Seal only, or for the whole Fees in pailing
the Patent through all the Offices?

N, Tho. Bennet, It was paid to Mr. Tench the
Clerk of the Patents, who pafled this Patent thro’
Al the Offices 3 and the Great Seal was included in
it, as I apprehend.

Dr, Sayer. T afk who this Mr. Tench 1s, whe-
ther he is an Officer belonging to the Great Seal,
under the Lord Chancellor?

Mr. Tho. Bennet.  He is Clerk of the Patents;
I do not know who he belongs to.

My, Rebins. My Lords, I defire he may be
afked, Whether Mr. Cottingbam told him, that
the Lord Macclesficld infifted upon any parucular
Sum ?

Mr. Tho. Bennet, Mr. Cottinaam told me, that
my Lord infilted upon One hundred Guineas s
and I aroued the Unreafonablenefs and Hardthip
of 1.

Mr. Com, Serj. My Lords, I defire Mr. Ben-
z¢t may acquaint your Lordihips, whether ever he
made any Application to the noble Lord for Per-
iniffion to refign ?

Mvr. Tho. Bennet, I never [poke to my Lord

myfelf,
Mr, Serj. Pengelly. If the Gentlemen have done

with him, we beg leave 1o explain this Matter,
and to afkk him upon what Account it was that
M. Cottingbam, from my Lord Macclesfield, faid a
Prefent wis -expeéted ?

Mr, Tho Beunet. 1 can’t fay what was Mr.
Cottingham’s Reafon 5 but he f1id my Lord Chan-
cellor did not know Mr. Hamerfley; and then
he went on, and faid, a Prefent was expeéted.
I apprchended, Mr. Cottingham took it, that I
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could not do it without my Lord Chancellor’s
Confent. |

Mr. Serj, Pengelly, 1 defire he may be afked,
Whether the Hundred Guineas was paid for a
Recommendation of My, Hamerflzy, or that the
Whole, of procuring the Warrant for the Patent,

was to be done for it ?

Mr, Tho. Bennet, Mr., Cottingham affured e,
I need have no farther Trouble about ir, if [
would pay the Hundred Guineas: He would get
the King’s Warrant; and I fhould have no far-
ther ‘Trouble, but paffing the Patent.

Mr. §erg, Pengelly, My Lords, Idefire he may
be afked, whether he depended upon thefe Af-
furances, or whether he made Application to any
body elfe?

Mr. Tho. Bennet, I never made any other Ap.
plication 3 and I told Mr. Cottingham, if any Ac-
cident happened of Death, ¢, before the War-
rant came over, I hoped my Lord Chancellor

would return the Hundred Guineas; and he {aid,
{urely fo.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, 1 beg leave to obferve,
that the Patent proves that this corrupt Bargain
was executed.

Mr. Lutwyche, I defire he may be afked, whe-
ther Mr, Cottingham delivered to him the Sign-
manual, or whether Mr, Costingbam got the Pa-
tent pafled?

Mr, The. Bennet, 1 never faw the Sign-manual,
He delivered it, as I believe, to Mr. Teuch.

Mr. Lutwyche, Did Mr. Cottinghain give you
Notice when the Sign-manual came over?

Mr., Tho. Bennct.  Yes, hedid give me Notice
it was come over, and was very angry I did not
ao about it,

Mr, Com. Serj. 1 defire Mr, Bennet may give
your Lordfhips an Account what Time it was?

Mr. Tho, Bennet., About the latter Iind of
July.

Mr, Com. Serj. I defire he may be afked, whe-
ther he had not made Application to the Secre-
tary’s-Office?

Mr. Tho. Besmet. No, I had not made any Ap-
plication at all.

Mr. Serj. Prebyn. Did you never make any
Application to any other Perfon, cither beiore
or after ?

Mr. Tho. Bennet. T am pofitive I aid not.

Mr, Serj. Probyn. Did youever fay about that
Time, that you had made Application to any

other Perfon ¢
Mry. Tho. Beanet. No, 1 don’t remember that

I did.

Mr. Serj. Probyn. Nojs did you never make
Application to any body elfe?

Mr. Tho. Benuet. 1 never told any body, to
the belt of my Knowledge and Belief.  Tam very
confident I never did.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, if they have
done with this Witmefs, we beg leave to call
Mr. Cottingham, who was an Agent, and paud
over this money to my Lord Adaccleyfiedd.

Mr. Peteir Coltinghan: {worn.

Mr. Serf. Pengelly. My Lords, we only call
Mr. Cottingham to acquaint your Lordfhips when
he paid over thefe Hundred Guineas to my Lord
Macclesfield.

Mt. Cottingham. 1In Fuly T think 1t was.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. How long alcer you re-
ceived it from Mr. Too. Bennel ¢

Mr. Cottingham. I believe I paid it over that

Day, or the Day after.
' ! Mr,



y 14
Mr. Serj. Pengelly. 1 defire he may be afked,

how long before the Patent was paffed ¢
Mr, Cottingbam, 1 can’t tell, becaufe I can’c

certainly fay when the Patent paffed.
Mr. Lutwyche, We defire to afk him, whe-
ther it was that Year when the King was beyond

Sea ?
Mr., Cottingham. I think, my Lords, 1t was;

it was in July 1723.
Mr. Com. Serj.  If the Gentlemen of the Houfe

of Commons have done with him, I beg that he
would give your Lordfhips an Account what Dil-

courfe he had with Mr, Beanet ?
Ld. Cbh, Fuft. King, You hear the Queftion?
Mr. Cottingbam. Mr, Tho. Beniet told me he
had agreed with Mr. Hamerfley for the Place of
Clerk of the Cuftodies; and that he did not think
it convenient to keep two fuch confliderable Pla-

ces which depended upon his own Life only;
that is, the Mafter’s Place, which he had before
purchafed, and this. He told me he had dif-
pofed of this Place to Mr. Hamerfley, in order
to retmburfe himfelf Part of the money he had
paid to Mr, Hiccocks for his Mafter’s Place that
he had purchafed of him, and for that Reafon he

did not care to keep both.
Mr. Com. Serj.  Did he tell you how much he

had difpofed of ic for?
My, Cottingham. No, he did not,
Mr. Com. Serj. My Lords, I defire My, Cotting-

bam may be alked what it was Mr. Bemnct defired
him to requeft of my Lord Mucclesfield 2

Mr., Cottingham. To the beft of my remems-
brance, he faid, he hoped that lus Lordfhip would
accept of a Hundred Guineas, becaufe he had
received from him {o lately a Prefent for his ma-
{ter’s Place, and he defired his Lordthip to for-
ward his Petition to his Majelty.

Dr. Sayer, Was this on the Arft Applications?

M, Cottinglam, Yess he never made but one
Application to me,

Dr, Sayer, It 15 of Confequence; and there-
fore I defire it may be afked, whether at the firft
Time heapplied, he made this Offer of One hun-
dred Guineas?

Mr. Cottingbam, He did, and I paid it over
to my Lord Macclesfield,

Dr. Sayer.  1defire Mr, Costingbam may be afk-
ed, whether he knew Mr, Hamerfley before this
Time?

Mr, Cottingbam, 1 knew him very well, he was
my next Door Nighbour both in Town and

Country,
Dr. Sayer.  Did you tell Mr. Bennet you did

not know him?

M, Cottingham. No, I never told him fo, it
was impoffible I fhould; he was my next Door
Neighbour both in Bell-yard, and at Hampftead,

Dr. Sayer, What Character had Mr, Hamerfley ?

Mr, Cottingham. A very good one,
E. of Macelesfield. When you firlt {fpoke to me

of this matter, what did you tell me?
Mr, Cottingbam. I told your Lordfhip Mr. Ha-

merfley was my next Door Neighbour both in
Town and Country; and that he was a Gentle-
man of as unqueftionable a Charalter as any at
the Bar; and your Lordfhip was pleafed to de-

pend upon me for his Charatter,
Mr, Strange. He is pleafed to fay Mr. Benet

did not inform him what Agreement was made be.
tween himand Mr, Hamerfley, But did not he fay
on what Account he refigned ?

Mrv, Gottingham, TFle told me he furrendred the
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Office, to reimburfe himfelf the Money he had
paid to Mr, Hiccocks for his Office, |

Mr. Strange. 'What Office was that?

Mr, Cottingbam, The Mafter’s Office,

Mr, Strange.  Did he mention that ?

Mr, Cottingham. Yes, he did mention ir.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. If they have done, we beg
leave to ask Mr. Cottingham, fince he informed m;
Lord, of the Circumf{tances of Mr. Hamerfloy, whe-
ther he acquainted my Lord of Mr. Hamerfley, be-
fore or after the Time he paid the 100 Guineas?

Mr. Cottizgham, 1 acquainted his Lordthip be-
fore,

M. Seij. Pengelly, 1 beg leave to afl: another
Queltion, It this Gentleman can inform your
Lordfhips upon what Account it was, he received

the 100 Guineas from Mr. Bennrt ?
Mr. Cottingbam, 1 received the 100 Guiness

upon Account of his Surrender of his Office,
Mr, Sery, Fengelly, We beg Ieave to ask ano-
ther Queltion, Whether before he agreed with
Mr, Bennet, he had informed my Lord Mucclesfi
of any Propofal, or what was to be expected ?
Mr. Coitingbam. WNo, 1 don’t remember I did.
All that palled on that Occafion was, Mr, Beime
fard he was willing to give 100 Guineas, and he
hoped his Lordfhip would not infift upon more,
Mr, Sery. Pengellv, 1 beglie may be afked ano-

ther Queition,  Whether when he came bacls

from my Lord Aducclesfield wo Mr., Beaiet, with
the Account of the Acceptance of the One hun-
dred Guineas, he did not tell My, Benmet he ought
to take it as a favour that his Lordfhip accepted

fo little?

Mr. Cottingham,
think I did not.

Mr, Serj. Pengelly.
you did not ?

Mr. Cottingbam.  To the beft of my Remem-
brance I did not.

Mr, Sery, Pengeliv, We defire he may inform
your Lordfhips what Anfwer he brouglht to M.
Benpet from my Lord AMacclesfiold ?

Mr. Cottingbam. The Anfwer my Lord 344:-
clesheld ordered me to give Mr, Benne!, was, that
he agreed to acceptot the 100 Guineas according
to his Propofal.

Mr, Sery. Peugelly. Whether was this Offer of
the 100 Guineas the firflt Time, or after Mr. Cus-

tingham had fpoken to my Lord Macelesfield about
1t ?

Mr, Cottingham. Mr. Bennet propofed to me to
give the 100 Guineas before [ {poke to my Lord

about 1t.
Mr, Serj. Pengelly, Whether it was the firft

Time he ofiered the 1co Guineas, or fome Time

after.

Mr. Cottingham,
the firlt Time.

Mr, Sery. Pengelly,  Whether Mr. Cettingham
did not fay the firft Time, that fomething was ex-
pecied?

Mr, Cottingham. 1 believe T did fay the Great

Seal would expett fomething.

Mr, Lutwyche. Mr., Cottingbam fays, he believes
he did fay fomething was expefted. Then I de-
fire to refrefh his Memory, and that he would
acquaint your Lordfhips whether that was men-
tioned before the 100 Guineas were offered ?

M, Cottingham, No, not as I remember,

Mr, Lutwycbe, What did you fay on that Oc-
cafion ?

Mr, Cottingham, . 1 faid on that Occafion, as
he

I can’t remember, but I

Can you fay you did, or

He ofered the 100 Guiness
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he offered 100 GuiFegs, I told him my Lord was
illing to accept of 1L.

mll\lr;[nrigl.mw_y:ge; Iam fpeak_ing of the firlt Dif-

courfe he had with him, | think he d(}{zs recollet

hat he faid my Lord expected fomething on the

Account of this Office? _

Mr. Cottingham, The firft Difcourfe when that
was mentioned, I told him my Lord_expe&ed
fomething to be paid by way of Compliment.

Mr. Lutwyche,  Was that the frlt Difcourfe?

Mr. Cottingham., The firft that I remember.

Mr. Lutwyche. 1 beg another Queftion. If
Mr. Cottiugham told Mr. Beniiet that my Lord ex-
pected fomething by way of Compliment, how
came Mr. Cattingbam to know that ¢

Mr. Cottingbam, Mr. Bennet aflced me if 1 b§-
lieved his Lordfhip would not expect a Compli-
mene? I told him I believed his Lordfhip would,
and then he faid he would give 100 Guineas,

Mr, Lutwyche. Flad you any Difcourfe with
my Lord Macclesficld betore |

Mr. Cottingham. No, none atall, I told him
it was ufual to make a Prefent; and then he told
me he was willing to give 100 Guincas.

My, Plummer. 1 know Mr. Cottingbam is a
very honeft Gentleman, I defire to afk him, if
Nr, Bennet did not then tell him, that when his
Brother was admitted, my Lord Cowper would
take nothing ?

Mr. Cottingham. He did not, upon the Oath
1 have taken, this 1s the firft Word I heard of 1t:
I did not know whether his Brother paid any thing
or nothing,

Mr. Scrf. Pengelly, There is fome little Varia-
tion, tho’ not material, between Mr, Benet and
Mr. Cottingbam; we beg that Mr. Bennet may
come to the Bar agan.

K. of Macclesficlld. My Liords, I don’t oppofe
Mr. Bennet’s coming to the Bar again; but I think
it is very extraordinary for Perfons to produce
Witnefles to confront their own Witnefles,

Mr, Lutwyche, We do it to confirm the Te-
flimony of our Witnefs.

Mr. Serj, Pengelly, In an Affair of this Na-
ture it is mpoffible to produce dire¢t Evidence,
without producing the Agent employed. Mr, Cot-
tingham was the Agent made ufe of by the Chan-
cellor, and we bug leave to afk of Mr. Bennet
what Anfwer Mr., Cottingham brought or faid he
brought from my Lord Chancellor relating to
this Afair,

Mr, Tho, Beunnet,  When Mr. Cottingham wene
from me to my Lord Chancellor, there was not
a Word of money mentioned the firft Time, I
would not fo much as put it into his Head ; and
he returned to me the next Day, and told me my
Lord Chancellor infifted upon a Prefent, Then
1 faid it was very hard, and I would give my Lord
100 Gumeas if 1t muft be fo.

Mr, Sery. Pengelly, 'Was 1t not at the {econd
meeting that he infifted on a Prefent to my Lord?

Mr. Tho. Bennet, At the {econd meeting. At

the firft Ttme he did not, becaufe there was no
mention made of money,

Mur. Cotigham, Al that Mr, Beimet faid to
me on that Occafion was, that in regard a Com-
pliment of 1500 Guineas had been fo lately given
to his Lordthip, he hoped his Lordfhip would take
no more of him than roo Guineas.

K. of Macclesfield.  Thefe Gentlemen are
picafed to differ in their Evidence. I would afk
Mr. Reiznet a fecond time, whether Mr. Cottingham
told him that he did not know Mr, Haumerfley.

Vou, VI,
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Mr: Tho.. Bennet. 1 am fure Mr, Cottinghant
told me that my Lord Chancellor did not know
him, and, I think he told me that he did not
know him, That made me fay, Why, Sir that is

ftrange you fhould not know him, when he lives
the next Door to you!t . .

E, of Macclesfield, Before, he faid Mr. Colting-
bam faid he did not know Mr. Hamerfley, 1 think
l]:p told your Lordfhips fo; that he did not know

.

Mr. Tho, Bennet. It is impoffible to fwear to a
Converfation at {o great Diftance,

L. of Macclesfield, You are not pofitive ?

Mr. Tho. Bennet.  1_am not pofitive,

K. of Macclesfield,  Then, if heis not pofitive
whether Mr. Cottingbam told him {u, T defire he
may be afked whether he 1s pofitive that he an-
{wered Mr.Cottingham, Why Sir thatisvery ftrange
that you fhould not know him, when he lives the
next Door to you !

Mr. Tbo. Bennet.  Tam as pofitive of the one
as of the other. This Converfution paffed be-
tween us, as near as I can remember.

Mr, Cottingbam, It is very ftrange [ thould fay
fo of my very next Door Neighbour, and a Gen-
tleman at the Bar,

Mr. Tho. Beunet, Therefore I wondered at i,

Mr. Lutwyche.  There is but one Thing more
relating to this Artcle. It 1s very well known
that his Lordfhip was one of the Lords Juttices.

Mur. Cottingham, It 1s very ftrange fure, Mr,
Bennet, that I thould not know him, He s a
Gentleman at the Bar, I fee him every Day at
Weftminfler Hall,

Mr. Tho. Bennet. ‘That was the Wonder I made
of 1t. I might miflake yous I am fure you faid
my Lord did nor linow him, and I believe you
faid you did not know him. Mr, Cottingham is
very deaf, and he might miftake me.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, My Lords, we apprehend,

the noble Lord does not put us on the Proof of
his acting as one of the Lords juftices.

E. of Macclesficld. 1f Mr Delafaye 15 there,
I defire he may be called to give an Account of
my acting.

Mrv, Serj, Pengelly, What I call Mr. Delafaye
for, isto give an Account of my Lord’s acting as
one of the Lords Juftices. If they don’t admic
it 5 we muft call him.

Dr. Sayer. My Lords, we defire he may be
called.

Mr. Delafaye called,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, We defire Mr, Delafaye
may be {worn.

Mr. Delafaye fworn.

Mr. Serf. Pengelly. Since that is inftited upon
for Form-fake, which 1s notorious to the whole
Kingdom, we only beg leave to afk Mr, Delafaye,
whether miy Lord Chancellor adted as one of the
Lords Juftices at the Time of this ’atent. [fhew-
ing him Mr, Hamerfley’s Patent.] Look upon the
Date of chat Patent.

Mr. Delafaye.  Yes my Lords,

Mr, Serj. Pengelly. My liords, we only afk
this Witnefs whether my Lord Chancellor, who
had then the Cuftody of the Great Seal, alted as
one of the Lords Jufticese

Mr, Delafaye.  Yes, my Lords, he did.

Mr, Seif. Probyn. 1 beg leave to afk him, whe-
ther he knew any thing of Mr. Bemnet's Petition
being tranfmitted to his Majelty abroad, and by
whole Direction ?

Mr. Delafaye, M, Bennet’s Petition was tranf-

4 U mitted
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510 I05. The Tizal (j Tno*n
initted to his 1Li..1t*; zbroad, By ths Direction of
the Lo?cﬁ. uitices.
S8 ; Preivi, 1 del]n. this Witnefs would

inform your Lor{if’nm: whether 1n MNr. Boriels
=uitton 1t was ¢ofired thara Grans of his Cce
fhoald be mazde t0 any, aad what partcular Per-
fon.
Mr Lzzzzxcle, 1 thinks w2 may rmf'-‘n'*‘ﬂ'y
.-

object to that We are rot for tru-
sing your Lerdfhips v;‘lzh nrexicnable Ob-
t"-"-tl-*' "’ b. TI'Ll 3 Gn. il C.'lﬁ i CX° }x_I'I'“ﬁELu :i'l

the Low fhell oik Q__= 955, COn: GIYRT WG
Evidenes, we mutoprolz ihaz, and (1bmit it to
your Lorafhips,

Then the manzgars for iz Commons ¢ ﬂcqﬁmt-
ing tie Houle) thas they nad gone througa with
theis t.".i..f:‘!:L 0 the MNnoa —:rr:h]i‘, (IJ 1tend
Lextio presed o tae b izl Sixih, Seventi, and
_*:1,.__3 £ f;.r.._!,a: anis J[:Cuplﬂg I was requifiie
neir Bvidonce ficald be siven entire, fubmitted

‘ wiziher they fhould now
ra::sa. they and all Parties were

it o their Lerdthips

Yo -1FTL.IP'DI.L’
¢relted to hn.udl}_ ~, and the Lords refolved to
'-'I-'ﬂﬂllnl:l 1"

W Sy

1oz Ct}...x In the Fcrezcon, and adjpourned to
Nizza Clock To-morrow morning.
Frizzy 3iav 7. Thefecond Day.

The Lords being feated in their Hoofe, and

the manacsrs bing come, and the fad Earl fit-
m: G"l 2 c""“l 25 L=fore, and his Counfzl at the
E-r: Proci:mation was made by the Serjaant at
Arms as iai}o?*_

Qar Soverzicn Lc.rd the king {tri€tly charges

and commands all manner of Porfons o keep Si-

IEE.’.‘E‘, upon Pain of I p rifongient,

Thaen another Proclimation was made ason the
1?1" Pay, That oot Perfons concerredd were 1o
tohe Notwe, thar Tosmas, Earl o _F.i:a AN
now fiangs upos s Tral, and they nay come
forth. 10 order te mace good Ehf Charge.

L4.Ch. 7.0 Kiszo Gentizmen of e Houle

of Commons, you m:y pror&d in vour Evidence,

Nir. §:rp. Peazel- The ‘hn::::rs witl now
proceed to tac Eyi; '1.. S, vae*}.h, and Lighin
frzicles, beine ali ¢ the fame Nagre and Kind,
refasing @ the corrept txking of Money on g

Difrofal of the Offizes of the Mafters in Chan-
corv. The Quefizon briween the Commons and
tiiz Lord I”"i?‘t‘lﬂ"l“d upea thefe feveral Arnicies,
15, te manner ¢f aking this money,  Tae Com-

10o5 enarge the :ak:qcr of the morey 1o te by
I}:mmu 7, and Cor*upuon and to be crawn out
¢f the mafters arainft their Confent; the Lord
1 his Antwer ll“lﬂ-, nat 1t was freely and vo-
Jnznly given, as Prefents, upon thar reipultive
Acmitznces,  The manarsers ﬂn"rﬁm.d that
they fnall eive your Lordihips § fll S.cisfidic ,
tazz the Charge of the Commons 15 true, and
that the manner of mking thele Sums charged on
the Lord, will be fupporied by the Evidence
that will be produced. The firft Wicnefs thag
we thall call s Mr. Willism Rjicucn 1o the Fifth
Arcle,

M, Il :zm Kyrafien {worn.,

ML Serj. Penzelly.  We defire that Mr, Ayag-
fio1 may beafked, when he wasadmitted to be ons
of the Mafters of the Court of Chancery?

Mr. Kynsftsn,  Onthe gth of Aegnfi, 1721.

- Mz, Sery. Pfﬂgc’[,. We defire that he may be
afked, concerning the manner of his Admittance,
what Tranfa@ions there were before-hand about
it, with whom, and what he gave the Lord Chan-
cellor for his Admifiion 2

M Ay After T had agreed with Mr.

r?rr-

P wed g

er inthe 1112l To-morrow at Tenof

10 (5. 1

sri for the Purclm* of Ins Office, T el [
}Ir Bailyto go to Mr. Catiisiolban, my J re
SMLL"*I“, 10 quw vehat my i, Cln e ]t
would expeét for my Admifhon i ta e G re.
and treat with him about it My, Baily i o,
it was beft for meto ik with Mr, Cosy n-!“,;
mvidf. So I went to him, and told hin my
Cafe. He menvoned to me that other Moflers
prracularly Mr Cenzees and Mr, Do, n:d
civen Fifteen hundred Guineas 1piecs, | 10~
pa!ld o i Oze thoulind Pounds, or One
thoatind Guir w55 he fad Le could nor pen.
ticn it to my Lord C; ancellor under Fifieen

hundred, Tagreed to give 1z, bue | thought he
Imeant l’awus, and mu e l"’rhp'r: HONS im‘ It ac-

cordingly 5 but &Mr. Beiy afterwards t{]nnf‘r e
tha tht: wid feen Mr. Cevin ehan, and tha tl:t. -
filted upon Guineas, Iﬁ.nt tl.km to him on the
Sth by Mr. Buily, and the gth T was admirted ard
{worn.

Ielr, Ser, Pengcly, \What Arguments were
made Ule of by \lr C.sf!.'"f‘brm to raile the Prie
from One thoufind to Fifteen hundred Guineas?

Nir Kynaitzn, I den’t particularly remembers
but cither Mr. Regers or Mr. Cuttiishae iid i

vas the oldeit and ..hc bait Ofce,

Mr. §eip, Pengeile. Whettier ny thing was
faid that the Offce was full of Calh?

M Cern Prefvin, We appreniend that a Lead-
ing Quefticn,

sir. Lufeovche, It 152 proper Queftion,  Bug
howsver, 1 they do net like 1z in thofe Words,
vee wil por i ineo ancther Form. Whether ':hrm
vas any Dhicourfz about the Prefits of the Offiee?

A1 Kyealen, T don’t remember it

Mr, Letcerche, W 1s thereany Difcour
your bzirg recommenidded by anv ope ?

M, ﬁ*.f:.?u. I to! 1him I iad the Honour to

ntothe e Lerd Dredord, and dofired

be: knoven

to know whether his Recommendation m et Le
necef;, u'"

Mr 773, Wiat Rex I'Jn did they give you
WDy it was the ¢! [ O XS

e about

and had mott L mhs 1 It.

Str W 8triiand, Tdefive to know what An-
cwer Mr, Cetlegiam cave him, when fe £ he
belicved he nuishe obsin that noble Lord’s Re-
cemmenciation

M ﬁ;*:f.; oz, L aen’s rememter 2ny he made,

Mro Poaaccers Whether uay (;.h,k.umn Was
maiie by h:m t Lh‘ l'm.f. ; uon s CORING 110
the Gfee, 1', rexdon of any Deiciency in Y Dor-
THA OFI"’ :

Mr, Sers, Proove, That Q‘Eﬁlﬂ"l 15 liable to

tie i...ﬂ"ﬁ (JDJiEHOH that was made 1o the formers
it 1S tou lmch, o,

Mr, 8ol Gar It is a fair Queftion, whether
any Ch,. Et'xn was maue by Im‘ on aAccouns of

the Defick: Loy of 1:: or's Qfice ?

Mr. Ayiaon. 1 mentioned this to M. Rereers s
he made hitle of 1t5 I mentioned it afterwards
w0 Mr., Caltirgham, he too feemed to make fight
of 1r, and faid it would be made up: So that 1
apprehended 1t would be of ro great Confequence,

Mr. Ser. Pergelly, What ,{Lafon did he give,
why he fimurrht his Admiffion to the Of’icc WS
not worth ki iitu.n hundred Pounds?

Mr. Ayzadon. 1 don’t know that I mentioncd

any thing.

Mr. Lefwyere,  In what manner was the mio-
ney paid?
Mr, Aveafior,  1did not count ir, but the Sum

of
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of fifteen hundrepiifI Gélinf:as]was carried in a Bag

/ ] v. Cotlingham,
.by&%f‘r'«?ﬁ{;{ly PEF;b_y;:. | def?re lie may be asked,
whether he had any Difcourle with M. Rogers
tle former Malter, ab‘Dut the Vn]%u: of this Of-
fice, before he fpoke with Mr. Cottingham ¢

Mr. Kynafton. Yes. | |
M;*. Sﬁj.jl}’mbyz. [Tow much did he fay it was

orth ?
' ONII'. Kynaflon. He faid, he vfually made 1700 /.
- Year of the Office, and fometimes 2c00/. a Year,
Mr, Serf. Prevyn. I defive he may be :11]{_ch whmp:
Sum of money he gave M. Rogers lor his Place:
3 Kviaflon, 6000/
Dr. Saver. | defive this Gentleman may be ask-

ol at what time he paid Mr. Cottingham this fif-

ceen hundred Guineas 5 whether it was belore or
aleer his Admitlion ‘

n Kvna den. Belore s I behieve 1t was the Sth
o b of n".hr;;f:!* mn the nmrnirfg.* ‘

Nir Serf, Preevi 1 defire this further uctiion,
vioer he pud 1toout of the Suitors money, or
1 Teets of his own’?

“r, T could not be paid out of the
Sty oty tor 1 wds not then falmiitud.

My, Cent Serj. Whether Mr, Baicy, or any body
elfe, concorned N negotiating this f}.fih}ll'., rave
anv Account of your Subitance and Avility ¢

Ny iyt No, 1 believe not.

N1 7 ook, If the Gendemen have done,'l
bey wave 1o astz him one QJ:;{hun, ;mf] I 1S 1N
relition to what he was exatained to firlt: He
(111 there was a Difcourfe, that the Ofiice was
WOt 1700 OF 2000l 2 Y.ar, INow, my Lords,
I would ask him, how it was Mr. Kyzaflon appre-
hended thefe grear annul l"ru[_]is did arfe?
Wiether by the o Ainare Profits of the Office, or
the making ule of the Suitors mﬁn?y?

My, Koiaiten, T underitood it of botn together,

Mr, Loicevele, "There hath beer ene Queltion
ﬂn{L'L!, 15 i 1:11::1'#.2 Wis o ':U.{Jlll' (0 111}’ this nio-
ney was paid out of the Surors meney: But I
vould beg leave o aflz another Qacttion to ex-
paun that: [ rhink M. fa}*mg,{fmz Lays, that thL:_
money pud for him by Mr. BuiZ, was notout of
the Sutwors money, becaufe he was not then ad-
mirred s bur [ would afle, How 1t was repaid or
replacad 2

i, Kyiolen, 1 d1d not inmaine, when [ came
to Loy :‘T, that the Plice woult have come to o
mu b There was 1100l and goof. T borrow’d of
qa Gendeman, one M, Rezers av Teaple-Bar 5 and
I aicerwards accompted with him for that money,
for [ lept an Account of the money of the Court
with [im.

My, Seri, Penmslly, What Sum of money was
Feported to he i your Odice, and to go along
with the Office as Cath?

Mr, Kyuadei. T was told there was about
20,020/,

M. Coon,Seir. Idetire to know who told him {o?

vlr, Rveadon, Mr, Rogers.

Lord Lochweie. When the 1100/, and the
gonl. was accompted for to the Perfon that firft
lent 16, 1t I did underftand him right, he fays he
accompied for it, and it was allow’d out of the
SUILOrs money,

N, dvuafion. Yes, my Lords, the money lent
e to pay Mr. Cottingham, 1 did accompt for that
meney out of the money belonging to the Suitors
of the Court: T underftood it was ulual to do fo,
and that others had done g,

0.l. ol
"L.‘I' L

for High Crimes and Mifdemednonrs.

A
Lord Lechmere. My Lords, T would ask hix
another Queflion 5 I think Mr., Kywuaffon talks of
6000/, being paid by him to his Predeceflor: 1
would De glad to know in what manner that was
paid, and out of what money-or effedts? =~

M. Kynaflon. My Lords, when [ treated witl
M. Regers, he mentioned to ni¢ what money he
had in his Iands belonging to the Office ; and we
entred into Articles in relation to my paying him
6oool, for his Place: And when I camé'up to
Town, inorder to take the Office, before I went
to my Lord Chancellor’s, T gave him a Bond for
6000/, This was the gth, and on the 12th he de-
liver’d me up the Dond, and paid me ¢/, inmo-
ney; and I gave him a Receipt for fix choufand
and nine Pounds, |

L. of Strafford. T defire he would explain him-
felf on that pare; where he fays, he gave him up
his Bond 3 whether he reckoned the Gecols o
much fhort of the Suitors money ?

Mr, Kyuaflen. Yes, my Lords, I did, .

L. of AMacclesfield, My Lords, I defire he may
be afked this Quettion.  He fpeaks of 1 Gentle-
man that pard him 1100/, part of the 13500
Guineas; 1 defire he may be afked, whether ehat
Gentleman had any, and what money of his
his Hands?

M, Aywaflon, My Lords, Ihad money in that
Gentleman’s FHands: When 1 lived in the Coun-
try, he uled o receive money for me in Town,
on Government Sccuritics, and other Ocerfions,
and pay as I direéted @ There was an Accompi
current berween us, and [ did not then precifely
know what Balance was then o his Hands s but
I have caft it up fince, and find that there was a-
bout 300 or 00/, due to me at that time,

Y. of Macclesficld. 1t 1 apprchend him right,
he fays he had an Accompt current with that Gene
ticman at that timz, and kepe Cafly with him,

N, Kyiaflon. e ufed to reccive and pay mo-
ney for me when [ was s the Country.

K. of Macclesfiold. 1 beg leave o ofk one
Quetiion more, it Mr. Kvaafion did not afierwards
keep, with that Gentleman, the Cath of the Sui-
tors, as well as his own Cafh, promifcvoufly ¢

Mr, Avicasion, Yes.

Str 17, Strickland. When were the fifteen hun-
dred Guincas paid?

Mr, Ayiasion. On the §th the fifreen hundred
Guineas were paid, and the gth T was admiceed,

Mr. Sery, Pergells. We don’c now proceed to
examine relating to the manner of payment lor
tiic Offices out of the Suitors money, becaule
there will be a diftinét Examination as to that, up-
on another Article s the prefent Queflion beng
only abour the Sum paid for the Admifiton, and
not out of what money, which we dou’t tnter m-
to at prefent.

Mr, Lutaoyehe, My Lords, we think it nece-
fary to mention this, becaufe otherwife it will take
up a great deal of your Lordfhips time urnccefla-
iy, and it will be proper to keep the bovidence en-
tire s and therefore we hope the Counfel on the other
Side fhall be confined to afk fuch Queltiens only,
as are proper to the Article they are upon. My
Lords, we defive Mr, Charles Laily may be called,

Alr. Charles Baily fwora,

Mr. Sery. Pergelly. My Lords, I defire he may
be afked, Whether he paid any money, and what
Sum, to Mr. Cotingham, and when?

Mr. Baily. My Lords, a Day or two before
Mr., Kynaften wias admitted, I pad fifteen hundred
Guineas,




g18
Guineas, which was given for his Admiffion, I
delivered it in a Bag to Mr. Coltingham,

Mr. Serj, Pengelly. For what Ufe wasit paid?

Mr. Baily, 1 apprehend it was for the Ufe of
my Lord Chancellor.

Mr, Lutwyche. Upon what Account @

MTr. Baily. For his Admiffion to the Office, on
Mr. Rogers’s Surrender, |

Mr, Serf. Pengelly. 1 think he fays it was paid a
day or two before he was admitted, ‘

Sir 7¥/m. Strickland. Before the payment of this
moncy, what Difcourfe was there between you

and Mr. Cottingbam ?
Mr, Baily. 1 was requefted, by Mr. Kyuaflon, to

attend Mr. Cottingham, to know what was expect-
ed ; and M. Coitingham told me fftcen hundred
Guineas was expected to be paid, asa Sum for

Mr. Kynafon’s Admiffion,
Mr. Serj. Pengelly, If the Counfel for the noble

Lord don’t ask this Witnefs any thing, we beg
leave to call another Witnefs.

Mr. Com. Serj. There are feveral matters we
apprehend proper to be asked now, and yet may
fall under the other Article, Wihether 1c is your

Lordfhip’s Pleafure that we fhall now ask Mr,
Baily as to the Circumftances and Charaéter of

Mr. Aynafton ¢ |
Mr. Lutwyche, My Lords, there is an exprefs

Article to that point; wherefore when we come

to that, then is the time,
Mr, Serj. Probyn. One Queltion may be proper

to be asked before this Gentleman goes, and that
1s, Whether when Mr., Cettirgham told him what
was expected on his Admiffion, he told Mr., K-
#aflon of it ?

Mr, Buaily. Yes, Sir, 1 told Mr. Kynafton that
hiteen hundred Guineas was expcéted.

Mr, Sery. Probyn. Then T defire he may be asked,
whether Mr. Kynafton did not immediately confent
to give it, or what did Mr. Kynafton fay ?

Mr, Baily, Mr. Kyuaflon fald he muft fubmit to
ity and do as Mr, Costingham had mention’d, or to
that purpofe.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, Whether Mr. Kynaffon in-
formed him of offering him any lefs Sum, and

what ?
Mr, Baily. Mr. Kynaffon mentioned to me that

he thought it had been but 1500/,
E. of Macclesfield. How came Mr. Baily to know

1t was Guineas ?
Mr. Baily, Becaufe Mr, Cottingbam told me fo.

Mr. Cottingham called, but dkl not imme-
diately appear,

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, My Lords, we are unwil-
ling to give your Lordfhips Trouble, only beg
leave to take notice, that Mr, Cottingham was Se-
cretary to the Lord impeach’d, during the whole
Courfe of his Adminiftration ; he is nor imme-
diately under the Power of the managers, butr he
18 under the Obligation of a Summons, and had

Notjce to attend,
M. Cottingham appears.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, My Lords,we defire he may
be fworn,

Mr, Cottingbam {worn.

Mr, Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, we beg leave to
ask Mr. Cotzingham chis Queftion; The money that
he received from Mr. Charles Baily,whether he paid
it over to the late Lord Chancelior, and when ?

Mr. Cottingbam. The money which [ received
from Mr. Charles Baily, the fifteen hundred Gui-
neas, [ paid it to my Lord in a day or two I be-
lieve s I believe the next day ; it was very foon af-

ter I received 1t from Mr, Baily,
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Mr, Sery. Pengelly. Whether he acquainted e
Earl of Macclesfield that he had received it upon
Mr. Kynafton's Admiffion ?

Mer. Cottingbam, Yes, my Lords, I told the Far]
of Macclesfield that M. Baily had paid me the mpg-
ney, by the DireCion of Mr, Kynastor,

Mz, Serf. Pengelly, How long was that before
M. Kynafton was admicted ?

Mr, Cottingham, 1 can’t fay juftly the time, it
might be two or three days. There was a day an-
pointed for the Admiflion of Mr. Kynafton, bug
fomething happened that he could not be admit-

ted that day.
Sit W, Strickland. My Lords, 1 defire to. afk

this Witnefs one Queflion: At that time, wie-
ther Mr. Cottingham cen recolleft himfelf, if My,
Kynafton did not make an Objetion of the areat
Deficiency that had happened in Dermer’s Office 2

M. Cottingham, Upon the Oath that 1 have
taken, he did not.

Sie #m. Strictland. T defire another Queftion,
whether he did not tell Mr, Kynaflon that this was
one of the beft Offires?

Dr, Sayer. My tonls, I ask your Pardons; ]

hope they fhall be confined to the general Que-

ftion, Whar was faid, and not to Particulass,

Sir W7, Strickland, \What was faid in relation
to the Goodnels of the Office ?

Mr, Cettingbam. 1 did fay before the Honou-
rable Committee, that when he agreed to give the
fitteers hundred Guineas, 1 told him that he had
purchated a very good Office 5 and I did fay, that
there was a great deal of Bufinefs in ity but I ne-
ver knew what money was in the Office ; nor do 1
know it to this day. I own I did fay before the Ho-
nourable Committee, that I told him he had pur-
chafed a good Office.

Mr. Serj Pengelly, Whether was this before or
after the Agreement made with Mr. Kynafton ?

Mr. Cottingbam. 1 think at the fame time ; juft
after we had fectled the Compliment to be paid o
my Lord Macclesfield, T told him he had pur-
chafed an Office with very goed Bufinefs in it

Mr. Serf, Probyn. T delise one Queftion more s
Whether he remembers that there was any men-
tion made of 1co0/, or one thoufand Guineas by
Myr., Kyirafton ?

Mr. Cottingbam, No, I remember nothing of it
He asked me what my Lord expecied 5 I told him
what my Lord had trom the preceding Matlers,
he expected che fame from him @ I never heard o
Word of 1000/ or one thoufand Guineas, nor
knew nothing at all of ir. I have given you the
beft Account I can as to the Fa& that happened
relating to the Agreement: Mr. Baily may re-
member more of 1t 3 the Fa& is above four Years
aso,
Mr. Seri. Pengelly, My Lords, we now beg
leave to proceed to the Gth Article, relating to
Mr, Thomas Bennet, who vias admitred the firtt of
June, 1723.

(Mr. Thomas Bennet {fworn before.)

Mr. Serj, Pengelly, My Lords, we defire that
M, Bennet may give an account to your Lordthips
when he was admitted, and uwpon what Bargain?
Give an account of the whole Treaty.

Mr. Tho. Bennet. 1 was admitted the 1t of
June 1723, and before my Admiflion, and as
{oon as 1 had agreed with Mr, Hiccocks my Pre-
deceffor, I applied to Mr, Coltingham, and de-
fired him that he would acquaint my Lord Chan-
cellor I had agreed with Mr, Hiccocks to fuc-

ceed him in hus Office, and defived him to fet me
know
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-now my Lord Chancellor’s Thougl}ts, whether
Ihrel?:;)p!ro{'cd of me to fucceed Mr. Hiccocks, Soon

After that, I believe the next Day, or a Day
he met me, and told me he had acquaint-
ed my Lord wi[.h the Meflage fent; he ﬁ“df
my Lord exprefled himfelf 1‘:’1[1_1 a great deal o
Refpect for my Father Mr. Serjeant Bennet, and
that he was glad of this Opportunity to do me
. Favour and Kindnefs, and he had no
Objection 1n the World to me: That was the
Anfwer Mr. Cottingbam returned 5 he  then
mentioned there was a Prefent expected, and
v did not doubt but I knew thats I anfwered,
§ had heard there was, and I was willing to do
what was ufual s I defired to know what 1t was
that was expected, and what would be expedt-
«d; he faid he would name no Sum, and he
had the lefs Reafon to mame a Sum to me, be-
cufe Ihad a Brother a Mafler, and I was well
acquainted with M. *Gﬁdﬁ'ay who had recom-
mended me, and 1 might apply to them, and
they would tell me what was proper for me to
oifer. 1 told him upon that Occafion I wquld
confult my Brother and M. Gadfrey;,_ nccordmg:
Iy Idid, and 1 returned to Mr, Cottingham, and
told him, I had talked with them about it, and
their Opinion was 4 theufand Pounds (l_)ut I
believed, [ faid, T would not fland for Guincas;
wis fufficient for me to offer.  Upon this Mr.
Cuttingham thook his Head, and fard, That
won't do Mr. Benuct, you mult be better ad-
vifed: Why, faid [, won’t that do, I think 1t 1s
a noble Prefenc: Says he, A great deal more
has been given: Says 1, Tam fure my Brother
did not give fo much, nor Mr. Gedfrey, and
thofe Perfons, you advifed me to conlult with,
whl me it was fufficient, and I defiic you to
seqnint my Lord with the Propofal: Says he,
I dont care to go with that Propofal, you
my find fome-body elle to go: Says 1, |1
don't know whom to apply to: Says he fur-
ther, Sure Mr. Beiier, you won’t go to lower the
Price, (thefe were his very Words, at Jealt
[ am fure that was the meaning of them) I
can aflure you Mr. Kviglo gave 1500 Gui-
neas, 1 faid that was above three or four Years
3:0, and fince that Time there have been feveral
Occafiuns of lowering the Pricesy the fall of
Stock hath lowered the Value of Money 3 and
I thinl: 1 mentioned Dsimei’s Dehiciency, and
1 did not know what the Confequence of that
mizht bes and therefore, 1 thought at tﬁhis
time of Duay, when Stock and every Thing
was fallen, a thoufand Guineas was more now
than 1500 when Mr, Kyuaffen gave it He full
infilted he did not care to go with that NMef-
fage. Says I, Only ncquaine my Lord with 1,
and if my Lord infifts upon more, 1 wiil conli-
der of it: Says he, There is no haggling with
my Lord, if you refufe it, I don’t know the
Confequence, he may refent it o far, as not to
admic you at all, and you may lofe the Ofhce.
Then I began to confider, and was loth to
lofe the Office, and told him I would give
1500 /. he faid Mr, Kyzafion had given Guineas.
Then T asked whether it muft be in Gold.
He faid, in what you will, {o it be Guncas,
In 2 Day or two after he came and told me,
that my Lord was pleafed to accept of me,
and he fhould admic me as foon as Opportunity
ferved, and he would gtve me Notice, He
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accordingly gives me Notice about the latter
‘nd of May; he told me my Lord had fixed
a Day for my Admiffion, and my Father and
I wene to my Brother Beunes’s, and took him
up by the Way, in order to pay our Refpects
to my Lord on that Occafion. We had not
been there long, but there was a meflage
brought to my Houfe, to let me know chat my
Lord was very 1ll, and I could not be admit-
ted; but I fhould know in a little Time when
[ fhould: Upon that, 1 faw Mr. Cettingham al-
terwards, and I afked him how my Lord did,
and when I thould be admitted: Says he, I can’e
fix the Day; but bemm a Readinels, and 1 fhall
fend for you.  Accordingly, on the 1t of Fuir,
1723, he fenty and defired me to come immedi-
ately, and to come alone, and bring ro Body
with me, for my Lord would fwear me in that
morning. Accordingly I went, and the firft Que-
ftton Mr., Celtingham ask’d me was, if [ had
brought the money? I told him, to be fure I
fhould not come without it, Ile afked what it
was 1in? 1 told him o Bank Bills, two Bank Bills,
one of 1000/ and the other 5757 IHe took
them up, and carried them to my Lord: He re-
turned back, and told me wmy Lord was ready
to adinit me. I was carried up Stairs, and then
fworn 1n his Bed-chamber.

M. Seiy. Pengelly. My Lords, Tdefire, if he
can remember, he may be afked in what Name
thofe Notes were made payable, or in what man-
ner they were made?

Mr, Tho. Bewnet, I can’t remember the Names
the Notes were made payable to, they were fent
for, from the Bank for this Purpofe ;5 but [believe
they were feigned Names,

Mr, Sery. Pengelly. T defire he may be afked,
why he thinks they were feigned Names, and
for what Reafon the Notes were taken 1 {eigned
Names?

Mr., Tho. Bennct.  T'he Reafon was, becaufe |
drd not think 1t proper to take them out in the
noble Lord’s Name, nor in my own Namic.

Mr. Sery. Peigelly. Ny Lords, 1 delire he may
beafked, of whom he received thofe Bank Notes,
whether they were his own, or whether he bor-
rowed then,

Mr. Tho. Deiet, 1 borrowed a Draft upon the
Jank, of my Brothers he kept his Cafh at the
Bank, and he gave me a Drafe upon the Bank,
and I fent to the Dask, and ordered the Notes
to be made out in feigned Names.

Mr. Serf. Pengelly. 1 defive lie may be afked,
whether by his Brother, he means his Brother
the Malter?

Nr. Zha, Benuet. Yes, my Brother the Mals
ter ?

M, Sa‘ij. I eir Eﬂf}'.
his Cafh?

Mr. Zho. Beunet,
Bank.

Mr, Scry. Pengellv, T defire My, Benunct may
inform your Lordfhips what Converfation he
had with my Lord Aacclesficld when he was ad-
mitted ?

Mr. The, Bennet. 1 had no Converfation with
him before I was fiwvorn, At that Time my
Lord was in Bed, and as foon as I was {worn
in, my Lord called me to him, fhook me by the
Fland and wifli’d me Joy, and fud he had a
Refpect for my Father Serjeant Bennet, his old

4 X Friend

And where did he keep

He kept his Calh at the
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Friend and Acquaintance, and the Family; and
faid he, You are fworn in by a dying Chancellor,
I told him, 1 hoped his Lordlhip would live a

great many Years,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. 1 defire Mv. Cottingham
may be called.

Mr. Coltingham called, and appeared.
Mr. Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, I defire Mr.

Cottingham may be afked, to whom he paid the
1500 Guineas which he reccived fiom Mr, T/,
Bennet ¢

Mr. Cottingham. 1 paid 1t to the Earl of Mc-
clesfield,

Mr. Serf. Pengelly, Whether he carried 1t 1m-
medrately or not, or at what Timne?

Mr. Cottingbam. WMr. Bennet broughe 1t to me,
as I remember, in a Bank Note of 1500 Guineas,
and I gave it to my Lord.

Mr, Serj. Pengelly.  Whether this was done 1m-
mediately after you received it?

Mr, Coltingham, Yes, my Lords, immedr
ately.

M, Serf. Pengelly, That is all we ask. My
Lords, we only beg leave to obferve one thing
that arifes {rom the Anfwer of the Lord impeach-
cd to thefe ewo Articles, which s, that after-
wards, and before the Tmpeachment, he did de-
hver the Prefent fo fent to him by the faid 77-
liam Kynaflon, being 15751 and alfo the Prefent
fo fent to him by the faid Tho. Bennet, being the
like Sum of 1575 /. into the Court of Chancery,
i open Court, {5,

Mv. Serj. Prebyn, My Lords we defire that
Mr. Cottingham may be aflked one Queltion,
what Converfation there was between him and
Mr. Besnet, concerning the Payment of this 1500
Guineas?

Mr. Cottingham, Mr. Beanet told me, that he
had agreed with Mr, Hiccocks for the Surrender of
hus Office.  He old me he was a Perfon known
to the Earl; but it he wanted a further Cha.
racter, his Father, Sir foby Bennet, and his Bro-
ther, would give him a furcher Character, I
acquainted the Farl; his Lordfhip told me chat
he knew Mr, Bennet, that he had a good Cha-
racter, and had married a good Fortune, and
the Family was a wealthy Family, fo that the
Varl would oblige him, and admit him, A
Day was appointed to admit Mr. Bewiret 5 but
the Earl falling Sick before the Time came that
1e was to be admitted, which was, I think, the
laft Day of Eaffer Term, 1523, it was then de-
layed 5 Mr, Bennet was prodigious prefling to
ve it done, and faid that Mr. Ziccocks refufed
to go on with any Bufinefs in the Office; and
he had been complimented upon it, the Family
new it, and he was loth to be difappointed, and
he teized me almoft out of my Life ; upon that,
I promifed to fpeak to the Earl, and as foon as
the Zar]l wasable to do Bufinels, it was done,

Mr. Sery. Probyn.  If you pleafe to recolleét
yourlelf, what was the particular Sum Mr, Bonnet
offered?

Mr. Cottingham. 1500 Guineas.

Mr. Serg. Probyn. Did he talk of any lefs Sum?

Mr. Cottingham. Not a Farthing lefs; he afk-
ed me what was expected, I told him the Sum
My, Kynafton had paid, which was 1500 Guincas;
and he never offered a Farthing lefs,
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Mr. §ery, Probyn. We defire, Mr. Cottingbam,
that you would recollet your felf, and tell ys
whether he offered 1000, or 1500 Guineas?

Mr. Cottingham. ] have recolleted, and whag
he offered to me was 1500 Guineas, and I never
heard of a Farthing lefs ; I never heard a Word
of 1000 Guineas.

E. of Macclesfield, If your Lordfhips pleafe, |
defire Mr. Cottingham may be afked, whar Con.
dition I wasin, in Refpeét to my Health at thag
Time ?

Mr. Cottingbam. The LEarl at that Time wag
very ill, Mr, Beimet having prefled to be admit-
ted the firft Opportunitys 1 chink your Lord-
thip fell ill the laft Day of Easfer Term, 1723,
and I meeting with Dotor Adead, the Dotor
told me, the Earl was in {o dangerous a Condi-
tion, that if his Dillemper had not 2 Turn, he
thought he could not live 24 Hours. The Doc-
tor and I went and [upped together; he bid me
to be at the Earl’s next Morning; I met him
there, and he told me the Earl’s Diftemper had
a Turn, and he might gee over it: I afked the
Doctor, telling him there was a Bulinefs that
Mr. Bennet prefled me to do, if 1t would be fafe
for the Earl to do ic. e told me if it did not
admit much Thought and much Company, it
might be done. I told him it would not admic
much Thought or Company, and he faid it might
be done,

E. of Afacclespeld,  What was the Occalion
that Mr. Bennet was defired to come aleone?

Mr. Cettingbam. The Reafon was upon the
Account of your Lordfhip’s Indifpofition; and
for that Reafon I {ent to Mr, Hiccocks for his Sur-
render, becaufe my Lord could not {ee much Com-
pany,

Mr. Strange. 1 defire to aflk you, upon whofe
Importunity it was you afked Dr. Mzad this?

Mr, Cottingbam. T afked it my felf, but it
was, becaufe Mr, DLesnet importuned me fo:
And T remember this Circumitance, when I
went to his Houle, he had fomething of the
Jaundice, and looked ill. T afked him 1f he was
fit to be admitted: I thought Mr. Beiiet would
not have been fo eager, if he did not think the
Ear] had been dying, and that then he would have

waited longer.
Mzr. Plummer. My Lords, if the Gentlemen

have done, I defire to afk one Queltion ; Whe-
ther on Occafion of thefe Matlers Places being
vacant, he took Direétions from my Lord Chan-
cellor to fet a Price, or did 1t of his own Head?

My, Coitingbam. I had no Directions in this
matter; but when any Vacancy or Alienation
happened, and -they alked me what Compliment
I thought would be acceptable, I told them the
Compliment that had been before made, I fpoke
it as my own Opinion, and without any Dire-
Ctions from the Earl,

Mr, Serj. Pengellv. 1 defire he may be afked,
whether ever he concluded any Bargain with any
of thefe Mafters, wirhout his Lord’s Approba-
tion ?

Mr, Cottingham. No, I did not.

Mr. Onflszo. 1 would ask Mr. Cottinglbam one
Queftion, which, I think, he hath not anfwered
I ask whether he had not, in general, Direétions
from the L.ord Chancellor, to infift upon, or ask
any particular Prices tor thefe Places?

E. of Macclesfield, My Lords, I am forry
the
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he Jearned Gentlemen do not ob['crve their
own Rule, in confining their Examinations to
fuch Articles as they go upon, thofe they have a
Right to afk to, and thofe only; therefore with

humble Submiffion, 1t is more proper to each
Article where they charge me to have infifted
upon a Price, to afk to that Price, than to_ask
thefe general Queltions, whether I did ever direct
him to infift uponany Price? It is not that I am
afraid of the Queftion that is put, but I am a-
fraid of its being made a Precedent for giving
your Lordfhipsa great deal of unneceflary Trou-
ble.

Mr. Onfloww. This is proper to this Article,
becaufe it charges the Earl with mfifting upon
Prices,  Therefore I defire to know, whether the
Earl did ever giveany Order to him to infift upon
any of thefe Prices? 1 hope the Gentleman fhall

anfwer the Queftion.
Mr., Lutwyche. We apprehend we are upon a

proper Queftion, on the one Side we fay thefe
Sums were infifted upon, and that there was an
Agreement made for them ; on the other Side the
noble Lord in his Anfwer fays, they were Pre-
fents, without any Regard to any Agreement,
and voluntary, as if there had been no Bargain at
all,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, we only pro-
pofe a general Queftion, which, we apprehend,
ariles from Mr. Cottingham’s  Examination.
When Money is expected, we apprehend it is
the fame as infilting upon it: Therefore we de-
fire Mr. Cottingham may inform your Lordfhips,
whether he 1ofited upon any of thefe Prices
without Direétion from my Lord AMuaccles-
ﬁ:"f,;f_?

Mr. Cottingham, The Maflers propofed thofe
Sums to me, to make fuch a Compliment to my
Lord, and Iacquainted the Earl withic: I did
nothing without the Earl’s A pprobacion,

Mr. Sery. Pengelly,
he did not nfift on thofe Prices?

Mr. Sarj. Probyn. My Lords, I bee the
Queftion may be confined to fome particular
Article they are now upon; for as they are
now upon two particular Articles, they cannot,
according to the Rules they were pleafed them-
felves to lay down, ask any Queftion, but
what relates to them: We therefore defire they
may confine themfelves to thefe two Articles.
As to any Queftion they propofe to any of the
Articles they have opened, let them be as
general as they will 3 but we defire they may
confine themielves to thofe Articles: Other-
wile one Queftion may involve all Articles to-
gether.

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, Whether we fhould now
ask to Bemnet or Kyiaflon, or to thofe who came
after, we are under your Lordfhip’s Dire@ion :
But we defire he may be asked, whether from the
Direction he recetved from the Earl of Macclesfield,
he did not infift on thofe Sums from Kynaffon and
Bennet 2

Mr. Coitingbam. 1 have told you that they had
beth voluntarily agreed of their own Accord to
give 1500 Guineas, and I told my Lord Macclis-
Jield of it

Mr, Serj. Pengelly, 1 defire he may be asked,
whether he did not by Dire@ion of my Lord
Chancellor infitt upon thofe Sums, and he would
not recetve under ?

o
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Ms. Cottingbam. I did not. They afked me
what I thought the Earl expeéted, I told them
1500 Guineas, as I mentioned before; they a-
greed to give it, and my Lord faid he would
take i,

Mr. Ser;. Pengelly. At the Time when the
Lord Macclesfield agreed to take thofe Sums, whe-
ther be did not infift upon the full of thofe Sums
to be paid ¢

Mr, Cottingham, Yes, he faid he would take
them.

Mr. Plyner, My Lord Macclesfield does
not difown in his Anfwer the accepting of a
Prefent in general; but avoids faying what
Sum in particular he accepted,  Therefore I
am apt to think the Inflruétions the Secretary
had, might be like the Anfwer: So that it is
veiy proper to afk whether he had not general
Inftructions, thar when any Mafter’s Place was
vacant, or like to be vacant, he fhould infitt up-
on fuch a Price.

Mr. Celtinghan, 1 had no fuch Inftruions :
‘The Gentlemen came and talked to me, and pro-
poled to me the Sum they were willing to give,
and 1 lud it before the Earl: 1 had no particular
Inftructions.

Mr. Plyiner.  With Submiffion, Mr. Cotting-
bam has not anfwered the Queftion, therefore I
beg leave to afk him further, whether he hath
not {uid elfewhere, that he received particular
Directions from my Lord Macclesfield to infift
upon fuch a Sum ?

Mr. Cottingham. 1 cannot fay but [ have, and
if you name the Mafters, I cananfwer more par-
ticularly.

Sit IV, Strickland, T would atk him this Que-
ftion, whether he has not direltly faid, that he
tranfaCted none of thefe Affairs withour my
Lord’s Direction?

Mr, Cottingham, T own 1t I have faid {o? [
own it before your Lordfhips, that I fiid that
what I did he approved of.

K, of Macclesfield. 1 defire he may be afked
this Queftion, to cach diltinétly, whether I fo
much as knew any Thing of the matter as toany
Sum oftered by Mr. Kyzafton or Mr. Beinet, till
he told me the whole Sum ?

Mr. Cettingbam. No, never,

L. of Macclesfield, Whether T had any Difs
courfe about Mr, Kynafion or Beunot, being ad-
miteed, or the Money they fhould give, till he
told me they weuld give me 1500 Guineas?

Mr. Cottinglam. WNo, not any Difcourfe: I
told the Earl what they ollered, and he was pleaf-
ed to accept it

E. of dacclesfeld. 1 beg leave he may be
afked this other Quettion, fince thefe Gentlemen
have gone now into that matter, whether he
did not tel]l me at the fame Time that M. Ay-
naffon faid he would give me 1500 Guineas, that
he likewtfe faid, if that was not fuflicient I mighe

pleafe mylelf: _
Mr. Scry. Pewgelly, T hope the Quellion may

be afked m gene?nl, when they have taken Liberty
to interrupt the managers for asking leading
ueflions; and hope his Lordfhip will ask no-
thing that is leading.
E. of Mucelesfield. Then T defire he may be
asked when Mr, Ayuasion oficred 1500 Guineas,
whether he {aid any Thing concerning any fur-

ther Sym?
My,
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M, Cettingham, To the belt of my Remem-
brance, I fpeak it doubtfully, 1 am not cer-
tain Mr, Kynaflon told me if the 1500 Guineas

"

would not fatisfy the Earl, he fhould fauisfy him-

felf.
E. of Macclesfield, 1 defire to know certainly

whether he told me fo?

Mr, Cottingbam, 1 am fure T did.

B, of Macclesfield,  What déid 1 fay thereon?

Mr, Cottingham, Your Lordfhip faid you
would take 1500 Guineas, and you would take
no mMore,

Mur. Plumincr,  [delire to ask this Queflion,
How My, Aviasfon cune to olicy more, or to
think the Bl fo infatable tha the Earl ex-
pected more: 1 ask Mr. Cwtingbam how  he
came to ofler from Mr, Ayieflon more than was

asked ?

Mr. Cettinzbam, 1 told you what my Lord
Mcelssfield pue to me. I cerramnly told him fo.
But as to what Mr, Avzaflen told me, that 1 {peak
doubtfully ; it 15 a confiderable Time ago; 1
cannot {peak 1t pofitively; 1 fpeak doubtfully, to
the belt of my Remembrance it was fo: 1 told
your l.ordfhips before,

Mr, Serg. Pengdly, My Lords, we fhall not
trouble your Lordfhips with calling any more
Witnelles on this Article, when it appears plain-
Iy, that he was intrufted to aduilt the Prices,
and whether chey were given to him or my Lord
1s not material,  As to this Artcle and the Ar-
ticle relating to M, Kyigion, we fhall leave e
with this Obfervatien, e 1s pleafed to fay in
his Anfwer, as 0 e few Prefoars recerved from
DaAv, Kyiegflon and S0 Doty that he the faid
Earl did afterwands, and Dutore the Impeachment,
deliver the Nime into the Cowt of Chancery, inopen
Court. Al that we beg leave to put your Lord-
fhips In mind of, r, that from your ocwn Jour-
nals it will appear, tae Impeachment was broughe
up here the rgth ol felrwary 17240 When my
Lord comies o fhew at what Time be pad the
money, we apprehend w will be ten Davs after,
The nexe Artcle relates to Mr, Francis £

Ny, FAde called,
- Mr. Lutwyele. My Lords, we defire that
NMr, £2de miay be fwonn,
(Sworn accordingly.)

N, Letwyche. My Lords, we defiie Mr. L
may be asked when 1t was he was admitted a
Muafter in Chancery *

Mur, Llde. My Lords, T was admsitted the fitft
Day of Lbraary hait was twelve month.

My, Lateovche. We defire he may be asked,
whether he applied in Perfon to my Lord Aac-
cef2ld to be admitted o this Office, and whe-
ther 12 was uron Death or Kefignation ?

firo L%, Upon the Death of NMro JFilliam
Feflzess fome of my Eriends came to me, and
put 1t into my Llead that ths Office might be a
rraper Ofhee for me, and 1 took fome Time to
conficier of 1. T had fome Lncouranement at the
dar, umd was very unwilling to quit ir, bue after
vo Davs Confideration 1 went to my Lord him-
s 1 otold Lis Lordihip an Office was fallen by
the Daath ot My, fedigroes s it his Lordfhip thoughe
nie 2 proper Perfon; and 1 ikould be glad w
hove ir, T was come to wait upen him about i,
s Yordthip faid, he had no manner of Ob-
wetics to me, he had known me a confliderable
Time, and he believed T fhould mke a good

Of&cer.
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Mr. Lutsoyehe, What further Difcourfe was
there 2

Mr. Elde, My Lord at that Time defired
me further to confider of it, and come to himy
again: And fo I did. I went back {rom his
Lordfhip, and I came agam in 2 Day or two, ]
believe 1t was the fecond after I came bacl:
from his Lordfhip, and told him I had confider-
ed of i, and defired to know if his Lordfhis,
thought fir to admit me; and I would ani-_:
him a Prefent of 4 or 5000 /. I cannot §iy
which of the two I faid, but 1 believe it was
5000 /.

Mr. Larwyche,  What Anfwer did my Lord
return, when you made him that Propofa] ?

Mr, Elde. My Lord faid, Thee and I, or Yo
and I, my Lord was pleafed o treat me a5 3
Friend, muft not make Bargains,

Mr. Lutseyche. My Lords, we defire he may
be afked, whether my Lord Macclesfield fid iy
what manner he would treat with him, whe.
ther in a more benciictal manner than any Body
clie?

~Mr, Elde, My Lovd lacclesficld did Qay, thas

it 1 was defirous of having the Office, he would
trecat with me in a different manner than he
would with any man livingy thole were the
Words my Lord ufed, to the beft of my Re-
membrance.

Mr. Seig. Pegelly, . After this Anlwer of my
Lord Alweclesfeld, "That they muft not make Bar-
gains, what further Application did he make?

Mr, £lde. T made no further Application a:
all, but fpoke to Mr. Cotingham, meeting hi;
we S bminfler-Ha!l, and wold him T had been a:
my Lord’s, and my Lord was plealed to fpeak
very kindly to me, and I had propoied to give
him 5000/, Mr, Cettinzham anfwered, Guiness
arc handiomer,

Mu, Lutzayehe. We defire to know what ko
pad, and in what manner, and in what Specie 2

Muy. Iide, My Lords, I paid mv Lord, ~—
I cannot fay 1 paid ic him, but [ paid zoco
Guineus,

Mr. Lutwvele,
yOu pay itto?

M, Serg Pengelly, After this Agreement wish
Mr. Cottingham to make it Guincas, as beins
handfomer 3 we defire he may inform your Lord-
(hips what he did purfuant to this, and whar he
currted with him?

Mr, fohle, Upon this T immediately went to
my Lord’s: I was willing to get into the Office
as loon as Icould. I did carry wich me s000
Guineas in Gold and Bank Notes: T am not cer-
tain whether there was g000 Guineas in Gold or
two, but I thinkk there was thice, and the Refi-
duc of the money was 1n Bink Notes, This I
brought to my Lord’s Houfe,

Mr. Sery, Pengelly, My Lords, we defire he
may be afked what they were put into, or in what
they were carried ?

Mr., £lde. 1 had the money in my Cham-
bers, 1 could not tell how to convey 1t Ic
was a great Burthen and Weight, but recolled:-
ing [ had a Bafket in my Chamber, T put the
Guincas into the Bafket, and the Notes with
them s [ went in a Chair and took with me the
Biflet in my Chair.  When I came to my Lord’s
Iloufe 1 faw Mr. Cottingham there, and T gave

i

him the Bafket, and defued him to carry it up to

Ny LOI‘L[.
Mr,

In what Manner? Who did
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Mr., Serj. Pengelly.
o ? | |
A Llde, T faw him go up Stairs .wxith the
B.iket, and when he came down he mumated
o me that he had delivered 1t

Mr. Lutwoyehe, My Lords, we aefire he may
. atkeed whether he acquainted Mr. Cottingbam

Whae Anfwer did he re-

1
|
.th what was in the Basket?

M, fode, T did not,

My, Sorj. Peigeily, After Mr, Cottingbam came
sl :chu.l-intcd you he had dtlivcr(:_(l the Bas-
i.ct, how long after that was it before you faw
Iy Lt}l‘dzJ

‘N Bide, T did not fee my Lord alter that,
il Twas fworn 1o, |

M, Sei . Peizzedly. Fow long was thie after ?

My, Fide, T cannot be pobiuive, but ir was
within a Day, cither the fame Day, or if not, it
was the next Day after,

My, Sei, Peigelly, T defire he may be afked,
when My, Cuitiuglam returned down Stirs atter
the Delivery of ehe Bafker, what he faid to him
~sout the Time of his betng admicted 7

My, Flde. 1 do notremember he faid any thing
oy me . bout my being admitted, 1 took that for
aranted. '

Mo, Seris Pengeliv. And when he was adinted,
whether he was admitted in the Clofer, or 1n
what Room ¢

My, Elde. When 1 was to be admited, my
Lord inviced me to Dinner, and fome of my
[iiends with me; and he was pleafed to treac
me and fome Members of the IHoute of Com-
mons in a very handfome manner @ [ was after
Dinner {wvorn 1 belore them,

Mr, Serp. Peizzedly, T debire to afk, Whether
ke had the Bifker againe

My, £ufe. Some months afier T {poke to my
Pond’s Gentleman, and defired him if he faw
e a Badker, that Le would give 1o me back
and fome time after he did fo.

My, Sors Pergellv, Wasany money returned in
102

nr, fofie. No, my Lords, there was not.

Mr, Lotwyebe, There 1s one Thing i the
iuls Anfwer, thar he reraned only Pare of
the Prefent fo made him by My, £l 1 per-
crive the Gendemen of the other Side do not
K any Queftions about ity if thev do not, we
thall 2o on.

Sir [, Strictlond, T defire to kiow  what
Mr. Coltinshain did fay, after he had carried up
the Bafket, and came down again?

My, £lJe. To the beft of my Remembrance,
he faid nothing to me, but as 1 repeated 1t be-
fore, he intimated to me that he had delivered
it to my Lord Adueclosfiedd. 1 canvor fay as to
any particular Difcourfe 3 but 1 underftood that
he had delivered it.

Mr. Serj, Pirobyn, My Lords, if they have
done with Mr. Elde, I would beg Leave to afk
him one Queftion, and that is in relation to what
the 1opeached Earl faid in his Anfwer, that he
refained of the Prefent fent him by the faid Mr.,
£1dz no more than the Sum of 18507, We defire
therefore that he may be afked, how much was
returned to him of the 5000 Guineas which he at
Arly paid? .

Mr. Llde, 34.00.

h.M?r. I7gf, When was that returned again to
im

Mr. Elde. Tn November laft, to the beft of nmy

my Remembrance,

Vor, VL.
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Mr, Onflozy. In what manner was that money
returned to him ¢

Mr. Sery. Probyn. We have not yet done wich
him, I defire to know when you went out of
Town, and when you returned, and how long
after your Return was it repaid?

Mr, Zlde. 1t was repaid to me, to the befl of
my Knowledge, within three, four, or five Days
after my Return,  As foon as T came from the
Country, the Earl took notice of ir, and faid
that he would repay me: For fome Time in
May before, or thereabouts, the noble Lord had
taken notice, that he had received this Pre-
fent from me, and he would make me exceedingly
caly.

Mr., Sery. Probyr, This was before you went
out of Town?

Mr. Llde. Before T went out of Town.

Mr, dciy. Probya, When did you return to
Towu?

Mr, £de. ¥ returned che 19th, coth, or 21t
of Novcminr,

Mr, Seig, Picher. 1low foon after you came
to Town did you fee my Lord?

Mr, Elde. Very foon after I came to Town.

Mr, Sorp. Prodvi. What Difcourfe had  you
with him about 1t ?

My, Lide, My Lord told me be would return
me my money again, he did not fay all, but he
would return me my money 5 and that he had
done it before, had it been convenient.

Mr., Serj. Prebyn, How foon’ after this Dif
courfe was it, thar the money was returned ?

Mr. Idz. 1 believe two or three Days.

Mr. Oufleze, It the Gentlemen bave done, I
defire he may be afked in what manner this money
was returned, and by whom?

Mr, Lide, Alter this Difcourfe, my Lovrd Pasker
fent for me, my Lord Chancellor was then at
IWefiminjier-Dally and told me my Lord Chan-
cellor had defired him o pay to me 3400/, and
he did pay it.

Mr. Latoyehe. My Lords, if 1 underftand
Me, Zide right, he faid chere was fomething
mentioned by my Lord of this Kindnels before he
went 1nto the Country. 1 defire he may be aik-
ed, Upon whit Occafion he was going into the
Country ut that time?

Mr, Oaflsw. T defire that he may firlt anfwer
in what manner, by whom, and where, this mo-
ney was repatd to him, whether in money, or
notes, or how?¢

My, Lide. To the bell of my Remembrance i1t
was paid in this manner, there was 1400/, In
Bank Notes, and zoco!l. m [udia Bonds,

M. Ouflsw. Who was this paid by ?

Mr. Llde, By my Lord Parker,

Mr. Ounflezo, Whether he gave any Receipt
for the moncy, or any Yart of it, and to what
Eficdt.

My, Elde. When my Lord paid me the mo-
ney, he [md my Lord Aacclesfield had ordered me
to be paid the money; but his Lordthip not
having o much by him, therefore he had or-
dered him to make it up, and to pay me two
thoufand Pounds out of his own money ; and
that as 2000/, of it was his own money, he defired
me to give a2 Note of the Receipe of it.

Mr. Serj. Penpelly. Whether was that Note,
a Note for Repayment of the money, or a
Receipt ¢

Mr, Elde. It was not for Repayment, that
I remember, but 1t was an  Acknowledgment

4 Y . of
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of the Receipt of the money, that T had re-

Ceivud {fo much.
\Z 4 Suj Pengelly, Whether 1t dil not contain

a further At,lxnuwledgmcnt, for Repayment?

Mr. Llde, Not that I-know of.

Mr, Serf, Pengelly, Was it faid vpon whole
Account the money was paud ?

Mr, Lide, Yes.

My, Serf. Pengelly, We defire he may be afked,
[ow many D.l)s before he was to produce che
Balance of his Cafh betore the Commiflioners,
that he received this money ¢

Mr, £lde. T cannot fay how long before s 1t
might be a Fortnight or three Weeks; 1 cannot
L1y 1t was not IDﬂ“‘b lore.

M, 8o, fu*m/r Whether. it was not necef-
fary for him o make ufe of this money, in order
Lo ke up this Balinee?

Mr. /4, [ will anfwer that Queltion as well
as I can: 1 did make ufe of 1t to that pur-
pole, as haviny it by me; but I was not fo poor
a5 to be put to a Necefly of fo domg 3 I could
have had the money any where of any body thac
knew me.

Mr, Latwyebe, My Loras, T defire he may be
afked, Whether he can remember che particular
luna to a Day, when 1t was repaid him ¢

Mr, £lde. Upon my Quath, I cannot t-ll the
particular Time,

Mr, Onlizzo. Was 1t after the Inquiry was
directed to be made by the Lords of the Coun-
cil ¢

My, Ilde. Yes, my Lords, T wasin the Coun-
try when the Inquiry was direéted to be made,
and 2 month after,

My, Lutzovede, T mentioned o Quellion be-
fore s I\'Ir LD was mentioning that my  Lord
Naceloyfie
Town, that he woull make him exceeding caly
I defire he oy be afk:d where he was then po-
e, amd upon what Occalion?

Mr, Lle. DMy Lords, T was going into §faf-
Sferdfhive, where the e Pliecs 1 have 1 the
Vorld lic.

Mr, Lutoovele, T would know upon what Occa-
fion ?

Mr, Elde. T never mifled going  mto the
Country the Beginning of Avges!, tor thefe wen
Years pait.

Mr. Letzoecbe, Whether there was any parti-
cular Occalion for his gomg down meo the Coun-
try at that Trime?

Mr, Llde, Il your Lordfhips are of Opinion
that this is a far Queltion, T will as fairly anfwer
it.  Iwent down to my Houfe, to look into what
little Afiairs I had there,  Tealled at 8fafford bl
and there declared myfelt a Candidate for the
Llection that was to enfue,

Mr, Latwyehe, We delire he may be afked,
Wien he returned ?

Wi, Lide. T returned about the 19th or zoth
of Novewer,

Mr, Plummer. Mr. Elic fays, when my Lord
Parker paid him, he bad a Nete from him, ac-
knowledging the Recetpt of the money @ I defire
to know, Whether that Note was taken up again,
and when?

Mr, Ilde. The Note I gave my Lord Paiker?

Mr. Pinmmer, Yes.

Mr., Elde. My Lord Parker fent for me, and
oave me the Note agamn, I do not know that
f2w my Lord AMaceleifield till after Thad feen Lord

P.rkery and he had given me up the Note again,
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Mr, Plummer. 1 defire he may be afked SWhen
the Note was deltvered up to him?

Mr. Elde. That was afked before
the Dly

Me. Plummer, Tt was never afked here before -
The Queltion I afk 15, When the Note was de.
livered up?

Mr, Lide. T do not remember the Day.

Mr., Pleiincr, As near as you can?

Mr., Elde, In the Beginning of December,

Mr. Sandys. I beg leave to afk one Queftion s
He fays that he '1pplied this money, which he re.
ceived of my Lord Pailer, towards making soad
the Ballance of his Accmmpt, Whether or no,
he did not frft refule to {wear to the InILmLL
of that Account; and what was the Occalion
of it?

Mr, Llde. When 1 had delivered in my A
compt, the Quellion I was afked the firlt Time,
was propoled to me, not by any of the J[][]ULS
who were appointed to et ourn Atcnmptb,
but by Sir Nutbanie! Genll, who propofed it in
fuch a manner, that I could not by any means
take 16, He aofkod me, Whether T owed any
thing, and I was to fwear I owed nothing : |
told him I could not fivear any fuch thmrr |
had fome Arguments with lum about the Abfur-
dity of fuch an Ouath, and fuid, if I owe a mil-
lion of money, that 15 nothing to the purpofe:
There is the money due on the Ballance of my
Accompts Idehver it to yous Ilaid the money
upon the Table, and mifted upon leaving it with
then.

Mr, Saidys, Whether that Note was delivered
to him after he refuted to take the Oach?

Mr, Ellz, [t was.

Ir. Saudys. Whether that Note was not the
Occalion of his refuling to take the Oath ?

Mr, Llle, 1 cannot fay but it was an Ingredient
In It.

Sir Gerize Oxenden, 1 would be glad to know
where this Note 1s?

M. 2400, When my Lord Parker delivered
1t to me, §laptic up, and pue 1t in my Pocker:
My Lord afked me why T did foi T anfwored,
[ would keep it as a memorandum of my Lord
Chanctllor’s Favour to me; but when I came
home, confidering that it would be of no Service,
andd that 1t might be hazardous to keep 1t by me,
I tore 1.

Dr. Saver, 1 defire he may be afked, Whether
he did not look upoy himfelf entirely dilcharged
from any Demand on Account of that money, or
did think himlelt bound to anfwer 109

N’r L& I donot thinke mykelt bound to an-
fwer It

Dr. Saycr. Whether he apprehends it to be a
free and perfect Gift

My. Lfd». T do, my Lords.

Nr, Cottiszziam called again.

Mr. Seiy. Powgelly. Ny Lords, we left the
Bafket in the Huands ot Mr. Cottingham 3 there-
fore it is WECLITH'} that DM, uﬂfhﬁﬂ'f.?{?m inform
your Lordfhips what became of it " afterwards ;
what he did with the Bafker, after he had 1t
from My, £ide ¢

M. Cottingham. My Lords, T carried 1t up to
my Lord, and ft 1t down in his Study.

Mr. Serg, Pengeliy, What did you fay to my
Lord?

Mr. Cottingham. Noihing, Mr, Elde ordered
me to carry up the Bafket s T carried it up, and
there I fet it down ¢ I never faw it afterwards.

Mr.

I cannot tell



171 5. [_I. L.

Mr. Seri, Pengelly,  Whether do you remem-
bor what Anfwer my Lord Alaclesfield made at
rhat Time ?

Nr. Cottingham, None that r:emcmbcr.

Nr. Serj. Pengelly,  Whether did he open the
B.tﬂ{rst?

I\/h-_ CQ(’;“:H;‘IZ?{IHI. NO,‘ TI]C Etlﬂ{ﬂt Wds COVCEr-
el up, and I fet it down in my I.n_rd’s CIUJE:I:._

Mr. Sei. Pm:gﬂ![_j.'.“ Whether atzer that Time
he ﬂpp(ﬂll[td any Time for Mr. Lilde o be ad-
mited ?

Ve, Cottingbane, T think he was
very fame Day. —

Nr. Serj. Pengeily. ldu_ﬁrc this ‘\’i‘lrpefs may
b alked, whether he received any Thing from
M. [lde, befides what was in the Bafkers

Ny, Coltinghba, Not a Farthing, except my
ees: Nor no more of any of the Mullers than
my ulual Jees. |

My, Seii, Prabvin,  We defire Mr, Cottinsham
may be afked, whether at this Tl:_nc, when Mr,
flds defived to be admitted mto this Oflice, there
was any other Perlon who defired 17, or made
any O:ter for i1t 7

Mr. Cettiuzham,  Mro Lucas, 2 Gentlemn of
the Toinple, was recommended to the Karl by Do,
Bl rode, who is fince dead. He had been for-
merly .+ Comnuflioner of the Excife; his Name
wis F7uithcle Bulirode.  Nir. Lucas did well me
upon that Occafion, if the ldarl would admit
lim, he would give him 6ooo /. for the Ofiice.
[ took a Memorandum of it at that Time, and
{ had it in my Hands four or five Days ago.

Mr, Sorj, Prebyn. When Mr, Lzcas told you
thie, whether did you inform the then Lord Chan-
cellor of 107

Nr. Cottinzbans, Yes, T am fure I did; and
the Aniwer he made me was, that Mr, £/de was
of 2 Family which were his particular Irriends
and Acquaintance, for wiom he had a great
Friendfhip and Value, and that he fhould have
it 1oco /. cheaper, or lefler than any Body
e,

Mr. Sirange. 1 delire he may be afked, whe-
ther before Mr. /5 was admicwed, he did not z2e-
cuiint the noble Lord, that this Mr. Lrcas would
cive 6ooo /7

Mr. Cottinzhamn,  Yes, Tdid,

Mr, Serj Dengelly. T defire to know whether
[ underitand Mr. Cettiughans righe? Fle fays, that
my Lord would let M. £de have 1t cheaper than
any Body elfe: Whether be underflood by thar,
thar my Lord cxpedied fome Body ele would give
Liint more ?

Mr, Cattinghan. My Lord faid hie would let
Mr, iz have it upon the Score of particular
Friendfhip and Acquaintance,

75, T I heard him right, I

admitted that

tii
N, SLIJ PL’E{L{EHJ.
fubmit it to your Lordihips, whether he did not
{ey that Mr, £lée fhould have it 1000/, cheaper
tan any other Perfon. I afk whether he did
not underftand my Lerd Maeclesficld would have
1000 /. morc from any other Perfon?
L. of 8dacclespreld. My Lords, Ihope I am not
to be charged with the Imaginations of this Gen-
tleman; he is afked about his Apprehenfion of
my Intention in a Cafe that did not happen. I
defire he may be afked, if he knew what Cha-
racter Mr. Zldz had?
Mr. Cottirgbam, A very goed one,
E. of Macclesfield. 1 defire It may be afked

whether he did not know that I had a great Opi-
mon of Mr. Zide’s Ability and Integrity ?
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Mr. Cotiinghbam, He was onc your Lordfhip
had a great Opinion of, and that he was very de-
ferving, I never heard your Lordfhip exprefs
a better Opinion of any Man than of Mr, £/de.

Muv, Sery. Pengdly.  We have done witch this
Article: The next Article is the Sth. We defire
Mr. Thuiflon may be {worn. '

Mr. Mark Thurflen {worn.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, we defive that
Mr. Thurflon may give your Lordfhips an Ac-
count, When he was admitted into one of the
Offices of the Mafters in Chancery, and upon
whofe D-ath?

Mr., Thurflon. My Lords, T was admitted mto
this Office upon the Death of Mr. Borret, and the
Day of my Admiflion was the sth of Arguf? laft.

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, T defire he may be afked,
Whether, before Lis Admiffion, he had made any
Apphication etther ro my Lord Macclespeld or his
Secretary, or any Perfon concerned for him ¢

Mr, Therflon. My Lords, bhefore my Admifii-
on, [ did make fome Application to my Lord
Chancellor’s Secretary Mr, Cettinghan ; and at
that Time I made a Propofal of making a Pre-
fent of gcoo Guineas, to be admitted into the
Office.  Mr. Cettingham afked me feveral Quefti-
ons about my Circumftances, and what Perfons
I could name that would recommend me to his
Lordfhip: To which I gave the proper Anfwers,
and mentioned feveral Gentlemen he knew,  Af-
ter that, I having the Honour of being acquaint-
ted with my Lord Commifiioner Gilbert, belore 1
took any other Steps, I waited on his Lordfhip,
and acquainted bim with my Refolution, and
becaed the favour of him, that he would take
the Trouble to reccommend me to my Lord
Chancellor, as his Friend, and a fit Perfon for
the Office.  His Lordlhip did take that Treu-
ble, and waited upon my Lord at 7Feiminler,
who was then fitting upon the Bench ; and af-
ter Notice was fent him of that Gentleman’s be-
ing in the lile Room behind, his Lordfhip
came off the Bench ;- and fome Time being
fpent in Converfation between them, I was cal-
led 1n, and kindly recommended by that honour-
able Perfon s and my Lord Aducelesficld feemed
to approve of me upon his Recommendation.
Bur | thould acquaint your Lordfhips, that as to
that Part of the Tranfaction with Mr, Cotriggham,
he faid that he would report thofe Things to my
Lord Macclesficid, of my Chara&er and Perfon,
thouah he never reported any tuing back to me
again upon it : But I took the next enfuing Steps,
by the intervention of the honourable Gentleman,
my Lord Commiflioner Gilbert,

Sit Il Strickland, Whether he did not un-
derftund, that my Lord Macelesfield agreed to hes
Propofals ¢

Mr. Thurflon. Yes,

Sir 770, Strickland. After this Tranfaction with
Mr, Cottiigham, what further Application was
made? And why he was not immediately admit-
ted at that Time?

My, Thurflon. It was not expected by me to be
immediately admitted at that Time : Becaule
my Lord Chancellor did not abfolutely deter-
mine me to be the Perfons but faid he had fo
good a Character of me, that he btiicvcd I fhould
be the man.

Siv [Vl Strictland, Whether My, Thurflon, be-
ing uncaly about the delaying of admitting him,

did apply to any other Perfon afierwards ?
Mr, Thur-
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Mr, Thurflon, After my betng ntroduced to
my Lord Chancellor, there was fome Time for
my Lord’s Confideration,  Near a Week after, a
Meflage was fent me by Mr. Cattingham, that
my lLord would ke ready to adnut me fuch o
Day.  Before the Day came, 1 had a Meffage
contradiCting 1t, upon my Lord Chancellor’s
being engaged to attend the Council on that
Day.  Atwer that, I expected the Appointment
of another Day for that purpofe 5 and m the
mean tme this Affair had got into the pub-
lick News-Papers, as every thing does, and 1
wis named by every body to be the Perfon fix-
ed upon 5 and People reforted to me to tranfact
the Bufinefs of the Office, which T could not do
without being duly admiteed,  And fhortly af-
ter that Time, there was a Repore {pread,
that my Lord Chancellor had defigned to make
a DPrefenc of the Place to fome Gentleman in
the Country, which gave me an Uneafinefs, and
put me upon an Expedient, that fince I could
not have ready Accefs to fo great a Perfon as
his Lordfhip, I went to Keifington one morning
to wart upon the Countels of Aducclesfidd 3 and
upon fending up my Name, and thag I defired
to fpeak with her, moa thort Time I had the
Honour of feeing her, and acquaineed her thac
1 was the Perfon that my Lord had promifed the
Office to, and that I could rot proceed therein
without being fworn; therefore T defired her
Ladyhip to intercede with my Lord, that [
nught be fpeedily Iworn . Her Ladyhip faid,
fhe never did meddle in any Affirs of a pub-
lick Nature, T ufed feveral Arguments with her,
as that the Thing wis now publick and in
Prine, that it mighe be a great Difappointment
to me, and might aficct my Character, if my
Lord did not think fic to admit me. I faid a good
deal of Strefs upon thefe Arguments, and I ac-
quainted her Ladyfhip that I did not expedt or
defire to come in without the due Prefent that
15 ahways cficemed the Perquifite of the Great
oval. Then T repeated thole other Arguments
again, that my Character might be affected by
thefe Difappoinuments; whereby her Ladythip
was prevailed upon to promife the would write
a fetzer, and acquaint my Lord Chancellor with
it.  Defore [ went away from the Room where
I had the Honour to be with the Lady, I did
leave upon the Table, Bank Notes to the Value
of 52350 Pounds,

Mr, Seiy. Peagolly, Tow were they direted ?

Mr. Thurflon, 1 diveCted them to the Coungefs
of Macelesfield,

Mr. Sery, Pengelly, 1 defire he may be afked,

How foon after this he was admicted ?
Mr, Thurflen. 1 believe it was within two or

three Days after at fartheft, that I was admitted

and {worn into this Office.

. M. Serj. Pergelly, We defire he may give your

Lordfhips an Account who was his Predeceffor ?

Mr. Tharfion. Mr, Barret, as Iacquainted your
Lordfhips before,

Mr, Serj. Pengelly. We defire he may acquaing
your Lordfhips of the State of the Office, as it
came mto his Hands,  What was the Deficiency
of the Office, due to the Suitors of the Court,
not anfwered by the Lflects of Mr, Barves, when
it came into your Hands?

ueftion I can’t

M. Thursten, That is a Qu pol-
fibly anfwer, becaufe I never had thole Accompts
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under my Infpection; and I don’t find the Gepyl,.

men that have, can give an Account of jt.

Mr, Serj. Pegelly. I do not afk to a particy)yy
Sum 3 but whether there was a Deficiency, any
Deficiency, and about what Sum ? “

Mr, Thurilei, 1 do not know any Thing a¢

all about the matters I might as well gy
what a Gentleman is worth that I know nothing

of.

Mu. Serj. Peigelly, Whether there were Tfiuds
fufficient to anfwer all the Suttors Demands 2

Mv, Thuiflon, T cannot tell 5 becaute there wae
not any particafar or exact Accompt taken of 11,
that 1s come to my Knowledge,

Mr, Sery. Penpellv. Whether the Suitors have
been pawl the money lefr, or depolited by dhen
i the hands of Mr. Boreet 2

5. of Macclefield. My Lords, if there be any
Order of the Court for thetr being paid, it wil)
appear, and they may produce thole Orders 1o
your Lordfhips: How can they pay withour ALY

Order?

Mr. Sery. Pergelly, 1 do not fpeak of Orders, I
only afk, Whether he knows that the Suitors haye
been paid ?

Mr, Thuriien. 1t 18 impoflible for me to have
any Knowledge of 1, for the Reafons I gave
you before; having had no Infpetion of thofe
Accompts,

Mz, Lutwgyche, T defire he may be afked, Whe-
ther any Lffects, or Money, or Cath, and to
what Value, have been transferred to him, as the
Litetts of Mr. Borret?

Mr, Thurflsin. About 4200/,

Mr. Lutzeyehe, Whether he knows what th
Cafh was, that was in Mr. Berre’s Hands ?

Mr, Touifton. No, my Lords, I do not know,

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, 1 defire he may be afked,
Whether he has been applied to by any of the Sui-
tors of the Court, upon the account oi money de-
pofitced in Mr, Berre’s Hands ?

Mr, Thurgtor. 1 cannot fay no body has ap-
plied to me for money duc in Mr., Borvet’s Of-
icey feveral Suitors or their Reprefentatives
have been enquiring after fuch Things, who
have been {atisfied with having fuch an Anfwer
as the prefent Circumilances would  furnifh,
There were fome Sums of money, before this
broke out, paid to Suitors, that was Intereft mo-
ney ; and who were reprefented to me as People
in Neceflity, to the amount of 3 or 1200/, When
this broke our, I then dcfifted Payment, upon the
Advice of a great Friend.

Mr. Lutwyche, 1 defire he would explain him-
fcif, what he means by faying, before this broke
out?

Mr. Thurflon. What T mean was, the Inguiry
made into the Mafters Accompts, by his Ma-
jefty’s Direction in Council, ,

Mr, Lutwyche. The Sumn of money he paid, I
defire he may bLe afked, Who he received that

Sum from?
Mr., Thurflon. 1 received 1t from Mr. Godfiey,

the Mafter in Chanceiy,

Mr, Lutwyche, 1 defire he may be afked, Whe-
ther he knew of any Admimiftration taken out
to Mr. Borret, and at what Time?

Mr., Thurfton. 1 believe Mr. Gedfrey and Mr.,
Beinet weredefired to takethatTrouble upon them,
to look intoMr. Borret’s affairs, by the Lord Chan-

cellor ; which they proceeded and took fome fteps ipI :
t1
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till they were difcouraged from 1t'by the Enquiry
that was fet on foot. They tell me now, that Ad-
miniftration is granted to Mr, Paxton.

M. Serj, Pengelly. 1 defire he may inform your
Lordfhips, fince he paid the Intereft, why he did
not pay the Principal f _

E. of Macclesfield. [ believe it would fave your
Lordthips time, if Mr. Serjeant would afk his
Queftions in fuch a manner, as not to imply
fomething which was not admitted, or fuid by
the Witnefs. The Queftion fuppofes a principal
Sum demanded ; the proper Queftion is, firft to
afk if any principal Sum was demanded, and whe-
cher it was, or was not paid,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. 1 apprehend tl_mt Mr. Thur-
flan fays, That Creditors came to him, Suitors of
the Court, and he could not pay any more than the
Interelt ; therefore I apprehend they came to him
for the money lodged in the Hands of Mr, Borret,
Therefore 1 defire he may be afked, whether any
of thofe Perfons that demanded their money were

aid ¢
¥ E. of Macclesfield. 1 defire he may be afked,
whether any demanded the principal Sum? and
by what Order?

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, 1delire to afk my own Que-
ftionss [apprehend Iam not to be direéted in the
afking my Queltions by the Lord impeached. I
defire to afk what Suttors applied, and what Sums
they demanded

Mr. Thurflon. The Names of the Suitors T can’t
recolleét, 1 believe 1t 1s not neceffary to trouble
your Lerdthips with them. The Sums demanded
were only [nterelt money. The principal Sum, for
which I paid the Intereft, to the beft of my re-
membrance, was 700/, There was no Demand
made of principal money to be paid, But there
might be Enquiries made, I believe, by a noble
Peer of this Houfe, which I was {o very unfortu-
nite, that I could not inform his Lordfhip of the
State of what he enquired after.

Mr, Pluamizer,  Mi, Thurflon fays, he defilted
from paying any further Sums, upon very good
Advice; 1 defire o know why, or by whofe Ad-
vice, he defilted paying?

Mr, Thurflon. It was upon a prudential Reafon
I did defitt; becaufe, when a publick Inquiry was
fet on foot, I did not know how far I might
be affected, 10 being made anfwerable my felf
for it.

Mr, Plummer. Whether he had any Sufpicton
that there was a Deficiency in Mr, Borrefs
Ofhce ?

Mr, Thurflon. There was a Sufpicton that there
Was not competent money to fatisfy all the Suitors
Demands.

Mr, Lutawyche. 1 defire he may be afked, whe-

ther there was not an Order for transferring the
Eitects in Mr. Borret’s Hands to him?

Mr, Tourflon.  Upon the Admiflion of every
malter, thereisan Order of Courfe igned by the
Lord Chancellor, to transfer the Effe@s (o the
Succefior.

Mr. Lutwyche, 1 afkif any fuch Order came
to him ?

Mr. Thurflon. There did, my Lords.

Mr. Lutwyche, Was there any Transter of the
Eftects according to that Order ?

Mr. Thusflen. No, there was not a compleat
Transfer.

Mr, Lutwyche. Why was it not, as ufual in the

Caje of other mafters, that either are removed,
Vor, VI

iz
and are able to transfer ; or in Cafe, upon Death,
where their Reprefentatives are able to do ic?

Mr. Thurflon. The Reafon it was not done, I
concelve, was becaufe it was impracticable, there
being no Reprefentative of my Predeceffor, no Ad-
miniltration being taken out.

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, I defire he may inform your
Lordthips, whether he was notapplied to, by a no-
ble Peer of this Houfe, concerning fome Effeéts de-
pofited in the Hands of Mr. Borret, and what ac-
count he then gave him of the State and Situation
of the Office?

K. of Macclesfield, I am really very forry to
trouble your Lordthips fo often.  What is it to
me what this Gentleman faid? He is now upon his
Qath, and to give to your Lordfhips an Account
what he knows; but to afk him what he faid at
fuch aTime, toaffect me, I hope they will not in-
{ilt upon it |

Mr, Sery, Pengelly, When he has declared what
he faid, then there will be another Queftion, whe-
ther that was true in Fa@l? And that Queftion will
then affeét the impeached Lord.

L. of Macclesfield,  If Mr, Serjeait will afk a
proper Queftion firft, he may ; but he thould not
aflc an improper Thing, becaule he will afk a
proper Queftion afterwards.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly.  We apprehend it is proper
Evidence to be given, that he gave fuch an Ac-
count of the Office, in anfwer to the noble Lord :
‘Therefore I defire to know what Account he gave
to that noble Lord ?

E, of Macclesfield, My Lords, Ihumbly oppofe
that Queftion, and defire your Lordfhips Judg-
ment, whether he 15 to afk what this Perfon faid 2

Mr. Lutwyche, 1believe the fame End may be
obtained by afking a Queftion without Difpute,
and to which there can be no Objection 5 that is,
Whether or no he had any Reafons to think that
there was a Deficiency in the Office, and what
thofe Reafons were ?

Mr. Strange. My Lords, we beg leave to oppofe
that Queftion: What his private Opinion may be,
is no Evidence; he and another may think va-
rioufly of the fame macter, They are to afk him
as to Fa&, and not to his Opinion,

Mr, Plummer. 1 have not had the Happinefs to
be bred a Lawyer, and therefore may be miftaken
as to legal Evidence: But furely when your Lord-
fhips are examining a Perfon to the Dehciency of
his own Office, none can give a better Account
than himfelf, I defire he would anfwer what he
knows, whether he had the compleat money of
Mr. Borret’s transferred to him 2

Mr, Tharston. The compleat money of the Of-
fice hath not been transierred to me, and for the
Reafons I have mentioned to your Lordfhips ; for
want of an Adminiftration.

Siv Wm. Strickland, 1 would beg leave to afk
Mr, Thurston one Queltion, and I hope a material
one; Whether, on his Admiflion into that Office,
he did not find a great Contufion in it?

Mr, Thurflon. I can’t fay that upon my Ad-
miflion into that Office I found great Confufion in
it, becaufe all Papers that came within my View
were very regular, and well adjufted to difpatch
Bufinefs upon.

Sir 17, Strickland. 1 defire he may be afked, whe-
ther, if he had known the State of this Office, he
would have given Five thoufand Guineas for it ?

My, Thurflon. If Thad known the State of the

Office, and the Confequences of it, as appear at
4 Z this
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this Time before your Lordfhips, rather than have
aiven 5000/, for it, 1 would have given 5000/ to
have\been without it.

Mr. Serj. Probyn. OF the money he paid or left
at the time he mentions, on my Lady Macclesfield’s
Table, I defire to know if he received any of it
back again?

Mr. Theriton, T received back again, from the
Lady Macdlesficld, the Sum of 3250 / in Bank-
Notes, the fame as I enclofed, when I firft left it.

Dr. Sayer. Do you know the particular Circum-
ftances of that Tranfadion, and upon what Oc-
«+fion the Money came to be returned? Give a
full Acrount of that whole Tranfaction.

Mr. Thu. Fon. Soon after my Admiflion, and as
foon as T could adjuft the Affairs of my Office, 1t
being the latter End of Summer, and little Bufinefs
ftirring, I went into the Country for my Health.
The Servant I left in Town, fent me word, that
there were feveral Meffages from my Lord Chan-
cellor, that he fuppofed might be of Importance.
As foon as I could conveniently, 1 returned to Lou-
don, and ina Day or two went my {elf to my Lord
Chancellor’s Houfe, and I fent to know what the
Occafion of thofe meffiges was, They faid, it was
not from my Lord Chancellor, but it wasa mef-
fage from my Lady Macclesfield. Upon that Iim-
mediately after waited upon her Ladyfhip.  She
informed me then, that the did not know that I
had left fo large a Prefent with her, as fhe found
it vzas: And declaring I fhould be uled with Ho-
nour, fhe returned to me 3250 /. and the other
pare, fhe faid fhe would appropriate to her own
Ufe,

Mr. Serj. Probyn, We defire Mr. Thurflon may
be afked, if there was any notice taken of any Or-
der or Directions from my Lord Caancellor about
re-payment of the Money? or whether it was on-
Iv a Tranfaction between him and my Lady Mac-
f!f{ﬁf!d.

- M. Thusston, There was no Notice taken of any
Oiders from my Lord Chancellor; rather an ex-
prefs Defire thatmy Lord Chancellor fhould never
be acquainted with 1t.

Mr. Strange, I wouldask when this money was
reilored ? |

My, Thurfion. The time when the money was
reftored, was about the middle of Ofsber.

Mr, Com. Serj. ¥ defire he may be asked, whe-
ther at the time he firlt applied to Lady Maceles-
freld, he latd down the Paper thofe Bank Bills were
in onn the Table, before he received any Anfwer
from my Lady, or afterwards?

Mt Tourflon. T laid down the Bank Bills on the
Table, to the beft of my Remembrance, at the
time of my coming away, and taking leave.

Mr. Com. Serf. Whether they were inclofed 1n
a Paper ?

Mr. Thurflon. They were inclofed in a Paper,
and alfo fealed up.

Mr. Com. Serj. Whether they were opened du-
ring the Time he was there?

Mr, Thurflon. No, they were not,

Mr, Com, Serj. Or taken up by my Lady during
that Time?

Mt. Thurfton. No, my Lords, I don’t remember

they were.
Mr. Com, Serj. Whether he mamed the particu-

lar Sum to her Ladyfhip?

Mr. Thurflon. No, my Lords, not in the leaft.

I did not give any Intimation what Sum was in-
clofed. |
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Mr, Strange. 1 defire he may be afked, whether
he can remember that my Lady did or did nog
open it, before he went away ?

Mr., Thurston, To the belt of my Remembrance
it was not opened, before I went out of the
Room,

Mr. Strange, 1 defire he may be afked this fur.
ther Queftion, whether he apprehended that my
Lady AMacclesfield was acquainted with the Con-.
tents, till after he was gone?

Mr. Thurfton, I did notapprehend that my Lady
Macclesfield was acquainted with the Contents of
it, til afterwards.

Mr, 2eft. Since that Gentleman hath been afked
concerning his Apprehenfion, I defire he may be
afked another Queftion of the fame kind, which is,
Whether he apprehended he fhould have been
admitted, if he had not left the money?

Mrt, Sery. Probyn. We fubmit 1t to your Lord-
fhips, whether that be a fair Queftion,

Mr. et Really I think itis a proper Queftion,
upon the Foundation of the Queftion afked before,
The former Queftion was, whether he apprehend-
ed my Lady knew what he had lefe? T ask, whe.
ther he apprehended he fhould have been admitted,
if he had not left that Sum??

Mr. Thurflon. 1 do not apprehend, that if |
had come without the money, I fhould have been
admitted. But 1if the Notes had been return’d to
me without any other Anfwer, then I thould fully
have apprehended that 1 fhould not have been
admitted. -

Sir Fobn Rufhont, 1defire he may beask’d, whe-
ther he had any particular Acquaintance with the
Lady Macclesfield before?

Mr. Thurflon. I had not that Honour.

Sir Fobn Rufbort, Whether he had ever {een her,
or been in her Company before?

Mr. Thurflon. My Lords, I believe T never was.

Sir. Fobn Rufhont. My Lords, we defire he may
be asked what he apprehends was the Reafon of
2250/, being returned to him ¢

Mr. Thurflen. 1 know not whether I fhould
trouble your Lordfhips with my Apprehen(ions,
they may not be Juft ; but fo faras I could collect
from the Lady’s Difcourfe, the Reafon was, fhe
thought it too large a Prefent.

Mr. Ser;. Pengelly. I defire he may beask’d, when
the 3250/, was returned, in what month it was?

Mvr. Thurfion. It was in Ofeber.

My, Serj. Pengelly.  Whether he can recollect
in what Time of the month?

My, Thurflon, 1 believe it wasabout the middle
of OFsber, to the beft of my Remembrance.

Dr. Sayer, My Lords, we defire he may beask’d,
whether the return of this money was before or
after the then firfl Seal before Michaelmas Term?

Mr, Thurflon. To the belt of my Remembrance,
the firft Seal was about the middle of Offober, and
it was returned before the £rft Seal.

Mr. Serj. Prebyn. My Lords, 1 defire he may
be ask’d, whether there was any meflage fent a-
bout the returning of the money, before the Re-
turn was made?

Mr. Thurfion. Thave acquainted your Lordfhips
that feveral meflages palt, while I was in the

Country.
Mr. Robins. When he waited upon my Lady

Macelesfield, after his Return out of the Country,
[ defire he may be asked, whether fhe mentioned
any Thing to him of the Reafon of thofe mef-

fages?
Mt, Thurfton,
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Mr. Thurflen. She mentioned the Reafon, and
faid, that it was to return the money, which fhe
fid was too large a Prefent, and that fhe was
2fraid my Lord Chancellor fhould come to the
nowledge of it.
LHEE']. ng Probyn. 1 defire he would inform your
Lordfhips, when he went to Kenfinglon to my Lady
Macclesficld, where my Lord Macclegfield was?

Mr. Thurfton. When I went to Kenfington to my
Lady Macclesfield, my Lord Macclesfield was then
engaged in the Butinefs of the Court of Chancery,
¢ the latter end of the Sittings, or firlt Seal after

Michaelmas Term.
Mr. Serj. Prabyn. In what ftate of Health was

my Lord Chancellor at that time? Had he not
continued fome rime before at London, and not at

Keinfinglon ¢

Nr. Thurfion. My Lord Chancellor, by the en-
quiry I made, was at that time in London.

M. Serj. Prabyy. How foon after your Admiflion
did the Lord Chancellor go into Oxfordfhire 2

Mr. Thurfion. The very Day after my Admif-
fion, my Lord Chancellor went into Oxfordfbire,
as I was informed by onc of my Lord’s Officers,
who came to me that Day upon fome Bufinefs,

Mr. Cottingbam again call’d,

Mr, Serj. Pengelly, My Lords, I defire Mr. Cot-
tingbam may be afked, whether upon the Propofal
of 5000 Guineas made to him by Mr., Thurfon,

he ecquainted my Lord Macclesfield with it ?
Mr. Cottingbam, Tacquainted my Lord Chancel-

lor with the Propofal made by Mr. Thurfon of
soco Guineas.

M. Serf. Pengelly, Whether did he approve of
it, or reject 12

Mr, Cottinzhaimr, T am not very certain, whether
the Earl did not fay he would take time to con-
fider of it.  But in the main, according to my
Apprehenfion, the Earl feem’d to approve of it.

Mr, Serf. Pengeliv. 1 defire he may be asik’d,
Whether he receiv'd any thing for my Lord Mac-
clesfield’s Ufe upon Mr, Thurflen’s Admiflion ?

Mr. Cottiugham. No, my Lords, I receiv’d no-

thing but my own [ees.
Mr. Serj. Pengelly. 1f he received nothing, Whe-

ther he receiyed any Dire€tions from my Lord
Chancellor, relating to his receiving, or not re-
cetving any thing from him ¢

Mr, Cottingham. The Earl was pleafed to tell
me, he had a defign to have given that place to Dr,
Sayer, but he was at that time In the country, out
of town, at Durbam : He proceeded fo far as to
order me to take no money of Mr. Thurfton,

WVir, Serj. Pengelly. When was that?

Mr., Cottingham, Very {oon before he was ad-

mitted.
Mr. Sers. Pengelly. My Lords, we fubmit thisas

Fovidence of the Lord’s knowing of the Receipt of
this Prefent of 5000 Guineas,

Mr, Lutiwoyche, My Lords, I defire to know of
Mr. Cottingnam, Whether my Lord Macclesfield
had any acquaintance with Mr, Tourfton before
tis Propafil ? .

M. Cottingham, 1 can’t fay as to that, whether

he had or had noty I believe he had not, as I
apprehend.

Mrt. Plummer, 1 defire he may be afk’d one
Queltion, Whether he made any difficulty of ac-
cepting his Fees on Mr, Thurflon’s Admiffion?

Mr. Cattingham, Yes, I did. |
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Mr, Plummer, And why ? o
Mr. Cottingbam, The Earl opdered me to take
no money of him. Upon that general Qrder 1
made a little difficulty, and told him of it; the

~ anfwer he made me was, Why fhould I make any

fficulty, when he had been thus genercufly dealt
with by my Lord Chancellor ? .

Str W, Strickland. Whether at that time, when
he firft mention’d the 5000 Guineas, it was not a
Day or two before his admiffion ? .

Mr. Cottingham. I believe it was a Day or two
before his admiffion.

Mr, Serj. Pengelly, My Lords, we have done with
Mr.Cottingham; fince the name of Dr, Sayer is men-
tioned on this Occafion, whom the noble Earl de-
clared he would compliment with the Place that
fell vacant, I defire this Witnefs may be afked,
Whether that was a real Compliment to Dr. Sayer,
or whether Dr, Sayer made any application, or
was to give any thing for it? |

Mr, Cottingham. 1believe, if Dr.Sayer had been
ther In Town, my Lord would really bave made
him a Compliment of it without any prefent. My
Lord told me Dr. Sgyer was his particular Friend,
and he had a great Value and Refpe for him.

Mr. Plummer. My Lords, I beg leave to afk a
Queftion upon that Queftion, He fays he thought
my Lord Macclesfield would have given it him for
nothing ; I afk him, If he then thought he pave
it Mr. Thurflon for nothing ?

Mr, Cottingham. The Anfwer I can make to that
Queftion is, that [ did not apprehend my Lord
was {o well acquainted with Mr. Thurflen, as to
give it him for nothing. |

Dr. Sayer. 1defire he may be afk’d, Whether he
did not reprefent to the Earl of - Macclesficld, that
there was a necellity for the immediate putting a
Matfter into that Office, for the difpatch of Bus
(inefs ?

Mr. Cottinghbam. 1 did reprefent 1t to the Earl,
that it was neceffary to put fomcebody into the
Office, for feveral Pra&ifers had been with me
about their affairs in that Office, and otherwife
the Bufinefs might be transferred to another Of-
fice, which would have been a great prejudice.
Upon that the Earl faid, Mr, Zhurfion fhould be
admiteed,

Mr. Serf. Probyn, Whether you had not applica-
tion from the Suitors themfelves, and whether there
was not a Clamour from them on account of the

{top it put to Bufinefs?
Mr. Cottingham, Yes, there was ; it happened to

be in the long Vacation, and fomething, I told the
Earl, muft be done, there wasan abfolute Necef~
fity to come to fome Refolution or other in the
matcer,

Mr, Serf. Pengelly. In this Article, as anaggra-
vation, it is alledg’d, that Mr, Borret died infol-
vent: We beg leave to call fome Witnefles to
give an account of the State of the Office at his
admiflion, and afterwards at the time of his
Death,

Mr. Meller called.

M. Serf. Pengelly, My Lords, we defire M.,
Meller may be afk’d, what Sums 1n Cath and Ef-
fe&ts he delivered over to Mr. Borret, at the time
of his coming into the Office?

Mr. Meller, Wy Lords, I take it to be about
120,000/, I refer-myfelf to-the account given in
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to the Judges, and Direftors of the Bank, and
figned by my Hand.

M. Serf, Probyn. My Lords, we {ubmit it, whe-
ther this is regular, to examine to an Accompt
Viva Voece, which account hath been reduced into
writing ?

Mr, Serj. Pengelly. Surely the Witnef(s may make

ufe of his own paper to refrefh his memory.
E. of Macclespeld. 1 don’t know what thefe Gen-
tlemen intend, They are reading a Charge againft
M. Borret, to fhew what wasdelivered over to him,
at the time he came into the Office. Isit expected
I fliould be able to give an account what was paid
to him, or by him, while he was Mafter ? that I
fhould give an account of his Eftate and Efiects,
what it 15, and if there was fufficienc to pay, in his
Hands, or not? If cthefe Gentlemen had any Or-
der of the Court, in which chis had been fixed
and fettled, that might have been fomething, It
1s impoffible for me to enter into it,——Itappears
he died inteftate, Adminiftration was not granted
till a great while atier his Death 3 not nill very late-
ly: What account hath been taken of his effects |
don’t know, nor can any way fhew, They are be-
oinning with an account which Iapprehend 1s not
a proper Evidence to be given as againft me, to
prove that this Gentleman had not LBecls fufh-
cient to anfwer the D2mands upon his Oshce.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, this Evidence re-
lates toan accompt delivered ia by the approbation
of the Lord impeached, on the Enquiry made before
the Lords of the Council,  As this Accompt was
delivered in before them, we apprehend fo far it is
a proper Evidence, and a Foundation for a farther
Enquiry, how much of it remains in the Office :
We fhall afk other perfons afterwards, as to the
Deficiency. All the ule we now make of it, 1s, to
fhew the grofs Sum that was at firft transterred
over to him.

E. of Macclesfield. My Lords, if they mean only
to fatisfy your Lordfnips Curiofity, by fhewing
how great a Sum there was in that Office, I think
1t 15 of no great importance.

Mr, Lutawyche. All that we endeavour to prove
now, 1s, what was very notorious at the time of
Mr. Borret’s Dzath 5 that there was a great Defict-
ency, and that lie died tnfolvent, and the Earl goes
a great way in this matter in his own an{wer, e
fays in his anfwer, That on the Death of Mr, Bor-
ety he delired Mr. Gedfrey and Mr, Benie! to en-
quire into his Effects, and to enter a proper Caveat
in the Prerogative Court, to prevent Adminiftra.
tion being granted to any perfon who might em-
bezzle the faid Barret’s Efkate, and to obtain Ad-
miniftration to be granted to them for the benefit
ot the Suitors of the Court. This goes a good way,
I apprehend, to incline your Lord/hips to believe,
that there were thofe fteps ufed, which are unufual
in the cafe of 2 man’s Solvency. Therefore what
we would afk to, 1s, that the Witnefs would give
an account of what he knows concerning the De-
hciency 1n chis Office, or give an account of fuch
Circumftances, as may induce your Lordfhips to
believe there was fuch a Deficiency.

Mr, Com, Serj, It the Gentlemen who appear
on the behalf of the Houfe of Commons think
fit to rely upon our anfwer, they may do it

Mr, Sol. Gen. 1 think Mr. Meller hath proved
that he transferred 120,000/, to Mr. Borret ; we
will now go on, and prove the Deficiency.

Mr. Com,Serj. Mir. Meller hath {poke Viva Voce,
ina matter which weapprehend is capable of much
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better proof; therefore we hope what he has
faid fhall not go for Evidence. There muft haye
been a Schedule, and he has the counterpart of
that Schedule, by which the Effe@s were deliver’d
over. ,

Lord Trevor. Mr. Meller hath a Paper in hijs
Hand 3 I defire to know, What thar Paper is?

Mr, Meller. The Paper I have before me, is the
very Account of the money delivered to Mr. By
ret, and the feveral Times when 5 it is made by
way of Schedule.  There is another Paper by way
of Abftract. I drew them together at the time I
delivered it to the Judges, I had not time to
draw out the full account, and therefore I made
an Abftract, both which are figned.

L5, of Macclesficld. The noble Lord afked the
Queltion exceeding proper. The Queftion afked is,
What this Paper was? Perhaps it is the very ac-
compt Mr. Berret and he made up between them,
and figned. I afk therefore, Whether 1t is the
accompt between them, or whether it is an ac-
compt of his own drawing up fince?

Mr. Afeller. This 1s the accompt T drew up
from my Books, of which Mr. Borret had a Dy-
plicate, 1 verified all thefe Zems, and likewifs
proved the payment of the money by Goldfiniths
and Banl: Notes.

Mr. Sol. Gen. \We apprehend thae this is as full
LEvidence as can be laid before your Lordfhips.

Mr. Sery. Prodyn. We fubmit ir, Whether your
Lordfhips are of opinion, that thisis proper Evi-
deace? Mr, Meller hath been propofing a Paper,
which is not the original accompt delivered ; 1t is
not the Boolk, but a Copy of the Book taken out,
and given in Lvidence in another place: Now he
would by this Evidence, figned by him{elf, charge
M. Borret with money deliver’d over to him 3 but
as it 1s an accompt only figned by Mr, Mellzr, we
fubmic 1t, Whether it can be a Charge upon the
Reprefentative of Boirrer, and confequently it it
can be any Lividence at ali?

Mr. Serg. Pengelly, We beg leave to infift upon
it as proper Evidence.  When a perfon makes up
an accompt of his own Fland-writing, and draws
ic up, and fwears that to be a true accompt upon
his own Knowledge, Whether this is not proper
Fovidence ?

IE. of Macclesfield. This Gentleman has really gi-
ven hisEvidence, though it was objected to: It will
be a proper cnquiry hereafter, when we come to
confider the Evidence that hath been given, Whe-
ther it be good proof of what it is brought for ¢

Dr, Sayer. We fhall referve our Objedtion to the
faft,

Mr. Sol. Gen, They may referve what Obferva-
ttons they pleafe ; it 1s an Objection to be made
now, or not at all,

Lord Lechmere, It would be of fome Service to
prevent mifpending your Lordfhip’s Time, if the
noble Lord would diftingu.fh between Objections
an Obfervationss for a great deal of Time has
been taken up in Obfervations on Evidence, which
are proper afterwards on the Defence.

Mr., Hilliam Thempfon called.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, Mr, Thomgfon is one of the
Gentlemen, who by the confent of the Lord within
the Bar, as well as of the relt of that Committee,
did examine into the accompts of the Mafters in
Chancery; and we beg leave to afk him, In the

accompt delivered in before the noble Lord him-{
' | {el
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fulf, what appeared to be the Defictency upon Mr.

Byrrel’s Account?

L. of Macclesfield, If it does appear by thofe ac-
counts, thofe accounts may be produced before
your Lordfhips, and your Lordfhipsmay be Judges;
but I beg they may not infift upon this Genglemn_n
aiving his Opinion, in order to affe¢t me with his
Colletions or [nferences upon them.

Mr. Sol. Gen, The original accompts are here.
They are on your Lordthips Table. It will be
proper to examine this Gentleman as to that,

Mr, Plumuner. 1beg leave to make one Obfer-
vation, and I believe it nay prevent mifpending
your Lordfhips time. "Lhey maliq an 0bjr:ﬂjun
ro this Evidence, as i_F your Lordfhips were going
to try how the Deficiency was made up 5 whereas
yeur Lordfhips are only trying, whether there was
or was not a Deficiency.

E. of Macclesfield. If the accompts are before
your Lordfhips, and lie upon your Lordfhips Ta-
ble, and he only declares to your Lordfhips his
Obfervations on thofe accompts, for your Lord-
fhips Eafe, and to {ave you fome Trouble, 1 have
no Ghi=tion 1o 1t

v, Serf, Peitgelly. Upon the ftating the accompt,

e i oveapprehend isa matter of Evidence, when
ool computes the Sum on one Side, and

oS s the other Sidey we defire to know what
ppears o M Thangfon wo be the Deficiency ?

My, Thomyfeir, I can’c rely upon my memory for
the Sum, but [ have in my Hand a Report made
te tne Committee of Counctl, that I figned with my
Name; by whichiwappears, that Mr., Meoller, at fe-
veral times, patd to Mr, Boive! 120,000 LT hat M,
Barict pard out to the {everal Suitors 57,485/, and
1 ind the Charge rematning on Mr, Borie’s Office
unnaid to theSultors, 15 42,515/, Thele are the
Suins that, upon Lxzamination of the accompts,
we hind to be righe,

Dr. Sager. 1t the Gentlemen that are Managers
for the Foufe of Commons have done, we beg
keave tao afk Mr., Thompfeir this Queflion, Whether
on the making up of thele accounts any Executor
or Adminiftrator of Mr, Berret was prefent,

v, Themifon. When we examined the accounts,
ve underftood there was no Reprefentative of
Mi. Derret 5 and I think it 15 pue in the Repord,
that we could get no account but from his Clerk,
Mr., Gedfrey and Mr, Beniet, two Malters in Chair-
(ory

Mr. Com. Sery. What Books were they he formed
thofe accounts from ?

Mr, Thompfon, The fir@t Charge, or the Charge
from Mr, ALller on Mr. Borrer, was taken from
Mr. ALefer’s account, The 77,4857 paid out,
was an account from Mr. Borrer’s Books, made up
by his Clerk, under the Infpection of Mr., Godfrey
and Mr, Benet,

Mr. Com. Serj. 1 delire he may be afked, Whe-
ther he himfelf knew thofc to be Mr, Borret's
Books, or only by relation from other Perfons ?

Mr., Thompfon.  Only by relation from his

Clerk,
- My. Com, Serj, Then, with Submiffion, they
muft go further before the Ballince can be taken
notice of, They mult eftablifh that thefe Books
are Mr, Borret’s Books.

Mr. Sol. Geir, We have done with Mr, Thempfon.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. We hope the Counfil for the
Earl impeached, will be pleafed to vead his own
Auj{:rqer, W{:ff;in he owns that Mr. Gedfrey and M,
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Bennet, were employ’d by himfelf to take the Ef-
fets of Mr. Borret into their Cuftody. .

L. of Macclesfield, If T apprehend Mr., Thompfoir,
he fays, the Charge is taken from the account given
by Mr, Meller himfelf,  Tdefire to know, Whether
Mr. Meller was not called upon to difcharge him-
el of the money he had in his hands, before he
{urrender’d to Mr, Bosret, and whether that was
not the Occafion of his being there ?

Mr. Thompfon. 1apprehend Mr, Meller was fent
for, in order to know the State of the Office at
the time he left it.

W, of Macclesfield. So he gave an account how
it ftood at the time of quirting the Office, and
what he paid over to Mr. Boryer 2

Mr, Thompfon. ¥ apprehend he did fo.

Mr. Sery. Probyn. 1 defire Mr, Thomyfon may be
aflk’d, Whether the 77,485 /. Difcharge, was taken
from the relation of Mr., Godfrcy and My, Bennet,
or from the Books themfelves; or whether he did
examine the Books him{elf?

Mr.Thompfon. 1 went through every Particular
of Mr, Meller's accompt 5 as to the other, my me-
mory does not ferve me to anfwer particularly,

L. of Macclesfield, Whether they did not report
at that time, chey could not take the accompts
perfectly, for want of an Adminiftrator?

My, Thewmftfan, I belicve, my Lords, we might
do fo; and I believe, if the Report is turn'd to,
it will appear {o. T don’t mention thefe Sums as
an exact accompt, they were the beflt accompts
we could get?

Dr., Sayer. The Queflion T would treuble your
Lordthips with, becaufe it is of great confequence,
i, Whether the accompt of 120,000/, which lies
as a Charge upon Mr, Borvet’s Office, is not the
accompt which Mr. Aieller is to difcharge himfelf
by, and of thofe Eflects for which he otherwife
rematns refponfible ?

Mr. Thomnpfeir. Fow far Mr. Meller is to dif-
charge himfelf, I am no competent Judge. This
15 the accompt that the Office, as I apprehend,
ftood charged with.

Dr. Sayer, 'To put the Queftion fhorter, Whe-
thier 1t is the accompt of Mr., Adeller, as Predece!-
for 1n the Office to Mr, Borret ?

Mr. Thompfon. 1 apprehend it fo.

My, Pintgnner, Whether Mr, A2:dler did not pro-
duce Receipts for Mr. Borret, for this whole ac-
compt ?

My, Thompfon. To the beft of my remembrance,
Mr. Meller did produce Vouchers tor every article
fet down n bis accompt.

M. Serj, Probyn. 1 defire he may be afk’d, Whe-
ther there were any Proofs made of thefe Vouchers?

Mr. Thompfon. What the Gentleman means by
Proofs, I don’t know. They were Receipts under
Mr. Borret’s own Hand for the whole Sum.

Mur, Com. Sery. Tdefire he may beafl’d, Whether
he is acquainted with Mr. Boriet’s Hand- Wiitiner,
or whether there was any Proof made of 1t?

Mt Thompfon. Mr. Barret’s Clerk was there,
and affirm’d every Receipt to be Mr. Buires
FHand-writing,

Mr. Com, Sery. T would afk, if there was any
Ouath made, or if it was only upan his Word ¢

M. Thompfon. 1t your Lordfhips will give me
leave to have recourfe to the Report, T will recol-
left myfelf. I can’c fay whether BMr, Darref’s
Clerk was fworn or no, I think he wass [ don't
find it fet down in the Reporr,
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Mr. Lutzoyehe. T would beg leave to afk this
Queftion; This Report, that 15 fign’d by him as
one of the Committee, whether it was laid before
the Council, and to whom delivered in, in order
to be laid before the Council ?

Mr. Thompfon, This very Report was delivered
by Mr. Baron Gilber?, to the Committee of Council.

E. of Macclesfield. 1 hope it is the fame that 1s
before your Lordihips, if it is not, I can’t tell
what to fay to it.

IMr. Serj. Pengelly. ‘This is the original Report,
of which your Lordfhips have a Copy on your
Lordfhips Table,

E. of Macclesfield. T defire it may be delivered
in, and lic upon the Table,

Mr. Godfrey called,

Mr. Sol. Gen, We defire Mr. Gedfrey may be
afl’d, Whether upon the Death of Mr, Borret, he
was directed to take an account of the State of
his Office?

Mr., Gedfrey. Upon the Death of Mr. Borret, my
Brother Besnet and 1 were defired by my Lord
Muacclesficld, to look into the Affairs of Mr. Ber-
ret’s Office, and {ee how the accompt ftood; and
likewife to fee what Securities were in the Bank,
in the Exchequer, and Eaft-India Company, and
other Funds. Accordingly, I went to the Bank, and
the Eaft-India Houle, and took an Account of
what I found ftood in his Name there, I believe
Mr, Benuet will fatisty your Loordfhips, he went to
the Exchequer and other Places. Tapplied firft to
the Bank, to Mr. Langer, who was then Deputy
Governer, and he was fo kind to fend an Ofhicer
o fearch the feveral Books, and I had this Ac-
compt: There was in Mr. Bsrret’s Name 1000/, 1n
5L per Cent, Annuities, 1ccol. Bank Stock. And
then 1 went to the Luff-India Floufe, and there
wis 240 [ Fafl-Jedia Stock in his Name, This
vas all the Account I took,

My, Sol. Gen, In what State was the Office in
oeneral ¢

Mr. Gedfrey, 1did not look over the Office Books.
I behieve My Bt wino was with me, took that
Charge upen him: [ belicve he iscapable of giving
you an account. 1 did not fee the Office-Books
at all: But upen my wlking with Mr. Benwef
atout 1t, he found dhiere was more Stock and Se-
curity 1n My, Boiret’s Name m the feveral Funds,
than hie could find him charg’d with in the Books
of the Office,

Mr. Scig, Pesigelly, When My, Thompfon and the
other Geotlemen enquired into the particular Ef-
fccts, whether, when he appear’d there, the ac-
compt he mave In was a true accompt ?

Mr. Godfirey. To the beflt of my knowledge,
iy relation to Mr. Boirel’s, 1t was,

Mr. 8o/, Gen, 1 defire one Queltion more, Whe-
ther i1t is ufual to enquire mnto the Effects of a
Predeceflor, unlefs there is reafon to fufpet a De-
ficiency ?

Mr. Galfizy. T don’t know whether it is ufual,
but 1t is extremely neceffary, When this Gentleman
was expiring in fuch an Office, having no Friends
in Town, nor any amate acquaimntance befides
mylelf to take care of his Elfects; I thought I
ought to take fome care, that his Office fhould
not be plundered ; and that was the only Reafon
that induced me to take care of his Effe@s, that
they might not be embezzled.

M, Serf, Pengelly. Whether they did not find
the Office in great Confulion?

Mr, Godtiey, Tn that Part of his Office which
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was at his Chambers in the Temple, we found ki
Papers in great Confufion, lying without any me.
thod or order. We colle&ed them as well as we
could, and what Things we found of Value, or
belonging to the Suitors, as Goldfmiths Notes,
Notes under Hand for money, we put them upon
a File; and that File, together with other litte
moveables we found belonging to him, as rings
and a watch, were all pur ina Bag, and fealed
up by Mr. Beanct and myfelf, Mr. Grant, who
was Mr., Bories’s Lady’s Father, and Mr, Gran
the Clergyman, who was his Lady’s Uncle; and
we put them into a Trunk, and lock’d them up ;
and they are now at my Houle.

Sir W, Stiickland. 1 would afk him, Whether
the next of Kin did not refufe to take our Admi-
niftration, becaufe of the Deficiency ?

Mr, Com, Sery. Idere can be no anfwer, but yes
or ros I hope Gentlemen will not afle fuch Que-
ftions.

E. of Macclesheld, T defire he may be afk’d,

Whether any Advice was given concerning taking
out, or not taking out Admuniftration ?

Mu. Godfrey, Mr. Grant the Uncle faid, that he
was a Creditor of Mr, Barye’s by Bond (which in-
deed I was furprized to hear, I did not think he
owed any man a Shilling) between 6 and 5col,
And being fo great a Creditor, he thought if he
took out Adminiftration he fhould be paid frft.
I told him, as Mr. Borret had been in an Office of
oreat wetght, and there wasa great Truft, 1 could
not tell how matters ftood in the Office 5 and If
there fhould provea Deficiency, I believed he would
involve himfelf in taking out Adminiftration, In
much more trouble than he was aware of,

Sir WWm. Strickland. 1 defire he may be afk’d,
1f he did not apprehend there would be fuch De-
ficiency ?

Mr, Godfrcy. 1 did not apprehend at that
time there would be any Deficiency. He had been
in the Office about four Years; he had had Op-
portunities of re.imburfing himfelf: He had =«
handfome Fortune of his own when he came in,
and had with his Lady qo00/. therefore I was
under no apprehenfion that there would be a De-
ficiency,

E. of Macclesfield. 1 beg leave I may afk M,
Godfrey, Whether he was acquainted very well
with the Affairs of Mr, Boriet, and knew his Ci-
cumftances?

Mr. Godfrey. I have had fomeYearsacquaintarce
with Mr. Boiret,  As to his real Eftate, I was not
perfectly acquainted wich ie, I had it only by com-
mon refation, that he had an Eftate of about 4co/.
a Year, or rather better; but I don’t know it of
my own Knowledge.

E. of Macclesfeld. As to his real Eftate, you
fay you don’t know it of your own Knowledge s
Whether are you particularly acquainted with
his perfonal Eftate? '

Mr, Gedfiey. No, my Lords.

E. of Macclesfeld. 1 cefire Mr. Gedfrey to in-
form your Lordfhips, what he faid to me afrer
Mr. Borret’'s Death, Whether there would be a
Lofs or not a Lofs in Mr, Borret’s Office ?

Mr. Godfrey. 1 can’t at prefent remember what
Difcourfe paffed between the noble Earl and my
felf, upon the death of Mr. Borret. I believe I might
fay, and it was my opinion, that there would be
no Deficiency. I have heard his Eftate was {uch,
and I knew very well that his Lady’s Fortune was
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fo much, and that he difpofed of a Place, which
was the Filazer of 2orkfbire; for which he had, as
I have been inform’d, 4200/ }}nd thefe were the
Reafons that induced me to believe there wou'd be
no Deficiency ; and I knew very well that Icould fay
of my own Knowledge, Mr. Borret llvid at no extra-
vagant rate for [ am {ure all the Time he was a

Mafter, and in Town, he never {pent 200/, a
Year.

Sic #Wm. Strick., He fays, he has heard he had
400 [, a Year in Land : Does he not as well know
that that Eftate was fettled upon his Family and
Children ¢ |

Mr, Godfrev. 1 have heard, that upon his
Marriage, (ome part of it was fettled, but whe-
ther all be fettled, or not, I can’t tell.

L. of Macelef- It {eems this Gentleman fays, he
did not fpend 200/, a Year. How came you to
imagine that he fhould fpend no more than 200/,

a Year?

Mr, Godfrey. He told me fo. |

E. of Macclef. Where was his Fanmuly ?

Mr. Godfrey. In the Country.

. of Macclef. With whom ?

Mr. Godfrey. With his Lady’s Father 5 and when
he was in Town, he had private Chambers in the
Temgle, and only kept one Servant, and one Horfe,

E. of Macelef. T defire he may beafked, whether
he did not once intend and propofe himfelf to take
out Adminiftration to Mr. Barret, and if he did
not take fome Steps towards it?

Me, Godfrey, 1had fo greata concern for the
Office, and the Securities not being transferred to
a proper Hand, that I was willing to take out Ad-
miniflration, rather than there fhould be any cla-
mours on account of the neglect of Bufinefs in the
Otlice. But, my Lords, upon confidering the Mat-
ter, [ did notapprehend that I was fo fita Perfon
for that purpofe. I was not very young my felf, I
had two Children, and thofe young: I apprehended
that it I [hould drop off before things were fettled,
the Cafe might be ftill the {ame as I found them:
Theretore, Ldefired I night have fomebody joined
with me in this troublefome Affair, for I did forefee
2 good deal of Trouble in1t.  However, I faid I
was willing to engage In it, if my Brother Fobu
Beiet were joined with me, rather than there
fhould be any clamour upon the Office ; and [ per-
funded him to do the fame; and accordingly, I
went down to the Commons, to {ee if Adminiftra-
tion could be granted to us two, The Relations in
the Country, and thofe People concerned for them,
were very willing that Adminiftration fhould be
granted to Mr., Bennet and my felf 5 and accordingly
Procefs was fent to cite the Children; and that done,
as L am inform’d, Sentence was given, that[and my
Brother Bennet thould have the Adminiftration, But
then thisunhappy enquiry coming out, we did not
know what Situation we might be in, and for that
Reafon I declined it.

L, of Macclef. Has Mr. Borret o Wife living,
or is fhe dead ?

Mr. Godfrey. His Lady died a month before him.

‘L. of Maeclef, What age are his Children ?

Mr. Godfrey, The cldeft is about three Years old,
and the youngeft about two, as [ am informed; I
never {aw them.

Mr. John Bennet was called and fworn,

Siv /W, Strick.  The Queftion I defire he may
be afked is, whether he did not, upon the enquiry
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into the Affairs of Mr. Borre’s Office, dpprehend

that there was a Defictency.

Mr. 7. Bennet. 1did hear it reported that there
would be a greac Deficiency in that Office, at the

Time I was defired by my Lord Macclesfield to

look into it3 and I was likewife informed foon
after, that there was like to be no Deficiency,

Six WWm. Strick. I defire he may be afked, how
he found it ?

Mr. 7. Bennet. ] found his Papers and Accompts
in the utmoft Confufion, His Accompts were
moftly in loofe Papers: There was one Book in-
deed, but that extended no farther than to the
Chriftmas before his death, which was near three
quarters of a Year before he died. Mr. Godfrey
defired I would join with him in taking out Ad-
miniftration ; after a good deal of importunity I
did confent. |

it Wm, Strick, 1 defire one Queftion more. He
[ays he was informed foon after, there was like to
be no Deficiency in the Office, [ defire to know,

whether hedid inform the Bar} of Macclesfield there
was like to be no Deficiency ?

Mt. 7. Beunet, No, Idid not, but I did inform
him, that there wasnot fo great a Deficiency as was
reported, which was 25 or 30,000 /. I could make
no regular Computation, every thing was in the
utmolt Confufion, as I acquainted my Lord.

K, ot Macclef, 1 defire hemay be atked, whether
he did not inform me, that he foynd more Stock in
Borret’s name,in theBooks of the feveral companies,
than he could find charged upon him in the Office?

Mr. f. Bennet. Not to my Remembrance; forl
did not look into the Stocks of the Companies; that
was Mr. Godfrey's Bufinefs.

E. of Macclef. You then look’d into his Books?

Mr. 7. Beunet. 1 did fo,

E. of Macclef. Then upon your locking into his
Books, and Mr. Godfrey's looking into the Compa-
nies Books, and comparing them together, I defire
you would inform my Lords, whether you did not
take more tobe in his Name, than he was charged
with in the Books of the Office ?

Mr. 7. Bennet. Upon Mr. Godfrey’s Accompt
there appeared, upon cafting it up, to be more
Stock 1n his Name than the Securities he was an-
fwerable for to the Court,

E. of Macclef. Hehas faid, he could not tel] what
the Deficiency would be, becaufe he could notmake
up a regular Accompt; 1 defire he may be afked,
whether he did not tell me that he believed there
would be no Deficiency ?

Mr. 7. Beanet, No, [ did not,

E. of Macclef. Did you not upon your Qath ?

Mr. 7. Bennet, After Mr, Borret’s death, 1 did
fay to {everal People, when they were clamorous
(but whether 1 faid {o to my Lord Macclesfield, 1
can’t tell) that upon the beft Accompt I could
make of hisconfufed Affairs, there would be a De-
ficiency of 4 or 5000/, and I believed not more.

M. Com. Sexj, Tho’ Mr. Beniret did not look into
the Books of the publick Companies; yet whe-
ther he did not examine at the Exchequer upon
that Occafion?

Mr. 7. Beunet.  Yes,

Mr. Com, Sery. 1 delire he may be afked,

whether he did not tell Mr, Godfrey afterwards,
that upon what appear’d, there would be no De-

ficiency ?
Mr. 7. Beunet. No.
Mr. Plummer. Mr. Bennet has faid, vpon com-
paring the Books, he found more Stock in Mr.
Borret’s
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Borret’s Name, than he was charged with to the
Court. 1 defire he may be afked, it he found more
Stock than the money and the Effelts he was
charged with to the Court?

© Mr., 7. Beniret, No my Lords, the beft Calcula-
tion I could make, was, that there was near 4 or
5000/, Deficient,

Mr. Serf. Pengeliy, We fhail leave this Article,
with this Obfervation, that Mr. Borret died infol-
vent, and a debtor to the Suitors of the Court, of
which we have given full Evidences and that Mr.,
Thurfton was admitted into that Office by the Earl
Impeach’d, without procuring {atistaction to the
Suttors of the Court, or Security for their Debts:
It that was done, it lies upon the noble Lord to
prove It,

Mr. Ouflov. My Lovds, the Commons having
made good that part of cheir Lmpeachment, by
which the Earl of Macclesfield ftands charged with
extorting many oreat, and extravagant Sums of
money, for the admiffion of feveral of the M-

fters of the Court of Chancery into therr refpec-
tive Offices: We fhall now proceed, my Lords,
to fupport the Lleventh and Twwelfih Articles, which
contain many corrupl Praclices, uled by the faid
Earl, to advance and encreafe the tllegal Gain, a-
rifing to himfelf from che Sale and Difpofal of
thofe Employments.

The Eleventh Article charges ham, my Lords,
with admitting feveral Perfons to thofe Offices,
who at the Time of their Admuilion, were of finall

Subflance and Ability, and highly unfit for fo great
a Truft, as by the nature of their Employments
at that Time, was to be placed in *em.

The Mafters in Chancery, my Lords, have of
late Years, been the Treafirers of that Court 5 the
Repofitory of the money and the Effeéts brought
mto the Court; brought there my Lords, not by
the chorce and confent of the Paruies concerned, but
by the compulfion of the Court, under the Faith of
a better Security @ But fo, my Lerds, has it fallen
out, that this pretented Security, has ferved only
to delude the Suitors of the Court, Into a falfe
Quiet, whillt their Liftates have been madea Prey
to Infamous Steck-jsbbeors, and wantonly waffed, by
fome of “em, to fupport the extravagancy of their
L.iving,

The Fortunes, my Lords, of Orpbans and Luna-
ticks, are from the Cempaflion of cur Govern-
ment, 3 part ol the Care of the Court of Chan-
cery; and have been lodged in the Hands of

the Maflers, as a Place of Senffuary, ull the
Owners fhould become capable of managing their
Litates themielves: When they come my Lords,
to require their Fortunes, he, who was the Supreme
Fudpe ina Court eftablithed for their Relef; 74,
who was the Great Guardian of Infants and Luna-
ticks, will be found to have fuffer’d an advantage
to be taken of the weakues of the One, and the
mifery of the Other, to render their belplefs condi-
tion a means of thetr Radin, inftead of their Pro-
t2:lion.

This, my Lords, is the nature of the Truff re-
poled in the Maflers of the Courtot Chancery, and
this the Uf they have been permitted to make of
1t The Greatnefs of the Truft, will hew your
Lordfhips, whpt Precautions a Lord Chancellor
ought to have taken, as to the Officers admitted
into thefe Employments; and the Aufe of this
Trult, will demonlirate how e His care has
been, whofe Duty 1t was to provide Perfons of In-
- tegrity, and refponfible Men, for the execution of

thef Offices s but «whs, my Lords, unfortunatcly
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himfelt aggrieved, andfled for Redrefs to his Pu-
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for the Sujtors, and to the dithonour of the pub-
lick Juftice of the Kingdom, prefided feven Yero
in the Court of Chancery; in which Time, 1 d,f.
ciency of above fourfeore thoufand Pounds, has ha p-
pened upon the Malters He admitted 5 and, why,
perhaps may be worthy of sour Lordfbips particy.
lar Notice, of the fix mafters on whom there ap-
pears to be a Deficiency, Four of them were o4.
mitted by Him. If our Evidence, my Lerds, a5 1o
this Article, refted only on the Prool of thefe De.
ficiencies, it would, we apprehend, be fufficient o
evince whatthe Commons have here tlledged, T'hae
Pertons of final} Subftance and Abihity, have, by
the £ar! at the Bar, been preferred to be mafrers
of the Court of Chancery. But, my Zords, 10
bring this Charge {till nearer to the Earl, we have
it 1n Proof, and Qronaly fo, that little or no -
griiywas ever made by him, into the Chaiaf.rs ang
Circumftances of thofe He admitted into thefi Of
fices. That infa&, my Lords, they were Men of
very mean Fortunes.  No fecurity ever required
of Them ; which ftill made it the more necelliry,
that theirown Ability thould be thoroughly o}y
ailo and welf approved, We fhall fhew your Lord.
fhips, That they were entrufted, fome of om,
with forty, fixty, one of ’em, Ithink, to the 4-
mount of a bundred thonfand Pennds in Cath and
Securities : And yet, my Lords, no other Ufe wis
made of This, but to enbance the Price of the
Office, when it was to be Sold and Barter’d, for the
benefit of the Earl, The Arsument ufed, to
bring up any Perfon to the Rate the Tarl i
on, was the lirgerefs of the Sum to be transfer;’d
to the Purchafer,  The Templaticn cenerally fuc-
ceeded : The Reafon your Lordfhips will ‘eafiy
imaging 3 and when the Price was thus agreed -
on, noother Qualification was required, the Perfon
ftood rightin the Ea7’s Opinion, and was thouzht
proper to be Affociated to him,—— Were it onlv
that, my Lords, the Commons would not have
troubled your Lordfhips with this Article, - -
but to be Affaciated o him in the Adminiltration
and Exccution of Juftice, and to be exntrastad with
the Fortunes of whole Families, whofe only fup-
port, perhaps, depended on the Ability and In-
tegrity of thefe Men: How well, wy Lords, the
Lar! confulred intheappointmentof thefe Officers,
the FHsionr of cthat publick Tuftice they were to
affist him iny \What Regard He has had for the
literest of Thole, whofe Eftates He thus flung
into their Hands, The Lividence we thall produce
to your Lordforrs, and your own Obfervations up-
on 1t, wiil abundantly fhew, notwithftanding his
flat denial of tiis pare of the Charge,

Dwill trouble yorrr Lordflips but withone particu-
lar more in this Article, and itis what the Article
coricludes with. A remarkable Declaration by the
Larl,of the Ability, and other Qualifications of the
Mafters, particularly thofe promoted by him 5 and
this happened, my Lorls, upon as remarkable an
Occafion. A very honou rable Perfon, thena Fu:.
allo in that Court, and now juftly at the Head of i,
having feen with Indignation, the Havock that was
making of the LLfieéts of the Suitors; out of com-
paffion to them, and from a Zeal for Juftice, endea-
vour’d to put fome ftop to it, inan Inflance thae
came within his Cognizance. An Order was made
by bim, my. L.ords, on one of the mafters, to allow
fome Profit toa Suttor arifing from her own money.,
which the malter defigned as it was thought, o
have funk to hus own Ule,  The mafter thoughe

{767,
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tron, the then Lord Chancellor, the Earl now under
your Lordfhips Confideration and he was fecure
in {o doing, for the Order was munedlate_ly dif-
charged ; and then it was, my Lords, to ﬂbvl_ate the
Clamours that were breaking out from all forts of
People againft the Mafters, that the Easl d.id i_n
open Court, then fitting as Lord Chanccllor, in his
judicial Capacity, declare, that the prefent Mafters
were Men of as great Probity, Fortunes, and Abi-
Jities, as any fet of Mafters that ever were in that
Court; and that he had had the Satisfaction of put-
ting in moft of them himfelf.  Asthis, my Lords,
wasf poken in general of them all, but with a pecu-
liar Regard to thofe he had admitted ; the Com-
mons have laid it to be to the manifelt Deceit and
Injury of the Surtors of the Court, which they are
ultifted in doing, by the Thing itlelf being fule,
by the Proof we have, my Lords, that the Ear/ muft
know it to be falfe, and by the Refemblance it
bears to that Series of other mean Ariifices he had
long been practifing to give a connterfeit Credit to
thele corrupt Officers. A Credit, my Lords, he was
foon to receive fome Benefit from ; for the Witnefs
will inform your Lordfbips, that a Vacancy of a
Mafter in Chancery happened the Day before this
fignificant and memorable Declaration was made,

My Lords, 'The Commons have made this Arti-
cle a part of their Charge again{t the Earl of Mac-
clesfield, as being the great Source of the Evil that
15 likely to befal the unhappy Sufferers in the Court
of Chancery ; and as 1t was the Means he made ufe
of to draw to himfelf thofe extravagant Sums of
Money we have proved him to have received : For
Men of frnall Fortunes, 2y Lords, as they havemore
Temptations, fo they run lefs hazard than others in
preying upon Money that is entrufted with them ;
and 1t is this, my Lords, thatencourages fuch Men
to give exorbitant Rates for Employments which
afford them thofe Opportunities.

Thus, my Lords, 1 have opened to your Lord/hips
the Subftance of the Eleventh Article, and the na-
ture of our Proof upon it, The Twelfth Article
will be opened and enforced to your Lordfbips by the
Gentleman who is to come after me. I fhall there-
fore detain your Lordfbips no longer than to make
this one Obfervation, That as the Office of 2 Ma-
fier in Chancery is of great Tr#ft and Importance,
that as thefe Officers are appointed to this Truft
by the fole Diferetion of the Lord Chancellor; and
that the Effets of the Suitors of the Court are de-
pofited in their Cuftody, by his immediate Orders,
which he might have placed in fafer Hands if he had
thought fit 3 he becomes by all this in the nature of
A fuperior Truftee for, and is therefore jultly anfiwer
able to the Suitors for the Behaviour of thefe Aen.
S0, my Lords, in fome Dzgree may the Pablick be
thought anfwerable for him; which makes hisGuilt
without Meafure, who has thus brought a Difgrace
upon his Country, by proftituting one of its hisheft
Courts of Juttice to his own Avarice and Corruption,
to the Rapine and Corrupiion of his inferior Officers,
and to the Undoing of thofe, who, by the Conflitu-

tton of the Kingdom, have been forced into his
Power.

Mr, Palmer, My Lords, The Gentleman that
[poke laft has fully opened the Evidence of the
Eleventh Article, and has thewn to your Lordihips,
that for his own private and illegal Gain, theim-
peach’d Lord did commit the Money and Effe@s of

the Suitors, to Men no way of Subftance fufficient
VoL, VI,
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for fo great a Truft, The Twelfth Article will
lay before you a moft corrupt Praétice, ufed with-
out Controul, while the Earl was Chancellor, by
which this illegal Gain was immenfely increafed
and whereby thofe Mafters of whom the Com-
mons complain in the preceding Article, were
tempted and enabled to buy their Offices at ex-
travagant Prices,

Your Lordthips will fee what Methods were ufed
on the Admiflion of Mafters in Chancery: Great
Sums were paid for the Surrenders and Admifl;-
ons, and thole Sums were taken from the Money
of the Suitors; fometimes the Purchafe-Mone y Wis
borrowed ; but after Admiffion, repaid from the
Cafh of the Office; fometimes the Value of the
Purchafe was left in the furrendring Mafters
Hands: Whatever different ways were taken at the
beginning, they all tended to this; the Sui:ors
were to make the Purchafer eafy, and the People
were perfwaded to bid high, by being told how
cafily the largeft Sums could be raifed.

It was a common Recommendation to a Pur-
chafer, to tell him how much Cath was in the
Office ; and that he need not be afraid to malke
any Contract good, Money would be ready as foen
as he was admitted : Your Lordhips will fee the
Confequences of fuch Recommendations. Mafters
did offer, and give more than could be pre-
fumed they were worth, the Suitors Money wasat
Hand to make good the Bargin 3 and thefe are
the mafters in whofe Offices appear the greateft
Deficiencies.

It will appear to your Lordfhips, that Mr.
Kynafton, and Mr. Thomas Bennet, procured their
Places in this manner, Mr. Kyuafton difcharged a
Bond of fix thoufand Pounds to his Predeceffor, by
giving a Receipt of the fame Value, Mr. Renie!
gavea Receipt to his Predeceffor for ten Thoufand
Pounds; both acknowledged a Transfer of fo much
of the Suitors money, the one received but Nine
Pounds, and the other Fifteen Hundred, the
reft was kept back as part of the price of their Of-
fice 3 and 1s now a part of their Deficiencies, low
great their Deficiencies are, may be obierved to
your Lordfhips; Mr. Beanet’s 1s near Ten Thou-
{and Pounds, and Mr. Kynaflon’s above Twenty
Thoufand,

This 15 the Praclice, the impeached Lord,
in his Anlwer, declares himfelf totsily ignorant of,
and is what the Commons declare he knew, con-
nived at, and encouraged ; and as they have been
always careful to aver nothing but what they are
fatisfied will be fully maintained, this Article will
be {upported by Proofs, that the impeached Lord
was well informed of what he now denies the Know-
ledse of 5 that it was the Subject of his Difcourfe,
and that he feared, and endeavoured to prevent a
Difcovery.

Anc: your Lordfhips will find him obferving
on the Accounts of fome of the Mafters,
as they were given 1 on the late Enquiry,
That they weie grven i in the worft Manucr 3 That
they fhonld convince the IWorld that they paid for their
Places ont of the Suitors Moneys and, That they
would at laft difeover what be bad always, when
afked, 1aken care to deny.

The impeached Lord admits, in his Anfwer,
that he never caufed any Schedules to be made of the
Suitors Effeéts, to be transferred over to fucceed-
ing Mafters: That 1t was what his Predeceffors ne-

B ver
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ver did before him, and that if the Confequences
alledged by the Commons, have arifen from this
Praétice, or the not ordering fuch Schedules; he
thinks he is not Criminal, |

My Lords, the Charge of the Commons is gene-
ral, that he knew the Abufe, and took no Care to re-
form it 3 if he had taken Care that the Effects of
the Suitors fhould have been transferred by Sche-
dule; if he had appeinted any one to overlook the
Transfer; if he had taken any method at all to
be affured that the Effets of the Suitors were duly
made over according to this Order of Transfer,
the Commons would not have charged as they have
done, and perhaps he had not at this Time ap-
peared fo nigh your Lord(hips Bar.

But if the impeached Lord thinks he s juftified
by faying, it was not his Duty, and therefore the
OmifTion no Offence: T'he Commons aver 1n their

Article, that ic is the Duty of the Chancellor of

Great Britain, to fuperintend the Mafters and their
Accounts; and it is fubmitted to your Lord{hips,
whether he 1s not Criminal, 1f he {uffers money de-

pofited by the Orders of his Court in the Hands of

the maflers, to be without Order, conveyed or
Jeft in private Fands.
[ thall fay no more to your Lordfhips on this Ar-
ticle, but leave the Proof of it to the Evidence.
Mr. Sery. Pengelly. My Lords, the Proof in fup-
poit of thefe Articles, will go to them both pro-
mifcuoully, In the firlt Place we beg leave to fhew

to your Lordfhips, the feveral Orders of Court,
which ftate the Deficiencies of feveral Malters.

Mr. Ralph Paxton fworn.
M, Sery. Peagelly. We defire he may be afked,

whether the Papers he produces, are true Copies of

the Orders Examined by the Books in the Office,
Mr. K. Paxton. My Lords, they are true Capies,
I examined them,

Lords Com. Ordo Curie.

Veneris 29. Die fanuarii, 1724.

HEREAS, by anOrder made by the R,

Hon. the late Lord High Chancellor of

Great Britain, the Seventeenth Day of December laft,
it was (inter al’) ordered, That the Bank Notes,
and other Effe@s therein {pecified, produced before
Mr, Baron Gilbeit, Mr. Jultice Dinton, and M.
Juftice Ravmond, Siv Nath. Gould, Mr. Thomfon,
and Mr. [langer, three of the Directors, and one
of them Deputy-Governour of the Bank of Zug-
land, by the leveral mafters of this Court, upon the
L xamination of their Accompts, for or towardsan-
fwering the Ballance of Cafh admitted by their faid
Accopts, to remain in their refpective Hands be-
longing to the Suitors of thisCourt, fhould be de-
pofited in feveral Chelts, and that then the faid
Chefts fhould be locked up and left 1n the Cuftody
of the Bank of England, in fuch manner as by the
faid Order 1s provided: And whereas, the mafters
had in their feveral Accompts, given in Particulars
of Stock and of Annuities, transferrable in the Books
of the feveral Companies, ftanding in thetr Names,

which belonged to the feveral Suitors of this Court,
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or as their own proper Stock and Annuitics, 1,
which part of the Ballance of Cifh in their I*i:mr{i-
might be made good, or fecured. It was furtle,
t:n'df:redEI That they thould each of thém forthwith
deliver 1nto the refpective Companics, a Declyr.
tion inwriting, wherein fuch Stock ineach refpectiy,
Company, or the Annuitits there transferraly)e ac
by their refpectivé Accompts appeared to belype,
to the Suitors of the Courr, and likewife the Stock
and Annuities by them refpetively propofed 1.
wards making good, or fecuring their Ballance of
Cath, or fo much theréof as fhould equal thie By,
lance of their faid Accompts; in Cafe they had iy
thetr Names, more than fofficient for thag purpaﬂ;
fhould be dechir’d to be upon Trufl td attend (e
Orders of this Court: And it was further orderd .
‘T'hat the fad feveral mafters, fhould forthwi{l;
give to the faid Mr. Baron Gilbert, their Poft Ac.
compts of théir Receipts and Payments fince the
former Accomipts; and by a fubfequent Order of tle
2 it Day of the faid Decenber, Trwas order’d, Thar
the feveral and refpetive mafters, whofe Eftds i
ordered to be fecured, did not amount to the whole
Ballance of the Cafh admitted by their A’ccom‘pts to
be in their Hands, fhould forthwith fecuie the reft o
the Ballance of the Cath appearing o be'due on theiy
refpective Accounts, by depofiting in like manng;
Bank Notes, or other Effe@s to the Amount there.
of, or enter 1ato a Recognizance in a comperent
Sum of money, with two or more Sureties to be 2.
proved of by Mr. Baron Gilbert, Mr. Tuftice f)i
ton, and Mr. Juftice Raymond, or any two of them,
for duly anfwering from Tidte to Time as this
Court fhould direct, fuch Sum and Sums as the re-
maining Deficiencies of their faid re{pective Bal-
lances amount unto.  And whereas, Mr. Fera
Conwvay, onc of the mafters of this Court, did, on
the rgth Inftant, attend the Righe Hon. the Lords
Commiiffioners for the Cuttody of the GrearSeal of
Great Britaiin, and acknowledee that he was Debor
to the Suitors of the Court on the Ballance of his
Cafh Accompt, the Sumol 150397 45 44 7, and
that he had broughtinto the Chelt the Sum of secol,
only, fo that he remains Debtor an the fiid Cah
Ballance, the fumof 10059/, 45, ad. Loand th it fince
making the faid former Orders, he hadfold 25001,
South Sea Stock, in the Caule between the Lord
and Lady Faulcoitberp, which was intended a Secu-
rity for the fum of 3425/ and that he had Gace
paid off only the fum of 2593/ gs. 24, purfuant o
the Orders of this Court tn that Caile, {6 that there
remained the fum of 831/ 105, ¢d. in his Hands,
to be applied to the Parties concerned in'that Caufe s
and that he had fince fold 2000/, South Sea An-
nuites Stock, part of the Sum of 19950/, ‘South
Sea Annuities Stock, belonging to'the Stitorsof the
Courtin feveral Caufes, which he ought tore-plice.
Their Lordthips did thereupon order, T hat the
faid Mr. Conway, fhould in a Week, df:pf:aﬁte the
Sum of 10039/ 45. 4d. L. and alfo the faid Sum
of 8§31 10s. gd. belonging to the faid Caufe of
Faulconberg and Favlconl ey in Bank Notes, or to-
ney in his Cheft at the Bank of Eaglaid, and alfo
fhould replace the {uid Sum of 2000/, South'Sea
Annuity Stock, or that he fhould enter into a Re-
cognizance of 26000/, with two fufficient Sureties
to be approved of by one of the Lords Commil-
fioners for the Cuftody of the Great Sea! of Gieat
Britain, for anfwering the faid Sums, and repl-
cing the faxl 2c00/, South Sea Annuity Stock, in
fuch
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fuch Manner as this Court fhould diréct: And
+his Court beirig Yefterday lnforn?ed b.y My, /Iftw:-
ney Geacral, on behalf of the Suitors of this
Court, that the faid Mr. Centeay had not depofited
ccher of the Sums afortfaid, or entered into a
Recognizance with £wo Suretles, as‘by the faid
Order he was dirc&eid: It was therenpon ordered
hat he fhould on this Day Elt;tend the Court, to
(hew Caufe why he did not yicld Obedience Fo the
il Order, Am_l he now atteiding :jicc{)rd_
incly, and admitting that he had not depolited
cither of the Sums aforeﬁl_ld, nor rcplach the
3id 2000 [. South-Sea Annuity Stock, or given Se-
curity with two Sureties, as by the laid Ordcr 18
required : And whereas he did formerly upori ]}:-:-
smination of his Accompts, produce to the Per-
rons who infpected the fame, baﬁnlr. bl!lS, and notes,
fufficient to make good the fard Suir of 13039 /.

;. and 4 d. ¥ being the whole ballance of his
Cath Accompts, but had only depolited 3000 L.
thereof n purfuance of the Ei:rl‘Order: and
it being feveral fimes r:leman'ded by the Courr,
whether he did know or rememmber the Names of
the perfon or perfons from whoin he had the faid
bank notes, or any of them; or did know or remem-
ber the Names of the perfon or perfons to whom
he had fince paid or delivered them, orany of
them, he dcc]ined. giving_nny direét Anf{wer to the
faid queftion relating to his own proper lgnmw_;'lcdge
and remembrance, but upon Oath faid, it was
impoffible for him to anfwer the fame; whereupon,
and upon hearing of Mr, Atioricy General and
Mr. Sol. Gen. on behalf of the Surtors; and
what was farther infifted on, this Cou.rt doth de-
clare, that the faid Mr. Coizzay 1s guilty of very
high Contempts, and doth therefore do for his
f1id Contempts, ftand committed to the prifon of
the FMeet 5 and that for makthg proviion for theé
xecution of his Office, and that no prejudice
may happen to the Suitors of the Court by reafon
of the faid Commitment, ht do in the Cuftody of
the Warden this Afternoon, deliver all his books
and papers belonging to his Office, unto Mr. FHol-
ford one other of the Maflers of this Court, who
is to act therein as he the faid Mr. Contzay ought to
have done during his Commitinent; and the Clerk
of Mr. Concway 1s to be at liberty, it he thinks
fit, toattend Mr. Holford therein, and Mr. Conzoay
is at liberty from time to time to make fuch Pro-
pofuls to the Court for making good his Dehci-
ency as he fhall think proper.

part

R. P. Examined 6th of May, 1720, by Dook
of Litics, Cur® Cand® Lelter B,

Lords Com. Oidy Citrie.

Mercur, tertio Die Tebr, Aun,
Reoni Georgir Regis undecimo.

w ¥ Herens, by an Order of the 2gth of Fan.
Jalt, :+. rthe Reafons thorein contain’d, It
was ordered that ~2o Zoemas Beanet, one of the
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Matters of this Court, fhould then fitting in the
Court, give his own Recognizance to be taken by
Mr. Holford, one other of the Maiters of this
Court in the Penalty of 18150/ conditioned to
anfwer and pay the Sum of goy5 /. therein men-
tioned, in fuch Manner as this Court fhould di-
rect 5 and that upon his fo domng, the time for his
performing of an Order of the 12th of Fan. laft,
for depofiting the faid go%5 /. or procuring two or
more Sureties, to entér into a Recognizance of the
Penalty aforefaid, as in the faid Order is mién-
tioned, fhould be enlarged til! this Day: And if
he fliould procure fuch Sureties to enter into fuch
Recognizance, he was firft to give the Names of the
intended Sureties to Mr, Paxtoir (Soll. on behalf of
the fuitors of this court) to the end hé might cnquire
alter their Abilities ; and the faid Mt. Thomas Ben-
net, was this Day to attend the Right Honourable
the Lords Cormmiffionets, for the Cuftody of the
Great Sedl of Great Britain,when fuchi farther Order
fhould be made s fhould be jult. And the faid
Mr. Thomas Benuét this Duy attending their Lord-
fhips, in the Prefence of Mr. Alorney General,
and My, Sollicitor Geiieral, on hehalf of the Sui-
tors of the Court ; and the faid Mr. Thonias Bexiie!,
now delivering into Court a Particular of feveral
Eftates which he propofed to aflign and convey as
the Court fhall dire€t, in trult for the Suitors of
thé Court, and {ubmitting to” be éximined upon
Interrogatorics, for difcovery of all other Eltate
he has both Rédl and Perfonal, and that the fame
fhall be alfo affigned aiid convéyed to tlie fame
Truft: Their Lordfhips do therefore Order, that
the time for the faid Mr, Thosids Bennet’s giving
his Recognizance with two or more Sureties in
the Penalty aforefiid, be enlarged until /7dne/dey
next, at which time the faid My, Thowmas Beuiet
15 to attend in Court, wheii fiich farther Order
fhall be made as fhall b¢ jaft, Bue in the mean
time, he 1$ to affigh anid convey the feveral Eftates
by him now propofed, unto the faid Mr, 7774,
as he, the fard Mr Holford, thall approve and di-
rect, and 15 dlfo within that time o produce and
leave with the faid Mr, Holford, all Deeds and
Writings in his own Hands relating thereto ; and
fo far as he 15 able to procure the Mortgagee and
Annuitant, to produce and leave with the faid Mr.
Holford, the feveral Deeds and Writings in their
refpective Hands relating to the faid Perfons,
And the faid Mr. Thomas Bennet is allo within the
fame time to be examined upon Intérrogatorics,
before the faid Mr. Holford, for difcovery of all
other, his real and peifonal Lftates, and is alfo
to affign and corivey the fame to the fiid Mr, Hel-
ford, as he fhall approve and dire€. And what
Eftates thall be by him, the faid Mt Thorias Ben-
nety foafligned and conveyed to the faid Mf. Hol-

ford, as aforefaid, the fame are to be upon Truft

for the Suitors of the Court, as the Court fhall
dite€t 5 and the faid Mr. Paxton is forthiwith to

prepare and lay Interrogatories before the faid Mr.
Holford for the Purpofc aforefaid.

R. P. Examined 6ih of May, 1725
of Lutry, Cur' Cauc® Letter B,

by Bonk

Ordo
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Ordo Curice.

Martis Decimo Nono Die Januarii, 1724,

Hercas, by an Order made by the Right

Honourable the Lord High Chancellor of
Greal Britain, the feventcenth Day of December lalt,
it was (amonglt other things) ordered, that the
bank notes and other Effeéts therein fpecified, pro-
duced before Mr. Baron Gilbert, Mr. Jultice Dex-
toin, and Mr. Jultice Raymond, Sir Nathanael Gould,
Mr. Thompfon, and Mr. Hanger, three of the Di-

re€tors, and one of them Deputy Governor of the
Bank of England, by the feveral Mafters of this

Court, upon the Examination of their Accounts,
for, or towards anfwering the ballance of cafh ad-
mitted by their faid Accompts to remain in their
refpe@tive hands belonging to the Suitors of this
Court, fhould be depofited in feveral Chefls, and
that then the faid Chefts fhould be locked up, and
Jeft in the Cuftody of the Bank of England, in {uch
manner as by the faid Order 15 provided. And
it was further ordered, that the fard feveral mafters
fhould forthwith give to the faid Mr, Baron Gilbert,
Poft Accompts of their Receipts and Payments
fince their former Accompts. And by a fubfe-
quent Order of the one and twenticth Day of the
faid December, it was ordered, that the feveral and
refpective Maflers of this Court, whofe Eftels, {o
ordered to be fecured, did not amount to the
whole Ballance of the Cafh admitted by their Ac-
compts to be in their Hands, {hould forthwith fe-
cure the reft of the Ballance of the Cafh appear-
ing to be due on therr refpective Accompts, by
depoliting in like manner, Bank Notes, or other
[iffeéts, to the Amount thereof, or enter Into a
Recognizance in a competent Sum of Money, with
two or more Surcties, to be approved by Mr. Ba-
ron Gilbert, Mr. Jultice Denton, and Mr, Jultice
Raymond, or any two of them, for duly anfwering
from time to time, as this Court fhould direct, fuch
Sum and Sums, as the remaining Deficiencies of
their fnid refpective Ballances amount unto. And
Mr. Edward Coirwway, one of the Mafters of this
Court, thisday attending the Lords Commiflioners
for the Cuftody of the Great Seal of Great Bri-
tain, and acknowledging that he was debtor to the
Suitors of the Court on the Ballance of his Cafh
Account, 1n the Sum of thirteen Thoufand and
thirty nine Pounds four Shillings and four Pence
haif Penny 3 and that he had brought into the
Cheft the Sum of three thoufand Pounds only, fo
that he remains Debtor on the faid Cafh Ballance,

the Sum of ten Thoufand and thirty nine Pounds
four Shillings and four Pence Lalf Penny; and
that fince the making the faid former Orders,

he has {old three Thoufand five Hundred Pounds
South-Sza Stock, m the Caufe between the Lord
and Lady Faulconberg, which was intended a Secu-
rity for the Sum of Threc Thoufand four Hun-
dred and twenty five Pounds 3 and that he hath
fince paid off only the Sum of two Thoufand five
Fundred and nincty three Pounds nine Shillings
-and thrée Pence purfuant to the Orders of this

Court in that Caufe ;s fo that there remains the

7he Trial of Thomas Earl of Macclestield,
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Sum of eight Hundred and thirty one Pounds ten
Shillings and nine Pence, in his Hands, to be ap-
plied to the Parties concerned in that Caufe ; apg
that he has fince fold two Thoufand Pounds Soutl,
Sea Annuity Stock, part of the Sum of feventeen
Thoufand nine Hundred and fifty Pounds Soutl;
Sea Annuity Stock, belonging to the Suitors of
the Court v feveral Caufes, which he ought to
replace: Therr Lordfhips do thereupon Order

that the faid Mafter Contway, do ina Week, dcpoi
fite the faid Sum of ten Thoufand and thirty nine
Pounds four Shillingsand four Pence Half Penny

and alfo the faid Sum of eight Hundred and thirt}:
one Pounds ten Shillings and nine Pence, belope.
ing tothe faid Canfe of Farlconberg and Fandeonber

in Bank Notes or Money in his Cheft at the Byl
of England 5 and allo do replace the faid Sum of
two Thoufand Pounds South-Sea Annuity Stocle
or that he do enter into a Recognizance of twenty
fix Thoufand Pounds, with two fufficient Sureties

to be approved of by one of the Lords Commip;.
oners for the Cuftody of the Great Seal of Gypgy
Britain, for anfwering the faid Sums, and replic-
ing the faid two Thoufand Pounds South-Sea An-
nuity Stock, in fuch Manner as this Court fha!?

direct.

Tho., Par H{’”, Dcﬁj’. R (2.

R.P. Evamined 6th of May, 1725, with
Bogk of Entiies, Court Cane’ Leltcr B.

-
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Ovds Crrie.

Mercurst Ficefrino Die, Januarii, 1724,

Hereas by an Order made by the Right

¥ Honourable the late Lord Chancellor of
Great Britain, the {eventeenth day of December laft,
it was (among other Things) ordered, That the
Bank Notes, and other Effeéts therein {pecified,
produced before Mr. Baron Gilbert, Mr, Jultice
Denton, and Mr, Juftice Raymend; and Sir Natha-
nael Geuld, Mr, Thompfon, and Mr, Hanger, three
of the Dircttors, and oneof them Deputy Governor
of the Bank of England, by the feveral mafters of
this Court, upon the examination of their accounts,
for, or towards anfwering the ballance of cafh ad-
mitted by their faid accounts to remain in their
refpective Flands belonging to the Suitors of this
Court, fhould be depofited in feveral chefts, and
that then the faid chefts fhould be locked up and
left in the cuftody of the Bank of England, in {uch
manner, as by the {aid Order is provided. And
it was further ordered, that the f{aid feveral
mafters fhould forthwith give to the faid Mr, Ba-
ron Gifbert Poft Accounts of their receipts and
payments fince their former accounts, And by a fub-
fequent Order of the one and twentieth day of the
[aid Deceniber, It was ordered, That the {feveral
and refpective mafters of this Court, whofe Effe(ts
fo Ordered to be fecured, did not amount to the
whole ballance of the Cafh admitted 1n their ac-
counts to be in their Flands, fhould forthwith fe-
cure the reft of the ballance of cath appearing to
be due on their refpective accounts, by depofiting,
in ltke manner, bank Notes, or other effeéts, to the
amount thereof, orenter into a Recognizance in a

competent Sum of money, with two or more Sure-
Lies
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ties, to be approved by Mr. Baron Gilbert, Mr.
Juftice Deiton, and Mr. Juftice Raymoud, or any

two of them : for duly anfwering from Time to
Time, as this Court fhould diret; fuch Sum and
Sums as the remaining Deficiencies of their faid
refpective Ballances nmounteq unto ; and F{Ir.
Kynafton, one of the Matters of this Court, being
this Day prefent before the Right Honourable Sir
Feffery Gilbert, Knight, one qf the Lords Com-
milioners for the Cuftody of the Great Seal of
Great Britain, and being examined touching the
Money and LHeds {or which he was an{werable to
the Suitors of the Court, didadmit, that the Sum
of thirty one thoufand nine hund}'vtl n_nc] hfty four
Pounds, fifteen Shillingsand a Farthing, was the
.M Ballance in his Hands, due to the Suitors s
aned it he had depofited in his Cheft at the Bank,
e Sumn of tour thoutind fix hundred and eighty
v Pounds, onc Shitling and nine Pence, in pur-
mance of the Order of the feventeenth of Deceni-
1 aforefaid 3 and that he had declared a Trult of
dree hundred Pounds South-Sea Stock for the
Suitors, which at the prefent valuxtion s three
hundred and fixey Pounds s {o that there remains
the Sum of tweney fix thoufund nine hundred and
cight I'oands, cleven Shillingsand three _Punc*c Eur-
thing, dehiclent and unfecured to t_]u;SLflmrs of the
Court; antl propofed towards Saustaction thereof,
to Aflign over a Debr of twenty thouland cighe
hundred and fiiey Pounds, owing to him from
V. Delabaye, in fuch manner as fhould be
thougirt proper for the benefit of the Suitors:
But alledged that he was not to be charged with
the Sum of {even thoulind five hundred and feven-
ty five Pounds, meationed 1n his Accounts to be
part of the aforcluid twenty fix thouland rinc
hundred and eight Pounds, eleven Shillings and
three Pence Farthing.  Whereupon their Lord-
fhips confidering what wasalledged by him, were
of Optnion, Thathe was an{werable to the Suitors
of the Courc for the {aid Sum of feven thoufind
five hundred and feventy five Pounds; and do
therefore Order, That the faid Mr., Kyiaflon do,
in a Week, depofite the fud Sum of twenty fix
thoufind nine hundred and cighe Pounds, eleven
Shillings and three Pence Farthing, tn Money or
Bank Notes, in his Cheft at the Bank of Eugland,
or enter into & Recognizance in the penalty of hfty
three thoufand eight hundred and feventeen Pounds,
with two or more Sureties, to be approved of by
one of the Lords Commiffioners for the Cuftody of
the Grear Seal of Great Britain, to Anlwer and
Pav the {aid Sum of twenty {ix thoufand nine hun-
dred and eight pounds, c¢leven Shillings and three
pence Farthing, 1n fuch manner as this Court (hall

direct,
Tho. Paruell,

Dr{p. Rﬁ:g‘.

R.P. Examined the 6t of May, 1725, by the
Book of Entries. Cur’ Canc® Letler B,

Mr, Sol., Gen. The Managers for the Houfe of
Commous lay before your Lordfhips thefe Orders,
to thew, that the {everal Mafters therein mention-
ed, were deficient. It will be incumbent on the
noble Lord to fhew; that when they were admit-
ted, they were of Ability proper for fucha Truft,
We now proceed upon the Declaration that was

made on the 2 tftof Fanuary laft was twelve-month,
and defire that Mr., Paller may be called,
Vor, VI,
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Mr., I7aller Sworn,

Mr. Sol. Gen. My Lords, we defire he may be
afk’d, whether he applied to my Lord Chancellor
upon an Order made by his Honour the Mafter of
the Rolls, relating to Mr. Conway 5 and what it
was my Lord Chancellor faid on that Occafion?

Mr IWalle, In fuly 1923, Thad Directions front
my Client, toapply to Mr. Conzay, to lay out ups
onSonth-Sea Annuwities the Sum ot gooo/, that Lad

cen brought before him in a Caule berween Mr,
Davenart and my Lord Cardigan,  The Mafter
told meat frft, he would rake Cave of it. Upon
further Apphication, he faid the Order had direét-
ed another Sum of Money fhould be brought before
him 1n the fame Caufe, and that he could not
put out the one without the other.  Upon this, I
applicd, by Petition, to the Mafter of the Rolls,
praying, that Mr Ceneway might be oblig’d to put
out the Money, and that he might anfwer Inter-
cft for it afrer he had had it a reafonable Time
m his Hands, Upon that, the Mafter of the
Rolls directed he fhould lay out the Money im-
mediately,

Mr. Ser). Probva. Theg your Tordfhips Pardon
for interrupting this Witnefs, In the manncer he
1sgoing on, your Lordfhipsobferve, he is taking
Notice ot Orders, Petttions, Adts of the Court,
and this he gives upon his Memory,  We thinlk
thefe ought to be produced, —

Mr. 8o/, Gen, 1t they are dcfirons to entertain
your Lordfhips with them, we hive themall here,
We only make ule of them to et m the Decla-
ration of the noble Lord,

E. of Mucelef. 1t thar be all the Ufe, there is
no need to produse thefe Orders: But if they
are to mntroduce LEvidence with relition to the
Merits of the Caufe, 1t is proper to have them
produced.

Mr. 86/, Gen. We don’c difpute the Juttice of
the Order then made, but afk the Occafion of
ity and all we defire 1s, what was declared, and
what was the Occalion of the Declaration,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. The Managers don’t enter
into the Confideration whether the Order 1s juft,
or no. All they reprefent to your Lordthips, is
the Occafion of this Decliration,  Whether a
Man adts uftly, that detains Money, and does not
pay it out when he oucht to do it, that we leave
to another Determination,  But what we afk now,
is the Declaration of the Earl of ddacclesfield, and
the Occafion of it.

Mr, Waller. Upgon the Petition to the Mafter
of the Rolls, he made an Order to put the Mo-
ney out, and that the Mafter fhould pay fome
Interelt,  On chis, heapplied to my Lord Chan-
cellor, to difcharge this Order. My Lord, upon
that Occafion, fatd, the Muaiter was not to blame,
and that the then Mafters were a Set of Mafters
of as great probity, ability, and fortune, as ever
had been before 3 and that his Lordfhip had had
the Satisfadtion of having put in moft of them him-
felf. I can’tfay that thefe were the very Words,
but 1t was to this Effect.

Mr. Sol, Gen. When, at what Time was this?

Mr, I7aller, This Declaration was made the 21t
of Fanuary, 1723,

Mr. Sol, Gen, Where was 1t?

5 C Mr,
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Mr. IZaller, In Court, at my Lord’s Houle in
Lincoln’'s- Inn-Fields, where he ufually fat.

Mr. Sol. Gen. Was there at that time any Va-
cancy of any Malter’s Office; and how long did
that Vacancy happen before ?

Mr, Waller,  Mr. Iellswes died either the Day
before, or the Day but one before,

Mr, Sol. Gen. 'Was there any Obfervations made
at that Time of any Perfon 1n Coure that took
notice of what was faid?

Mr. Valler. One of the Counfel took Notice
of fomebody taking Notes, and faid he believed
it would be in the Amficrdam Gazerte m a {hore
Time 5 or to that Purpofe. My Lord Chancel-
lor afk’d who he was?

E. of Macelf. Tdefire he may tedl your Lord-
fhips, when Application was made to me by way
of Complaint of it, what it was I faid ar that
Time?

M. aller. T don’t remember.,

E. of Vuacel+f. Pray recollect your felf, if Tdid
not fay it was right, and they had a Right to
take Notes there.

Mr, 72der, 1 don’e remember that you did,

I, of AMacelef, Did T make no Anfwer:

N, Wailer, Not as T remember.

Mr, Ser). Pichviz. Tdelire he may beafl’d, whe-
ther he kept any Notes or Memorandum of the
Words that were then fuid ?

Me. 77ullcr. No, my Lords,

Ny, Scrj. Probn. THow does he then come to
remember the very Vords?

M, IValler. Since my Lord Macclesficld’s Coun-

fel will have it, 1 mull acquaint your Lord{hips,
that it ftruck me with lo much Aftenithment to
hear {uch a Declaration made on the Mafters,
which mofl Peeple theught they did not deferve,
that mdeed I could rot but remember it, and have
remembred it ever [ince.
Mr. Sery. Peirre!’y. We have feveral other Per-
fons who were prefent at this Time, when this
Declaration was made ; but we apprehend it was
{o publiclz, fo notorious, and has been fo diftinct-
Iy proved by a Perfon prefent, that 1o will be un-
neceiiry to call further Lvidence to it

My, Sol, Gen, We beg leave to trouble your
Lordthips as to one Circumilunce, to afcertain
the Death of Mur, fellszoes : We have one of M,
Iollzwes’s Servants here.

Llward Aige {worn.

©Mr. Sol. Gein, Wedefire he may be alk’d, whe-
ther he was a Servant to Mr. Fellowwes 2

Vi, Lare, Twas a Clerk 1n Mur, Fellowes’s Of-
fice, at the Time of his Death, and many Years

before,
Mr. Sol. Gen. When did he die, what Day?

Mr. #uge. Upon the sgth of fannary, 1723,

Mr, Sol. Gen, Tt was the 211t chat the Declara-
tion was made, {o that it feems that 1t was necef-
fary 5 and fuch a Declaration was wanting at that
Time to keep up the price of the Office.

Mr, Lightboun called.

Mr. Sol. Gen, Ve delire My. Lightborit may be
afk’d, whether he gave any Intimation to the Earl
of Macclesfield, that the Circumftances of fome of
the Malters were fufpicious, before the 21ft of
Saunary was twelve-month?

The Ti1al of Thomas Earl of Macclesfield,
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Mr. Lutwyche, 1 defire Mr. Liehthoun would
give your Lo:dlhips an Account what Difcourfe
he bad concerning the Mafters with the Farl of
Macclesfield,

Mr. Ligothevin. 1 can’t fay I acquainted him
with my fulpecting any of the Matlers by Name,
betng deficient, but I told him in Converfation,
that as a Deficiency had happened in Mr, Dy
mer’s Ofice, the like Accident might happen in
others; and that 1t might be proper for his Lord-
fhip to take fome mealures to prevent the like for
the future, 1if pofiible,

Mu. Lutceycke, In the Year 1723, Whether had
you any Dilcourfe with my Lord Chancellor re-
];ztinl%r to the Circumilances of any of the Maflere,
or about any ropolals of Sccuri ¢ alven by
e 109 y Lroj 1y to be aiven by

Myr, Lighthoyn, In the Year 1723, Thad fome
Converfation with my Lord upon that Subject,
and 1t was upon the Qccafion of my Lord’s fend-
g for me to know why I had not complied with
a Propotal of the Mallers, to pay 500/, towards
making good Mr. Dormei’s Deficiency.,  Tafled,
whether 1t was his LordMip’s Propofal, or whe-
ther 1t was 2 Propofal trom fome of the Maflers,
My Lord faid, it was mention’d by the Maftlers,
and he approved of it s and as the reft had com-
phied, he hoped T would.

Mr. §6l. Geir. You need not now give a particu-
lar Account of this; this willbe proper on another
Occafion; that I defire to afk you now, 1¢ only
i general, whether before the 21ft of Farua v
1723. you had any Converfation with my Lord
about the Dificiency of the Malters, and thac
there was Reaton to fuipcét a Deficiency in fome
of-the Maftcys?

Mr. Lighteenn. 1 did not mention any particular
Perfon, but only that an Accident had lately hip-
pen’d, andasic had happen’d, it might happen a-
aan 3 but T was far from mentioning any Malter
by Name, for I might thereby have made my feli
able to an Adtion.

M. §ol. Geir. We don’t defire to afk him whe-
ther he mention’d any particular Mafler, but only
in general, whether he did not fay he had Grounds
to {ufpect fome of them? The Queflion is in ge-
neral.

Mr. Com, Serj. The Queftion was firlt afl’d in
ceneral, but the Anfwer not coming out to their
Satisfaction, they now apply it to a particular
Fact, to wiich the Anfwer requived 15 only Yea
and No.  This we apprehen:d not to be altogether
fo regular, we therctore defire the Queltion may
be afk’d tn other Terms.

Mr, 8o/, Gen. My Lords, I will afk the Que-
ftion in general, whether he gave any Intimation
in general, that there might be a Sufpicion of the
Malters

Mr, Ligiithoun, T did in general acquamt my
Lord, as this Accidente hatd happen’d, I did not
know how foon it might happen agam. The
Year 1720, had made great Flavock, and T did
not know what Effect it might have hadamongft us.

Mr., Serj. Pengelly, 1defive Mr, Lighthonn may be
afk’d, whether he can recolledt thar he had any
Difcourfe with my Lord Macclesfield to that Effect
at any other Time beflore Faunary 1723.

Mr., Lightboun, My Lords, I can’t confine my
felf to a particular Time, I have had the Honour
of many Converfations with my Lord Mucclesfeld

on this Subject, and what pafled at one particular
Time
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Time more than another, I can’t remember I

have often had the Flonour to hear his Lordfhip
mentioning the Methods which he thought of, 10
prevent it, and to propofe fuchMethods E’fi thought
of, but I can’t tell all the particular Times,

Mr. Sery. Pengelly. 1 defive he may be afk’d,
whether from the Converfation which pafs’d be-
wween the Barl of Macclesfeld and himfelf, e ap-
pear’d to him, that the isar] bad any Sufpicion of
2 Want of Subftance i the Maflers?

nir. Lightbon. My Lord, when Imention’d it,
feemed unwilling to think fo.  He faid he hoped
not; he hoped there was no nanner of angcr,_
they were all recommended to hin for Men ot
Fortanes, or to that Iiidect.  Lacterly, this lait
Vear, when my Lord was talling of this Muatter,
Le feemed to think there wasa Neceffity that there
fhould be an enquiry into this Afiair: and when
e Matters were ordered to bring m their own
Accompts, I remember I told my Lord I quefti-
oned if they were able to do it, My Lord fad
he hoped i, and with’d it
E. of Abiigton. It Mr. Lightbenir be left to his
own Dilcretion, to relate without Interruption
whatever he can recollect thar pafied berween
him and Lord Macclesfield betore Fanunary 1723,
when this Declaration was made tn Court, 1t may
aive your Lordfhipsa fuller Light and Satsfaction,

My, Li:bthoun. | don’t remember to have had
any particular Converfation about the Abiliries of
the Mafters, farcher than I have mentioned to
your Lordthips. [ have told you that I did give
fome Flints in a doubtiul Manner, that I wasdif-
fatisfied 5 bue ie would very il have become me to
have mentioned particular People whom I was
doubtful of.

Mr. Sery. Pengelly. My Lords, we proceed now
to examine fome Witneiies upon the Article relating
to the Mafters coming in, and in what manner the
Meney was paid upon thetr Aamifiion, either on a
Surrender, or Deuath of a former Mafler; and
out of what Fund that Money was paid, We

bea leave to call Mr. Kynafon,

Mr. Kynafton called.

Mr. Seij. Pengelly. We beg leave he may be
aik’dy 10 relacion to his Treaty with Mr, Rogess,
when he came into his Office? and i1 what Man-
ner the Money pard for the Office was raifed?

Mr. Kynaton. It was in May 1721,

Mr. Com, Serj. Betore Mr, Kynaffon anfwers to
this, we hope the Managers fhall intimate to your
Lord{hips, that they have Evidence to apply this
to the Lord who now flands accufed ; otherwife
a bare Difcourfe berween Mr, Regers and Mr.
Kynaflon, cannot affe@ the Earl of Macclesficld.

Mr. Lutwwyebe, 1 apprehend this Interruption is
very unneceflary : It 1s the firlt part of the Arti-
cle we are going to prove, that it was a Practice
among the Mafters in Chancery, to pay the Money
tor their Places out of the Suitors Money ; and
that though the Chancellor had good reafon to
fuipe® or know this, yet he applied no Remedy
or Redrefs, but let it go on for his own Benefit:
Therefore we muft begin with the firft part of
the Article.  They are not to examine and afk
the Managers, whether they have any Proof of
the latter part of the Article; we are beginning
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with the firft part of the Article, and then fhall
bring it home to the noble Lord.

Mr., Sol. Gen, We fhall prove the whole, that
there was fuch a Practice, and that it is reafo-
nable to think the noble Lord knew it, or had
reafon to fufpect it, and did not prevent it. We
muft firft begin with the Pra&ice.

Mr. Ser). Pengelly, My Lords, we defire he
may give your Lordfhips an Account of the Me-
thods taken at the time he came into the Office,
of felling and paying for thofe Offices, and in
what Manner the Agreement for his Office was
tranfacted !

Mr, Kynaften. My Lords, I treated with Mr,
Rogers for theSale of his Place in May, 1721. I
did underftand then, and had heard before, that
the Method was, that they retained fo much of
the Money belonging to the Office for their places,
and that fuch had been the practice, I did agree
with him, and entered into Articles to pay him
6ooolfor his Place. 1 went for fome time into
the Country, and when I was there, he wrote
to me, and told me that he deligned torefign the
place on the gth of Anguff. I did come up to
Town, and on the gth of Angufl I eave him a
Bond for 6ooo/. Then I went with him to my
Lord Macclesfield, and was fworn in Mafter, There
was a general Order for him to deliver over the
Lttedts and Secuarities to me 5 after this he delivered
up the Bond which [ had given him, and retain’d
{o much Moncy belonging to the Suitors of the
Court, as amounted to 6coo /. He paid me nine
Pounds, and delivered me up my Bond, and I gave
him a Receipt for Goog /,

Mr. Ser). Pengelly, 1 defire to know what wag
paid for his Admiifion ?

Mr. Kyiafton, 1500 Guineas were paid to Mr,
Cattingham by Mr. Baily,

Mr. Serj. Peugelly. How was it repaid ?

Mr. Aynajfton, In Febrwary afterwards, Itated an
Account with the Perfon that was my Calh-Keeper
and kept my Money, in relation to the Money
receiv’d and paid, and -he chare’d me with the
15751, and deducted it out of the Money of the
Suitors which he had received.

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, 1 dcfire he may be afked,
how much Cafh, what Sum of Money, came to
his Hands from Mr. Regers 2

Mt. Kynajton, Something above 20000/,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, I defire he may be afked,
whether when thefe Effeéts were by the Order of
Transfer delivered from Mr, Rogers to him, there
was any Perfon prefent on behalf of my Lord
Macclesfield, to fee them delivered over ?

Mr. Kyaafton, No,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. Was there any Account de-
manced of him afterwards, either by my lord
Chancellor or his Agent, of the Quamtum of the

Eftects or Cafh¢

Mr. Kynafton. 1 don’t remember there evér was.

Mr. Serj. Peugelly, Ibeg leave to afk, whether
at that Time he had Money enough of hisownto
pay Mr, Rogers 6000/, for his Place, and 1500
Guineas to my Lord Macclesfield for his Admiffion?

Mr. Ayiaflon. Yes, I believe Ihad more Money
at that time, but it was out upon Sccurtty 3 1 was
worth more.

Mr. Ser). Pengelly. What was his Inducement to
come into this Office?

Mr.
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Mr. Sol. Gen. Or, I wouldafk it inother Words,
whether the cafinefs of his paying for his Place
was not one Thing that induc’d hiim to Purchafe?
Mr. Kynafton. Yes, I believe it wasone Induce-
ment to me to purchafe the Place.

Sir Bm. Strickland. 1 beg leave to afk another
Quettion,  Mr. Kynafton fays he had more Moncy
ot his own atthat Time, but I defire to know whe-
ther he could have paid 7575/ which hegave for
his Office, unlels he had paid it out of the Suttors
Money? |

Mr.Kynafton, No, I could not have paidthe wholc.

Mr, Serj. Prebyir. If the Gentlemen have done,
I defire hemay be afked, what Money he had ol e
own at that Time, cither in Cath, orin hr Bank-
er’s Hands, or in Security ? |

Mr. Kviaflon. 1really cannot tell, ] believe |
might have between 2 and 3000 /.

Mr. Serj. Probya. Flow much can you talkcupon
you to fay youhad:?

Mr, Kynafton. Really T cannot tell.

Mr. Serj. Probyn. Speak to the neareft you can.

Mr. Kyaafton. 1belicve 1 had about 2000 [, very
near three in Money and iledts. :

Mt Ser}. Probyn, \What other Eflate had you:
Had you any real Litate?

Mr. Kynafloir, Thadan Eftate feteled upon me at
my Marriage, no other El}ate. ‘

vi I defire you to give an Ac-

Mur. Ser). Pio: yi. n Ac
count, whether you had any other perfonal It

Mr. Kyisaftein. No, [donot remember [ had, ex-
cept you reckon Timber fuch,

Mr. Com. Scij. 1defire my Lords, he may be
asked. whattheannual value of hisreal Fltate was?

Mr. Sery. Peirdive 1 I'u_bmit, whether he be
obliged to tell his whol Circumllances?

Mr. Kynaflon. Tam very willing to tell, 10 wa
abouat 400 /. a Ycar. o

Mr. Com., Scrj. Whether he had not hus Eftate
without Impeachment of Wall?

M. Kyvizafloir, Yo, |

M., Ser. Probyir, Oiwhat Value mighe the Tim-
ber be? |

Mr. Kyuafton, [ was once bid 2500 2. for i, but
now they know I have an Occafion to fell, they
will not give me fo mush,

Mr. Ser]. Pengelly. 1 oeg leave hemay beasked,
whether at that Time his Father was Iiving?

Mr. Kynaflon. ¥ s, he was ar che Time of my
purchaling the Place.

My, Seij. Penaclly, AstheCafh wasabove 200007,
of what Value were the Securttics ?

Mr. Kyiejlon. Really I cannot tell, I have given
in an Account of the Lonicts,

Mr. Serj. Pesgelly. About what Sum ?

Mr. Kynafton. 1 have given it in my Accounts
what 1t was,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. To what Sum doth the whole
both in Cath and Securitics amount?

Mr. Kynaflen. I believe under 50,000/, about
46000/, .

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. The Securities as wellas the
Cafly?

Mr. Kynafton. 1 mean the Securities and the Cath
together, |

Mr. Serj. Peugelly. Upon this evidence, we {ub-
it it to your Lordfhips, whether the Timber up-
on his Eflate was a proper Securtty for 50,000/
to be put into his Fands.

L. of Macclyf, He now reprefents his Eftate to
be 400/, a Year, How was it reputed?

Mr, Kynafton. I believe about 500/, per Annum,
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Mr. Plummer. 1 defire to ask him, whether
he had felled every ftick of "Timber on his Eftate,
that and his perfonal Eftate would have paid what
lie was to give for his Maller’s Place?

M. Kynajton, No, it would not,

M. Sery. Pengddly. My Lords, We make UL
of this as ¢ ’roof of the tormer Article,

My, Thomas Bennet called.,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, We defire hs
may be asked in what manner the Transfer of s
Oflice was tranlacted, and how the money wy;
paid for his Mafter’s Place ¢

Mr. Tho. Leieet, My Lords, when T treared
with Mr, Fieeocks abour the Surrender of his Q.
fice, oneof the firlt Things he told me was, that
I need ratle no money to come into this Office, for
whatever money weagreed for, fhould be deduéted
out of the money to be paid over to me, which
Funderfteod to be the money belonging to the
Suitors of the Court.

Mr. Sery. Peigelly.  What was done in purfy-
ance of this?

Mr. Tho. Beniet, This enconraged me to go en
and proceed, in order to come into this Office, [
fuppolid chis tobe chePradtice, elfe Thad ot oone i,

Mr. Serj. Pengelly, Whether was thar cenerally
reputed to be the Praétice? | ‘

Nr, Tho. Besizes. T own I thoughe fo. 1 was o
younger Brother, and had not money enough of
My owi to come info that O,

Mr, Sery. Peiecils. We beg Teave that he may
inform your Lotdihips Lhow much he was wo pay,
and how 1t was raife tand paid 7

GIr. Tho, Beine!. The Sum Iagreed to pay Mr,
[lecects was 1500l and b~ Sum to my | ord
Chancellor wos 1200 Gooneasy which s G075 ],

Mr, Seiy. Lot We hope that he Thail in-
form your Loidthips how iewas rarled and paid.

Mr, Toa. Leaner, s to the 1500 Guineas, T ac-
quainted your Lordfhips I borrowed it of my Bro-
ther, and the nexe Day returned it him again out
of the money I recetvedof Mr. Hiceacks,  As foon
as I was admiceed, [went to Mr. Hiccocks, and de-
minded of him the Suitors eflefts, e paid me
1500/, and told me I mult give a Reccipefor gooo!,
I'rold him, it was bard to have no more money
pud me, when he told me there was much more
Cafh in the Office, and that I had given my Lord
Macelesficld more than he had offered to pay me:
He fud he thould pay me more after-ards, but he
infifted on my taking this now, fo I took the
150../, and gave him a Receipt for gooo /,

Mr. Sery. Pengelly, T delire he may be asked,
whether upon any Occaflion he had any Difcourfe
with the Farl of Adacclespicid relating to the method
of his coming in, or about the re-payment of the
1520 Guineas he paid him,

N, Tio, Bewaet. In order to give anaccount of
this, I mult acquaint your Lordfhips of the Occa-
fion of my watting on lis Lordthip. My, Holford
told me, that my lord Chancellor had fent to him,
and defired that he and my Brother Fobu Rennet
would encecavour toaccommodate matters between
Mr. Hiccocksand my {elf, on Occafion of the Defi-
cicncy of my Accounts.  Mr, Holford faid he did
not care to go, but my Brother did go to Mr.
[iceocks.  Fle would do nothing, no Accommo-
dation could be made; but my Brother told me
thar my lord Chancellor would pay back to me the
1 500 Guineas which he had received, fo the mat-
ter with Mr, Hrecocks might be accommodated.

M, Scrj.
 §
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Mr. Serj. Pengelly, When was this?
M. Tho. Bennet. It was about the time of our

giving in our Accompts.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. Was 1t before Chiiflmas, or
after?

Mr: Tho., Bennet. Tt was before Chriflmas 1aft, in
December. 1 think about the 7th of December, Up-
on that I afked my Brother, whether I mizht de-
pend upon it,” thatmy Lord Chancellor would pay
back the 1500 Guineas? And he faid, Yes, he had
it from his Lordfhip; and he did affure me I
might depend upon it ; but he faid nothing could be
done with Mr, Hiccocks. Then | defired them to ac-

aaint my Lord with ity they both declined i,
anc defired Twould go my {elfupon this Occafion,
I went, and I told my lord, I was come to wair
upon his Lordfhip to thank him for the kind Of-
for he had made to my Brother, of returning the
1 500 Guineas, and [ wifhed the fdmu_cou_ld be {a1d
of Mr. Hiccocks, and I could prevail wich him;
but nothing could be done: 1 came to return his
Lordfhip thanks; and I thought I fhould have
received the Money then, My Lord afked me to
fir down, and then told me if he bad known [
had been to give fo great a Sum of Money for the
Ofice, he would not haveadmittedme. I told him
I did give fo great a Sum, but immediately as foon
a5 | was admitted, I enfured my Life to the Va-
lue of Soco /. which coft me 400/ fo thatif I
had died, no harm would have come to the Suitors,
My Lord faid, it wasvery honourably done. Soon
after that, he faid, hewas very forry to fee the Jtems
that were put intomy Accompt and Mr. Kyiafion’s
1 relation to Sums in the Handsof an honoyrable
Perfon ; tor, fays he, that hath difcovered the Me-
thod of purchafing thefe Olhices, that the Money
is deducted outof theSuitors Money, which, fud
he, T have always raken pains to deny, when

ever I have been asked the Queflion.

Mr. S, Pengelly, We beg leave now to afk
him, how much the whole of the Cath, and Secu-
rities transferred from Mr. Hicesens to him, amount-
el to?

Mer, Tho, Bennet, 1 believe near 100, 000/,

Mr, Ser). Peagelly, Lapprehend he {nid before,
he was a younger Brother, and had buc lietle For-
tune of hisown 5 I defire he may be alked whether
any Care was taken by my Lord Aacclesficld as to
the transferring the LEffects of the Suitors in Mr.
Hliccocks’s Hands over to im © and whether any
Perfon was employed by my Lord to fee the Ef-
fedts transferred over?

Mr, Thoe. Beunet. No.

M. Sery. Pengetly, Whether there wasany other
Security lor this great Sum of Money depofited in
his Flands, befides what was made by this Infu-
rance on bis Life?

Mr. Tho. Beunet. No, my Lords, Iknow of no
other Security.  That was a voluntary Aé of my
own, and I paid for 1t

Mr. Lutwyche. My Lords, Mr. Beimet fays,
he had fome reafon to hope that the 1500 Guineas
wouid be given him back again; 1defire he may
be afked whether there was any fublequent Over-
ture about paying the 1500 Guineas back again?

Mr., Tho, Bennet. My Lord Chancellor difmiffed
me at that time, and told me, Ifhould not know
by what means, or by what methods I fhould re-
ceive the Money, or by whofe Hands; but his

Lordthip would take Care that one way or other I
Vou. VL,
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Thould recetve it : He would not fay how, becaufe
I might be called upon to anfwer what Difcourfe
pafled between his Lordthip and me in another
place,

M, Lutwyyche, Was there any thing done upon
that?

Mr. Tho, Bennet. Hlearing nothing from my
Iord Chancellor for a Fortnight after, 1 went to
his Secretary, Mr. Dixon, and told him that I had
ufed fuch Expreffions in my Accompt, that if the
Money was not produced, it would oblige me to
name my Lord Chancellor; and I defired him to
acquaint my L.ord that I could not pay this Mo-
ney, and that I muft difcover it in a Day or two,
This was Sunday Night : The fame Night M, Dix-
on return’d from my Lord, and told me, that
if Mr, Holford would be prefent the next morning
at the payment of the Money at Mv, Kviaflon’s
Chambers, that Mr. Kynaffer and my felf fhould

recetve it. ' We were there the next day. Mr, Dix-
on came, but brought no Money, faid my Lord
expected fome Indemnification, We faid, asto an
Indemnification we could give none.  He faid he
would go to my Lord. 1 was in hopes he would
1ave brought the Money 3 bur when he came back,
he faid 1t was an Ioliday, and no Money could
be had, and defired we would go to the Judges, and
defire two or three days time to produce this Mo-
ney.  Itold him we could not doit, for thac very
Night the Report was to be Lid before the King
and Council. He then returned again to my Lord
Chancelior, as he told us, and when he came back,

he faid my Lord Chancellor was gone our, Up-
on that we gave in my Lord Chancellor’s Name

to the Judees, and the Gentlemen of the Bank,
and they gave it in to the Councily as I am in-

lormed.,
Mr., Lutwyche, My Lords wedefire he mayan-
fwer this Queftion, whether it wasexplamed what

that Indemnification was, which was expected,

and i what manner it was to be?

Mr. Tho. Bennet. My Lords, Mr. Dixon explain-
ed 1t thus,——

K, of Macclesfield, 1 hope whatever Mr, Dixor
faid, fhall nor affe@ me; but that they will pro-
duce him: [He is able to fpeak for himfelf,

Mr. Lutwsyche, Then T only defire he may be
afked what Officer Mr. Dixon was under my Lord
Chancellor?

My, Tho, Bensnet. M. Dixen was my Lord’s Se-
Crerary,

Mr, Lutwyche. Whether at that time that you
had the Difcourfe with my Lord Adacclesfield, you
mentioned or faid any thing of Mr, Dixen’s having
come to you, in my Lord Aucclesfield’s name?

My, Tha. Beruct. No my Lords, that was before
Mz, Dixei’s coming to me.

Mr. Lussevebe, Did you take Notice at any time
to my Lord Adacclesficld of Mr. Dixen’s coming 1o
you?

Mr. Tho. Bennet. No, I never fpoke to my Lord
Chancellor afterwards, This was the 27th of
Decembery and it was the 7th of Deceinber that
1 waited upon my Lord,

Mr, Serj. Peingelly, We think ieappears that My,
Dixon wasan Agent of my Lord Macclesfields: |
defire to know what the Nature of the Propofal of
Indemnification was, that he made?

E. of Macclesfield. 1 can’t think Mr. Serjeant is
in carneft,  Iave they proved that he was em-

5 D ployed
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ployed by me? I have heard no proof of it, only
Mr. Serjeant hath faid i, Mr, Dixon himfelf is the
proper perfon to give an  Account of what he told
them from me. It they do nfilt upon it, I muft
beg your lordfhips Judgment.

My, Ser). Peugelly. 1f itis infifted upon by the
Noble lord, to difuvow the procecedings of hisown
Agent, we will wave it,

.. of Macclesfizld, 1 neither avow nor difavow,
but I objett to the Iividence of this Gentlemana-
bout the Difcourfe of what Mr. Dixen fatd, who
s living, and can {peak for himfeif.

Mr. Ser). Peugelly, 1f the noble lord will afk
him any thing, he may, we have done.

E. of Macclesficld. | beg leave that M. Beinet
may be afked two or three Quettions: He has in-
deed given Evidence which greatly furprizes me,
In the firft place I defire he may inform your lord-
(hips, whether, when he was with me, he did not
tell me that if Mr., Hiccocks would pay 2000/, he
would make good the whole Money?

Mr. Tho. benuet, No, I did not fay fo; Icould
not make good the whole Moncy, or any thing like
it. Ifaid that fuch aReport had been fpread, thac
I propofed, that if Mr. Hiccocks would pay me
2oco /. I would anfwer the reft; but I was notable,

E. of Macclesfield, 1 would be glad to know how
hie came to tell me of a Report of hisown Act: Was

it a Report without any Foundation ?

My, Tho, Bemnet, T went to My, Hiccocks, and
told him I wanted Gooo/, but he faid if 2000/,
would do, he believ’d he could Jena me that, Lend
it me, faid I3 if you give me 2000/, it is fome-
thing. And thiswasthe Foundation of this Report.

I5. of Macclesficld, I cannot give Lividence my
{clt to difprove him inthis; and therefore [ defire
to know whether he has faid to any other Perfons,
that it Mr. Hiccocks would pay him two thoufand,
or three thoufund Pounds, or thereabouts, he would
pay the reft?

Mr. Tho. Benanct, T might fay, I would endea-
vour to raife the relts but T never faid I would
pay the whole, for I knew I was not able,

K. of Mucelespeld, Mr, Bennet underttands my
Quettion, to which he hath given no Anfwer, My
Queltion 1s, Whether he hath not told fome other
People, that in Cafe Mr. Hiccocks would pay 2 or
3000/. he would pay all the reft?

Mr. Tho, Bennet, No, my Lords, I never told a-
ny Body that I would pay the relt; bue I believe |
might {ay, 1l Mr.//icceckswould giveme 2 or 3000/,
I would ftand the Hazard; for Idid not expeét that
all the Money fhould be taken out of my Hand.

E.of Macclesfeld, 1 defire he may be afked,
whether at that time he was with me, I did not
atk him, with what Confcience and Honelty he
could buy a Place, when he had not Money to
pay for it? or whether it was not in anfwer to
that, thathe rold me that he had infured hislife?

Mr. Tha, Beuing. My Lord did fay fo tome. |
aniwercd, Lhadnot Money 5 that I had not bought
the Place, had it not been for the Cath of the Sui-
tors 5 and that 1 had fince infured 8coo /. on my
lite, 1n order to {ecure the Suiltors.

E. ol Macclesfreid. 1 defire to know what vifi-
ble Lftate the Gentleman then had, and of what
yearly Value?

My, Tha, Deairct, My Lords, when I came into
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K, of Macclesfield. 1 defire to know whether |e
was married before?

Mr. Tho. Bennet. 1 was,

E. of Macclesield,  What Fortune had you
with your Wife?

Mr. Tho. Bennet, The Fortune I had with my
Wile, was in the Whole between 2 and 3000 /.
part of 1t was an Houfe,

. of Mucelesfield, What was the Value of that
Houle?

Mr. Tho. Beniet, T had not let it then, but fince
my coming into the Office 1 have let it for go
a Year.

E. of Macclesield, 1 defire to know if he did
not keep his Coach and Equipage at that time?

Mr. Tho. Bewirct. 1 did fet up my Coachin
the unfortunate Year 1720. I was once wort)y
20,000 Pounds, buct loft ic all, and became much
indebted 5 the Eftate I had of my own was mort-
aaged for more than it was worth,

I, of Macclesficld, Whether he was married in
the Year, 1720°

M. Tho., Beuniet. No, 1 was not,

E. of Macclespield. 1 defire to know what I--
ftate he bhath given into the Court of Chancery?

Mr. Tho. Lernet. That Account lies upon the
Table,

L. of Macclesfeld. What yearly Value is that?

Mr. Tho. Beinitet. About gool. per Arinum 5 pare
of it s fettled, the relt mortgaged, and an Annuity
charged on it more than it is worth,

E. of Macclesfizld. Has any Lftace been pur-
chafed with your Moncy, or Money which came
from you, {ince you was a Mafter?

My, Tho. Beinet, Part of that given in was fo,
68 1. per dunum, and 2o [, per dinum.

I, of Macclesfield. Has any other Eftate been
purchafed with your Money, or Money which
came from you, fince you was a Maiter?

Mr. Tho. Bennct, None, but what I have aiven
in. Ihave given in cvery Shilling,

Mr. Com. Serj. My Lords, I defire he may be
afked, whether he was noe at the Time of his be-
coming Mafler in Chancery, in Pofleflion of the
Office of Clerk of the Cullodies?

Mr, Tho, Bennet, Yes, 1 was.

Mr., Com, Serj. Now, my Lords, it will be very
proper to afk him what that was fold for, that
the Value of bis Eltate may be known.

Mr., Tho. Beimet, That may affe@ me and my
Succeflor,

Mr. Lutwyche. T don’t know whether we need
put you 1n mind, that the late A& of Parliament
only indemnifies the Mafters, but there is none to
indemnify the Clerk of the Cultodics.

Mr. Coumn. Szri. Which way it will affect Mr.
Beniet T don’t know. T apprehend no Adion
cin he agamft him for che Money he re-
ceived, ror any criminal Profecution or Informa-
tion, But that I may not mifpend your Lord-
fhips Time; I defire Mr. Bewier may inform your
Lordfhips of the yearly Value of the Place.

Mr, Tho. Bennet. Tt is about 250/, a Year.

L. of Macclesficld. A Pawent for Lile?

Mr, Tho. Beinet, Yes, my Lords.

f Mr. Ser). Probyn. How much hath it been fold
or’

Mr, Toa, Bennet. T can’e todl what 1t hath been

the Office, 1 believe I had about 2507, a Year, or  fold for: It may have been once fold for abour

thercabouts,

1202/, _
Mr, Ser.
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Mr, Serj. Probyn. At that time when you fur-
rendered, what might it have been fold for ?

Mr. The. Bennet. 1 beg leave to fubmit, whe-
ther I am obliged to anfwer that Queltion.

Mr. Serj, Pengelly, It it was not faleable by
Law, it was not worth a Farthing. 1 beg leave
to put your Lordfhips in mind, that Mr. Bemne!
was excufed Yefterday from anfwering a Queftion
of the fame Nature : The Counfel hope that this
Day, Leing a new Day, they may have Liberty
to afk the fame queltion over again.

Mr. Com, Serj. There was another Ingredient
in your Lordfhips Refolution Yelterday. Ihope
it is no Injury to him toanfwer how much he hath
known it to be fold for s without mentioning by
whom.

M. Serj. Probyn. We hope Mr, Bennet will an-
fwer the queftion, what is the moft he hath known
it to be fold for?

Me. Plummer., My Lords, 1 object to his an-
fivering that queftion, becaufe if he did {ell it him-
felf, that might be the greateft Sum that he hath
known to be given for it, and that will fubjcct

him to a Penalty.

Mr. Serj. Probyn. We don’tafk who gave it, or
who received it : butwhat is the greateft Price he
hath known that Office to be fold for ?

. of Macclesfield. He {ays he hath knownitto

= fold for 1200 4 I defire he may be afked whe-
ther he hath not known that it hath been {old for
more ?

Mr. Thomas Bennet, 1 believe 1t hath been fold
for more,

L. of Macclespeld, And how much more?

Mr. 77gt. This queftion 1s an indirect way to
come at that queftion that was denied them Yef-
terday.

Siv /Al Strickland. My Lords, with humble
Submiffion, the queftion afked by the Noble Lord,
tends directly to make Mr. Beanet tell what he
fold his own Office for; for if his own Office was
fold, 1t1s probable that he fold it for the greateft
price ; and to tell that, 15 to make him fay what
he fold his own Office for.

Mr. Lutzwyche. By this method your Lordfhips
Refolution of Yelterday will be evaded, We took
1t then, that the Witnels was not obliged to dif-
cover what he fold the Office for. Now they are
afking what is the greatelt price he knew the Of-
fice fold for? Then the next queftion may be, to
whom was the Office fold, and by whom was it
fold ¢ Therefore we mult humbly fubmic it to
your Lordfhips, that it is not a queflion to be
afked,

Mr. Com, Serj. To objet to a queflion becaufe
another may follow, is odd arguing, When fuch
a queltion 1s made, it will be then time enongh to
eppole 1t: Therefore T hope that we fhall go on.

Niv, Serf, Protyn. My Lords, Tapprehend this
qucitton is proper, and the Anfwer to it is ne-
ceffary,

Lord Lecliere, Your Lordthips will obferve
fome Rules in your procecdings.  An Gbjetion
liath been made: An Anfwer hath been given :
soth Sides infitt upon your Lordfhip’s Judgment:
tuat being done, they muft wichdraw, Therefore
I defire they may withdraw.

K. of Aacclesfizlt, Fhe Reply 1s not yet made s
fomething has been faid by the Gentlemen who
are managers by way of Objection to the quefti-
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on that was propofed, which, if they infift upon,
I defire my Counfel who are to reply, may be
heard before they withdraw.

M. Sers. Probyn. The managers for the Houfe

.of Commons have been pleafed to examine into

the Circumftances of Mr. Benwet, at the time he was
admntted Mafter, in order to fhew that he was then
not of Subftance fit to be intrufted with fo greata
Sum of money. We are then in Duty obliged to
examine him as to that fubftance, and the value
of his Effeéts, He hath told your Lordfhips what

Eftate he hacth in land 3 we are now to examine

him as to his perfonal eftate: He hath told us. he
had an Office, the Clerk of the Cuflodies that he
hath parted with it; the money arifing by that
Office mult be reckoned as part of his perfonal
Eftate. To come at the Value of the Office, we
do not afk him any queftion that makes him liable
toa penalty ; but fuch a queftion, where the anfwer
to 1t may be given with fafcty 5 and that is, whac
1s the greatelt fum he hath known to have been
given for the Oflice of the Clerk of the Cuftodies?
He may anfwer this without involving himfelf
in any Difficulties, for it is not afked what he
himfelf hath fold that Office for? No anfwer to
this general queftion can affe€ him with any ili
Con{equence., '

Dr. Sayer. T humbly apprehend this is no way
irregular, Weare inquiring about his Effects ; it is
owned he had the Office of Clerk of the Cuttodies,
therefore that muft be a part of his perfonal Eftate ;
The anfwer to our queftion can’t any way involve
him in Danger, or fubjeét him to any Penalty ;
becaufe it doth not neceffarily follow that he fold
his place at the greateft price that he ever knew
it fold for, We fubmit it, whether it 15 not a
queftion fair with regard to the Witnels, and pro-
per to be put to him.

Mr. Robins, We agree that where he may fub-
ject himfelf to a lofs, there is no forcing him to
anfwer; no perfon is bound to accufe himielf. But
this is only a matter of difcovery what the Value of
this Office 1s; the anfwer cannot afiet him; and
therefore we hope we- fhall have an anfwer,

Mr, Strange. My Lords, I am furprized to bear
it faid that this is not a queftion material for the
Noble Earl’s defence : Surely it is as material for
us to mcreafe his eftate, us itis for them to dimit-
nifh it, They have already examined into parti-
culars, to fhew what fmall fubflance he was of, and
what the Eftate he had was mortgaged for: the
proper anfwer to be given to that, as far as it will
a0, will be to thew that he had other Eftate and
effe@s, and we are not able to fhew that without
examining him. I humbly fubmit it therefore
that we arc as proper to go into that Evidence, as
they weres it is equally material 5 and as they
have examined to it on behalf of the Commons,
we are intitled to examine to it likewife on be-
half of the Noble Earl,

. of Macclesfield, 1 apprehend the Objection
is, That he is not to be afked a queftion, which if
he anfwers he will charae himfelf with a Crime or
penaley. Whatever anfwer he makes to this quef-
tion cannot charge him : Let him anfwer and fay
that he hath known this place fold for 1000, 1500,
or 2000 /. can that be given in LEvidence fo asto
affe@ him? Therefore the Queftion to Day is not
the fame as was afked yefterday : It was then afk-
ed, what he had received for his place? and it hf:

had
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had anfwered and faid what he had received, 1t
would have been a Confelfion, which would have
conviGted him : But if the Anfwer be, That he
knows it was fold for fuch a price, and that 1s gi-
ven in Evidence, by that anfwer it doth not ap-
pear that he fold it: Thercfore upon that I hum-
bly fubmit to your Lordlhips, and we are ready
to withdraw.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. This is by a Side-wind to
know your Lordfhips Opinion upon the gth Ar-
ticle.

E. of Macclesficld, 1 beg leave to interrupt
that worthy Gentleman, I agree that the Com-
mons that bring in the Charge, have a right to
reply 3 but with Submiffion this is an Objettion
arifing from my Counfel, and the reply belongs
to them.

Mr. Serj. Pengelly. My Lords, we apprehend
the Objection arifesfrom the managers, and there-
fore the Reply belongs to them. The managers
made the Objection, therefore we beg leave to
obferve, that this is in Confequence to defire your
Lordfhips Judgment upon the gth Article, Whe-
ther the office of the Clerk of the Cuftodies bz fale-
able by law, or no? If he is obliged to anfwer this
Queflion, it is upon a fuppofition that the Tranl-
action is lawful: Thercfore in an Affair of this
Nawre, there can be no other View but to gétan
opinion upon this article. My Lords, we appre-
hend this proceeding is in confequence the fame as
if a queflion was propofed to your Lordfhips,
whether my Lord Maceclesfield could by law {ell
the Place of Clerk of the Cuftodies?

Mr. Lutwyche. My Lords, I muft beg leave to
mention this to your Lordfhips.  When it is con-
fidered upon what [Foundation this queftion Is afk-
ed, and what it doth mean, it can be only to elude
your Lordfhips Refolution yefterday, and to make
that of no Ltteét. My L.ords, there thould be al-
ways the greate(t candour ufed before your Lord-
fhips, that no Tricks or Methods fhould be made
ufe of to afl: that which thould not be afked. Now,
my Lords, what 1s the queftion they are examining
to, and the Ufe to be made of it? Here 15 a Per-
fon that 1s alledged to be of mean Ability, and
the queftion is, What Subftance and Lftate he hath?
and they would reckon into part of his Eftatean
Office not faleable by luw, and afk him, what
that Office 1s worth ¢ I'rom whence the Inference
muft be, that he fold .

. of Macclesield. That is not the queftion,
whac ic 18 worth 3 but a particular Fact, what s
the moft that it hath been fold for?

Mr. Luteoyehe, What doth that tend to? The
queftion is, What Eftate this Gentleman had that
could enable him to pay this money for this of-
fice? They have examined him about his own E-
{kate, and Ins Wife’s Eftte, but then there1s ano-
ther part of his Eltates which was this office of
Clerk of the Cultodies. What is that? It is thac
very thing which we fay 1t is unlawful to fell.
Therefore we {ubmiz it to your Lordfhips as no
way material to the Defence of the Earl.  We
hope your Lordfhips will not admit that to be
cdone by an indirect method, which would not be

wdmitted to be done by a direét one.

Ordered to withdraw, Which was accordingly
done 5 and all parties concerned being atter
{fome time called 1n again,

7he Trial of Thomas Earl of Macclesfield,
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The Lord Chief Juftice King declared to therm,
That it was the order and judgment of the Lords,
that the faid queftion was not to be afked.

Mr, Plummer. 1 would afk Mr., Tho. Bennet ore
queftion, Whether every thing he had in the Wor]d
at the Time of his Purchafe of the Mafterfhip, was
worth the money he gave for 1t?

Mr., Tho. Bennet, All 1 had 1 the World was
not worth it.

Mr, Serj. Probvir. My Lords, Mr., Bennet fays
he mortgaged his Liftatc tor more than it was
worth; I defire he may be afked whether he knew
at that time, that it was not worth fo much as it
was mortgaged for ?

Lords, No, No.

Mr. Plummer. My Lords, T beg leave to afk
this queftion, and I hope it will be very proper,
that is, I defire to afk Mr, Bennet, as he hath gi-
ven an account of a converfation with my Lord
Mucclesfield 3 1 defire to know if my lord M-
clesfield, at the time of his Admiflion into his of-
fice, did afk him what he was worth ¢

Mr, Tho. Bennet, My lord Macelesfield never
afked me any queftions in Relation to my circum-
ftances, or any thing hke it.

E. of Macclesf-ld. My lords, T defire he may
be afked, whether I had any notice of his {offes
by the Seuth-Sea?

Mr, Tho. Porizt. Not that I knowof @ 1 don’t
know that my lord Chaicelloi had any Notice of
1T,

Mty Serj. Pengellv. My Lords, if the Counfel
have dene, we thall not give your Lordfhips any
farther trouble on thefe two Arcicles : Both of them
are as clearly and as fully proved and {ubftantiated
as it is poffible, It comes out now upon the lixa-
mination, that tho’ feveral mafters were intrufied
with 4o, 50, or §0,0c0 /. they were not of any
competent Subftance, not really worth what they
paid for thetr particular plices. As to the manner
of their paying for their places, it we have noz
aiven a direct evidence that his Lordfhip knew It,
yet the practice and notortety of the Falt buing
proved, and that it was thus generally underftood,
is a reafonable evidence in itlelf, and by the no-
tice the Earl took of 1t himfelf by the {everal
queftions he hath atked, we think it 1s yet clear-
er. We humbly fubmit whether upon this evi-
dence every part of thefe two Artcles 1s not fuf-
ficiently proved? We depend upon the Examina-
tion already taken, and will take vp your Lord-
thips time no farther.

Then the Managers and the Counfel were d:-
rected to withdraw 5 and the Lords adjournd
to the next Morning at Ten a Clock in the

Forenoon.

Saturday Wlay 8th. The Third Duy.

=\ HE Lords being feaied in their Houle, pro-

1 clamation was made by the Serjeant at Arms
{or Silence 3 and another Proclamation, That all
perfons concerned were to take Notice, that 7%0-

mas Earl of Macelesfield now ftood upon his Trial,

and they might come forth in order to make

vood the Charge,
Lord Ch. Juit. Kine. Gentlemen of the Houfe of

Commons, you may proceed in your Evidence.
Mr.
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Mr. Gybbon. My Lords, Your Lordfhips hav-
ing already heard what has been offered 1n Sup-
port of the preceding Articles, I'am commanded
by the Commons to affift in maintaining the I_gth
and 14th Articles of their Impeachment againit
the Barl of Macelesfield,

The Charge in thefe Articles 15, That the Earl
knowing Mr. Dormer (one of the Maiters s Chan-
cery) had difpofed of orcat Part of the Suitors
Money for his own private Advantage, by whicl
+here became and {till continues a Deficiency of ac
lealt 250000 and that Mr. Dormer abfconded
upon that Gecalion 3 That Application was made
o the Earl thercupon, who inftead of taking
projer Methods to compel Mr, Dormer to make
Saisfaction to the Suttors (from an Apprehenfion
that a publick Difcovery of the faid Dehiciency
might leflen the unjult Gain the Karl propofed
to himfelf, by felling and difpofing of the fuid
Offices) did endeavour by many indireét Practices
to conceal from the Suttors of the Court the true
Srate and Condition of the faid Office, and did
fally and decenfully declare that Mr, Dormer
was only gone to take the Air; that he would
veturn 1o 2 lictle time, and all would be well,
That Mr. Dormer having towards a Satisfac-
tion to the Sultors of the Court, affigned to
NMr, Edwards (who {ucceeded him 1n his Office of
Mufter) a Debt of 24046/ 45, due from Mr,
il (a Banker) to Mr. Dormer, to the intent
the Money recetved on that Account fhould be
applied as the Court of Chancery fhould direét,
the Earl of Macclesfield, for the unlawful Purpofes
aforefad, without regard to the Intercft of the
laid Suitors, by Colour of his faid Office, did in
an  unwarrantable, clandeftine, and unufual
Manner, authorize, dire¢t and cftablith a pre-
cartous and trifling Compofition with the faid
Wilfen, upon his paying 1463/ 25 1d. and
affigning 10,000/, part of a Dbt of 22,060/,
125, 5d. pretended to be due to the faid 2/ilfen
irom Ldward Poultcr, in Dilcharge of the faid
Debts and to that End, on Mr. Hiccocks’s Report,
then one of the Mafters of che faid Court, with-
out any Attendance ordered or had thereupon,
and without Notice to the faid Suitors, did by a

private Order, not made in open Court, order
Mr. Edzwards 1o accept the faid Compofition in

tll Difcharge of the faid Debt; which faid
Poulter was a Perfon Infolvent, and has fince ab-
feonded for Debt, and none, or very fmall part
ot the faid 10,0c0/, has been, or is ever likely to
be received, |

Your Lordfhips will pleafe to obferve, that
the Earl is charged with the higheft Breach of
Trult in relation to the Suitors of the Court of
Chancery, and to have committed that Breach of
Truft for the moft unjuilifiable End.

The Crimes, my Lords, {tated in thefe Articles,
are in themfelves {o heinous, they need no aggra-
vation; and I think the noble Lord’s Anfwer thews
they are capable of no Excufe.

Ht: 15 pleafed to fay, ¢¢ That Mr, Dormer be-
Ing out of Reach, his Effe&ts unknown, ex-
cept the Stock, which could not be transferred
without his Concurrence, and the Earl fecing
no other way open to get any thing for the
Suitors, and being made believe, 1t a Deliciency
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‘¢ fhould happen, the fame fhould be made vp by
““ other Mafters; did agree, that in Cafe Mr,
¢ Dormer would come over, 4nd make a full Dif=
““ covery of all his Effetts, and affign the {ame
‘¢ for the benefit of the Suitors, the faid Earl
““ would allow him his Liberty on that Condi-
‘¢ tion, and not otherwifc.

The noble Lord fays, No other way was open
to get any thing, Sure, my Lords, the granting
of a Sequeftration would have been one and the
{peedieft way to have found out and fecured the
Effelts ; but it might have been a way too open ;
for it muft have publifhed the Deficiency of the
Office 5 whereas Mr. Dormer’s coming home, and
quietly refigning, hufhed all Enquiry.

What the Earl means by being made to believe
the Deficiency thould be made up, I am ata Lofs,
my Lords, to know. Made believe! how, or by
whom? It dees not appear the Malters entred into
any Contract to do it and could his Lordfhin
think any Difcourfe between him and the Mafters
(if fuch there was) could be a {ufficient Securicy
for the Suitors of the Court?

But fuppolc the Mafters had contra@ed to fup-
ply the Deficiency, I fubmit to your Lordfhips
how far that Contraét would have been juflifi-
able; for how fhould that Supply arife? If out
of the Suitors Money in the Mafters Hands,
that was only fupplying one D:ficiency by ma-
king another 3 and if it was to be out of their own
Eftates, that likewife, by leflening the Sub-
ftance of the Mafters, would diminith the Se-
curity of thieir own Suitors; and what, my
Lords, could induce the Maflers to enter into
fuch a Contract? I can imagine nothing, but to
conceal the Deficiency, in order to raife a Value
on their own Places upon their Refignations.
[ therefore fubmit to your Lordfhips, whether
the Earl’s Anfwer is not an implyed Confeflion
of an Endeavour to conceal this Deficiency, in
order to keep up the Price of the Office? Your
Lordihips obferve on what Condition the Farl
fays he permitted Nr.. Dormer to come over.
But I do not find the noble Lord alledges, that
in order to gain the End propofed, Mr, Dormer
was examined on Interrogatories touching the

Debts due to the Suitors of the Court, or to
what Eftate or Effc&s he had to anfwer the fame:

We can fhew your Liordfhips theie was no fuch
Examination, We fhall prove, that Mr, Deraner
did not give a fatisfactory Account of his Bal-
lance, and with great Difficulty was prevailed
on to convey his Eftate for the Benefit of the
Suitors: But yer, my Lords, he continued to
have his Liberty, How the Earl will account
for thofe Proceedings, 1 leave to your Lordthips
Conlideration : 1 can fee no poflible Account can
be given but this, that an Examtnation on In-
terrogatories touching the Debts of the Suttors,
and Mr., Dormer’s Anfwer and Confinement,
mult have publithed the Deficiency of the Of-
fice. The Earl is pleafed to fay, < He did not
““ doubt but the whole Debt upon the faid
<« Ileetwood Dormer would be paid,

I prefume he did not doubt but it would be,
becaule he knew in Juftice it ought to be paid 3
and fince it is before your Lordfhips, T likewife

.do not doubt but it will be paid.

~ T4
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The noble Lord in his Anfwer 1s pleafed to
quote on fome Occafions the Example of his Pre-
deceffors; I wifh, for the Sake of the unhappy
Suitors, and for the Honour and Juftice of the
Court of Chancery, he had here followed the
Steps of his Predeceflors in the Cafe of Dr, Eddis-
bury,
¢« The noble Lotd infifts, He does not remem-
ber any Application made by the Mafters for
¢« any Affiftance of the Court, touching the Per-
¢ fon or Effes of Mur. Dermer, but what he
““ granted, as far as he thought tended to the Be-
“ nefit of the Suttors.

We fhall offer Proof to the contraty: But
had that been fo, was that, my Lords, fufficient?
Was the Earl to wait the fetting of a Profecution
on Foot, ’till Application made by the Ma-
fters ? It was not probable many of them (who
had bought at high Prices, and on Refignations,
were to make the moft of their Places) would
apply for the fecuring the Perfon or Effects of
Mr. Dormer, they would not willingly have had
a Mafler imprifoned ; the Difcovery of a Defi-
ciency in him would have made other Suitors
apprehenfive that the fame might have happen-
ed to them ; for every one knew how freely thofe
Gentlemen traflicked in the fatal Year 1720.
The very Notion of a Deliciency would have
put the Suitors on an Inquiry, and upon calling
the Money out of the Malters Hands.  Could
then the Earl expet they would interelt them-
felves much in an Examination of this Kind?
But was it lefls his Duty to enquire and give all
neceflary Orders, and take all proper Precautions
for the Suitors Safety, becaufe the Mafters neglect-
ed it? No, certainly, unlefs for the Reafon af-
figned in the Article,

The Earl fays, ¢ He did never endeavour to
<« conceal the true State and Condition of the
<t Office from the Suitors, nor did any of them,
e« until very lately, apply to him to look into
¢ the fame.

e well knew, that many of them called for
their Money, and were ordered their whole De-
mands, while Mr. Edwards had wherewithal to
pay ; but thofe unhappy Suitors, who did not
know of the Deficiency and, from fuch Orders
for the whole Money, might well be perfuaded
there was no Deficiency, and confeqently did not
comphin, have now, 1 fear, a melincholy
Cafe.  And with what Grace the Itarl can in-
fift, that no Suitors ever did, or atlealt ull very
Jately, complain, [ leave to your Lordthips Con-
{ideracion.

The Earl is pleafed to fay, ¢ He remembers
¢ nothing of his uling the Expreffion charged
¢t in the Article, either before or after he knew
¢ of Mr, Dgirmer’s ablconding,

[ believe the noble Lord, on a hietle Recol-
letion, will cafier call to Mind what he faid on
this Qccafion, than be able to give a julbifiable
Reafon for it.

He is pleas’d to fay 1n his Antwer to the 14th
Article, ¢ He quitted all the Advantage of the
«« Difpofal of Mr, Dainci’s Office.

1he Gentlemen, who have [poke before me,
have, I hope, fufliciently made 1t appear to
vour Lordthips, that there could be no fuch
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legal or jult Advantage.  Where then is the Ge-

nerofity ¢ A Sum of Money, which he ought
not to have taken, is given up towards anfwer-
ing the Dcbe of the Court, for which [ take i
his Lordthip himfelt is anfwerable.

He 1s pleafed to fay, « That after Mr, Dgs-
“« mer’s alligning Mr. [/ilfon’s Debt 1o My Jig.
«« wwards, the Earl believes Mr, Ldwards, ufed
¢« oreat endeavours to obtain Piayment and S.-
¢ tisfaction of the faid Debt from Mr. 773l
¢ but finding all Endeavours fruitlefs, and thye
<« Mr. WWilfon had ftopped Payment, and wis in no
¢« Condition of paying his Creditors the wholk:
¢« of their Debts, but had offered o come 1o a
“ Compofition, and to pay them in Proportion
¢ the utmoft he was able, Mr, Ldwards there-
‘¢ upon peticioned his Lordfhip.

What thofe great endeavours were, T am, my
Lords, at a Lofs to know forI can’t find there
was any Commiflion of Bankruptcy taken out
againft Wilfen (though that was advifed and
prefled as a fafe and necefliry Method) no Suic
in the Court of Chancery, or in any other Court
commenced againft him, to get in this Debt, or
that he was fo much as ferved with any Procefs
about 1it. How then the Earl can {uy, tharall
Endeavours were found fruiclefs, I leave to your
Lordfhips Confideration.

He 1s pleafed ro fay, ¢ Mr. Hiccocks reported,
““ *twas his Opinton the accepiing the faid Com-
°“ pofition would be for the Benefic of the Per-
¢« fons entitled to receive the fame,

My Lords, It does not appear Mr. Ziccocks
had looked much into 273/ei’s Circumittances,
had examined the Particulars of his Books on
Oath, had called the Creditors before him to en-
quire 1nco the Jultice of their Debts, or to know
the Amount; but yet took upon hun to appor-
tion Part of Peuliei’s Debt, as a Compoficion for
the Suitors of the Court, though it will appear
that JZilfon paid feveral of his Creditors after-
wards their full Demands.

Strange Proceeding fure in an Aliair of this
Nature! tor which 1 will not pretend to Account,
But, my Lords, I cannot but oblerve that the
two Mafters, who were employed to take Care on
this important Occafion, for the mnocent un-
happy Suitors, were very foon (pending the
Affair) allowed to full therr Places at exoibi-
tant Prices. Mr. Rogers, Augiff 1921, for G,0c0/,
and Mr. Hiccocks, Juie 1723. lor 7,500/ amnd
which very Sums now remam a Debe to the
Suttors of the refpective Ollices. Your Lord-
fhips have already heard what was demanded and
paid on thofe Refignations.

TheTarl is pleafed to fay, ¢ That on My, £é-
< gards’s fecond Petition with Mr., Hiccocks’s Re-
¢« port annexed (in which Mr. Ldwards cx-
« prefly prayed, that he mighe be ordered to
«« accept the faid Con-pofition) the karl m a
«« proper and sfual Maoner ordered the fameas
«“ nrayed, and was informed, and behieves, that
““ the faid Compofition was made and agreed to
«“ on a Confultation of all or moft of the Ma-
““ flers of the faid Courr.

[ have heard, my lLords, the proper and ufuad
Manner 1s to have Petitions ot this Nature fet
down to be heard in Publick, and the Partus

concerned
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concerned to be fummoned; Petittons relaging
to Bankrupts, to Lunaticks, to Idcots, I believe
are fo: The Stacute in the Cafe of Bankrupts
Jdireéts publick Notice to be given in the Ga-
zette, for the Creditors to mecet ; they have an
Cpportunity there to make all proper enquirics,
and fee every thing done that may be moft for
their Advantage; the Bankrupt is not entitled
to his DLiberty, nor any Benefit allowed him,
without a Certificate that he has made a full
Dilcovery of his cfiects, and that there appears
no Reafon to doubt of the Truth of fuch Difco-
very 3 and not then neither, unlefs four Parts
it five in Number and Value of his Creditors
fizn fuch Certificate, and teltify their Confent.
Fow the Earl could think it juft that the Sui-
tors of the Court of Chancery (whofe money
was forced from them by the Power of that
Court, and put into the  Hands of 2 Bankrupt
Malter) fhould have lefs Care taken of them,
lets Privileges allowed them for their Security,
than any other Creditors in the Kingdom, I can
no way comprehend, but muft think, my lords,
this clandeftine and unufual Proceeding a ftrong
Proof of the Crime chareed in thefe Articles.

““ As to what the Earl fays of the Compolfiti-
“ on being agreed to by moft of the mafters;
if that, my Lords, had been fo (though we
thall give Lividence to the contrary) I fhould
not at all have wondered at it; for any Compo-
filon abftruted the Inquiry and Proceedings,
which otherwife muflt neceflarily have been
publick : But, my Lords, had the Compofition
been agreed to on a Confuliation of all or moft
of the Suitors congerned, that indeed would
have been a good Defence of the noble Lord.

““ He is pleafed to fay, at the Time of ##il-
“ for’s Aflignment of Powlter’s Debt, that Poul-
““ fer was looked on to be a fubftantial Perfon.

We fhall produce to your lordfhips evidence
to the contrary: And I muft obferve that the
Larl does not offer to fhew any proper Inquiry
was made touching his Solvency. Sure, my
lords, when that Debt was taken as a Payment
for the Suitors of the Court, his Circumitances
fhould have been carefully looked to, and a Re-
cognizance with Securities taken in Court; but
that could not be done without a publick No-
tice of the Deficiency.

When I confider, my lords, the long expe-
rience and great Abilities of the noble Farl, I
can never think the Remifnefs in this In-
quiry thefe clandeftine and unufual Procecedings,
this precarious and trifling Compofition, could
have happened through Inmadvertency only: I
therefore, my lords, muft infift upon it as A
manitelt Proof of the Charge contained in thefe
Articles.

The Gentleman who fpeaks after me on this
Oceafion, will open the evidence we fhall offer,
I vill thercfore take up no more of your
lordthips time,

Mr. Hedges. My lords, it falls to my Share
to endeavour to be Affiftant to the Gentleman
who {pole Iaft, in maintaining the t3th and 14th
Articlesy which T fhall do by ftating the cvi-
dence to your lordthips, us fhortly as 1
can,

My lords, The 3th drticle {ets forth, that
Mr. Dormer having embezzled creat Part of the
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Suitors effeits, to the amount of 25,000/ or
fome other great Sum, and he thereupon abfzond-
g, Application was made to the farl of Mac-
clespield, then lord Chancellor, to ferure bis Per-
Jou and Effeéts, which his lordthip negleffed and
declined to dos and endeavorred 1o conceal the true
State of the Office, as well with refpeét to Mr, Dor-
mer'seftelts, as to the Debt due from him to the
Suitors, And upon motion made in the Court of
Chancery (after his lordfhip knewo that Mr. Dor-
mer had abfeonded) that the efedts of fome of the
Sultors might be fransfer’d to a more fecure Of-
fice, his lordfhip in order to delnde the Suitors
into a Belief of the Safety of their effects, and
to prevent a publick Inquiry, then fitting In
open Court, did fay, That the Parties need not
be in hafte; falfly and deceitfully at the fame
Time declaring that Mr. Dormer was only gone
to dake the Air in the Conntry, and that he would
return 1 a little cime, and all wondd be well, or
to that Effeét, And, my Lords, notwithftand-
ing the Earl’s Endeavour in his Anfwer to evade
the Charge contain’d in this Article, Iam perfua-
ded, upon hearing the Evidence, your Lordfhips
will reft fatisfy’d, that it has been madz ant in e-
very particular, For, my Loords, as to the firft part
of the Charge, where he denies that he was cver
advis’d to fecire Mr, Dormer’s perfon, it will be made
appear to your Lord{hips, that Mr, Fobu Beunet,
and Mr, Lightboun, went from a Meeting . of
feveral of the Mafters, and in their Names ac-
quainted the Lord Chancellor, that it was their
Opinion, that Mr. Dormer had ot fairly ftated
his Accounts 3 that there was a Deficieicy of up-
wards of 20,000 / and that it was neceffary for
example’s fake, he fhould be committed, accord-
Ing to the Precedent fer him by the lord Cogvper
in Dr. Eddifbury’s Cafe, But the Earl infifting on
Mr. Dormer’s Liberty, they again repeated the
necclfity of making fuch an Example, butat laft
left the Ear] fived in his Refolution of continu.
ing Mr. Dormer at Liberty.

My Lords, this Promife of Freedom to Mr,
Dormer was only conditional; If he gave in
fair and juft Account, and affifted in getting in the
Debts,  But he was fo far from complying with
thele Conditions, that when he gavean Account
in Writing of the Ballance of his Cafh, amount-
Ing to 49,000/, he only inform’d them, that
24,000/ of it was due from one #ilfon a Banker,
Siuce broke y but as to the Remainder, the Ma-
{ter, to whom it was given, could never obtain
tfrom him any other Notice where it lay, or what
was become of it.

Immediately upon this, the Mafters were Sitiir-
mon'd, and acquainted with it 5 and the next morn-
ing that Account was /eft with Mr, Cottingham for
the Lord Chancellor’s perufal,

Your Lordfhips will be {arther infornvd, that
Mr. Regers and Mr, Hiceocks, being directed by
the Lord Chaicellor to procure a Conveyance
of Mr. Dormer’s Etate to them, for the Bencfit
of the Suitors, it was with the greate Difficulty
that Mr. Dormer was prevailed upon 10 coinply
with it,

In the next place, my Lords, his Lordfhip,
in his Anfwer, denies, chat he endeavour’d 1o
conceal the true State of the Office from the
Suitors 3 or that he remembers any thing concern-
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